DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND



Preset fine amounts for all violations in this book include a Special Funds surcharge of \$7.50.

TO ALL PEACE OFFICERS OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND AUTHORIZED TO ISSUE CITATIONS FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE MOTOR VEHICLE LAWS:

This document is a fine schedule for certain violations of the motor vehicle and other laws as set forth in the Annotated Code of Maryland. The amounts set out on this schedule are to be indicated by you in the appropriate space on the citation, so that the motorist in such cases may prepay the fine in that amount if they do not care to contest their guilt or wish to enter a plea of guilty with an explanation.

For some violations of the law set out in this schedule, a defendant may not prepay a fine as they are required to stand trial. Those offenses appear on this schedule with the letters "MA" after them and in such cases you should mark the block before the phrase "You must appear for trial when notified by the court".

This schedule has been adopted pursuant to the authority vested in the Chief Judge of the District Court by the Constitution and laws of the State of Maryland. It is to become effective October 1, 2024, replacing all such schedules issued prior hereto and is to remain in force and effect until amended or repealed.

NO PEACE OFFICER IN THIS STATE IS AUTHORIZED TO DEVIATE FROM THIS SCHEDULE IN ANY CASE IN WHICH THEY ARE INVOLVED.

For the convenience of those using this schedule, we are showing the point assessment for each violation. Please keep in mind that these points are mandated by statute and are not established by the Court.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

NOTE: Changes denoted in red text

DC-CR-090 (Rev. 10/2024)

Sincerely

John P. Morrissey

Chief Judge

District Court of Maryland

DISTRICT COURT AUTOMATED SYSTEM

In 1977, the Maryland District Court and the Judicial Information System (JIS) of the Administrative Office of the Courts began the development of a computerized technique for processing the hundreds of thousands of motor vehicle citations issued in Maryland each year. Now known as the Maryland Automated Traffic System (MATS), this plan has evolved into the most sophisticated technique in the nation for scheduling cases for trial with the minimum inconvenience for the courts, police agencies, prosecutors, witnesses, and defendants. It has served as a prototype for other courts throughout the country and has been highly praised by a wide variety of national organizations and agencies.

Effective July 1, 1986, all information concerning the disposition of motor vehicle citations, whether occurring as a result of trial or by the defendant's election to waive trial and pay the preset fine, has been forwarded directly from the Judicial Information Systems computer to the computer at the Motor Vehicle Administration. This has effectively expedited the application of conviction data onto drivers' records and has also accelerated the process of suspending the driving privileges of those defendants who fail to pay the prescribed fine or to appear for that trial when required to do so.

Of the many factors that contribute to the proper operation of the MATS system, the most important is that the officer who issues the citation on Maryland's highways properly complete the citation that is given to the defendant. Errors made by the officer at this juncture will follow that case as it progresses through the court and will cause or contribute to major inconvenience to the court, the defendant, and the officer. For that reason, it is important that every police officer in Maryland who is authorized to issue motor vehicle citations carefully read and fully understand the following directions on properly completing those citations. Your cooperation in this endeavor is essential.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Instructions	i
Maryland Transit	1
Motor Vehicle Administration	2
Certificates of Title and Registration of Vehicles	2
Anti-Theft Laws	15
Licensing of Businesses and Occupations	17
Driver's Licenses	28
Required Security.	35
For Rent Vehicles	35
Peer-to-Peer Car Sharing Program	36
Accidents and Accident Reports	36
Rules of the Road (General Provisions)	38
Traffic Signs, Signals, and Markings.	
Driving on Right Side of Roadway; Overtaking and Passing; Use of Roadway	
Right-of-Way	
Pedestrian's Rights and Rules	45
Turning and Starting; Signals on Stopping, Turning, and Starting	48
Special Stops Required	49
Speed Restrictions	51
Reckless, Negligent, Aggressive, or Impaired Driving; Fleeing or Eluding Police	53
Stopping, Standing, and Parking	5.5

TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED

Towing or Removing of Vehicles from Parking Lots	58
Towing or Removing of Vehicles from Parking Lots	59
Operation of Bicycles and Play Vehicles	65
Operation of Bicycles and Play Vehicles Operation of Motorcycles	6 <mark>9</mark>
Operation of Vehicles on Certain Toll Facilities	70
Equipment of Vehicles (Scope and Effect of Equipment Provisions)	71
Lamps and Other Lighting Equipment	72
Brakes	80
Other Equipment	81
Noise Abatement Program	88
Inspection of Used Vehicles and Warnings for Defective Equipment	
Size, Weight, and Load: Highway Preservation	
Penalties for Certain Weight Violations	
Respective Powers of State and Local Authorities; Disposition of Abandoned Vehicles	
Parties and Procedures on Citation, Arrest, Trial, and Appeal	
Business Regulations	100
Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax	102
Maryland Regulations	103
Hazardous Materials Violations (22-409)	
Motor Carrier Safety Inspection Regulations (25-111)	

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS - UNIFORM TRAFFIC CITATIONS

TR § 26-407: Electronic and written copies of citations are to be **promptly** filed with the District Court.

Proper completion of the citation is necessary to insure the errorless flow of defendant/incident information from the citing officer to the District Court Traffic Processing Center (TPC)/JIS computer to the MVA computer.

- (1) The defendant's name MUST BE entered on the citation exactly as it appears on the Maryland license, including hyphens. Leave middle name blank if no middle name.
- (2) The defendant's driver license number MUST BE EXACT. Check to see that the first letter corresponds with the first letter of the defendant's last name.
- (3) The defendant's birth date MUST BE EXACT.
- (4) The title and subtitle must agree with written charge. Errors will result in incorrect entries on the driver's record. If you will check these four items, errors will be kept to a minimum.

A. COMPLETING THE CITATION

Information on electronic citations may be found at <u>mdcourts.gov/district/sforms/sforms</u>. Contact <u>districtcourt@mdcourts.gov</u> for username and password.

Witness

(1) If there is to be a witness summoned, check the witness box and complete information on the reverse side of the number one copy. Indicate a complete mailing address for each witness listed, including telephone number with area code if available. In requesting that a peace officer be summoned, provide a complete mailing address. The agency and sub-agency are not sufficient. Enter witnesses on ALL related citations if they should be summoned. Entry of a witness on only one of the related citations will result in issuance of summons to the witness for the single citation only.

Related Citation

(2) If there are related citations - check "Related Citation" and write related citation number in designated area. Loop correctly, on the first citation issued, entering the citation number of the second citation; then entering the number of the third citation issued on the second citation; and so on, until the last citation is issued. On the last citation issued write the number of the first citation issued.

For Example:

Citation 4364097 - on this write 4364098 as related citation

Citation 4364098 - on this write 4364099 as related citation

Citation 4364099 - on this write 4364097 as related citation

Driver's License, Class State

(3) Enter the number of the defendant's driver's license, including license class and state of issuance. If the defendant has no license number, enter "None". Do not leave it blank.

Defendant's Name

(4) Enter the defendant's FULL first, middle, last name, and suffix as it appears on the license, including hyphens. If a non-resident license indicates only initials for the first or middle name, inquire as to given name and record the full name, not just the initial. Do not write "none" if no middle name is given.

Defendant's Address

(5) Enter the defendant's street address, box number, apartment number, city, county, state, zip code, etc. Do not use "No Fixed Address". Enter the CURRENT address if different from the address shown on the license. Inform the defendant to advise both the District Court and the MVA of any change of address. (You may enter the address shown on the license, if different from the current address, on the reverse side of the #1 copy together with defendant's name. Thus, the defendant will receive notices at two addresses. For any name/address items listed on reverse side, check witness box to alert data entry clerks.)

Descriptive Information

- (6) Enter the height, weight, race, ethnicity, sex, and birth date of the defendant. Record the FULL date of birth (month-day-year). If the license indicates only a month and year for the birth, as some states do, inquire as to the day of birth. Without full date of birth, no conviction information will be applied to driver record.
- (7) Sex Enter "Male," "Female," or "U" for unspecified / unknown / other. (May be indicated by an "X" on the license.)
- (8) Race Use the following codes for race and enter 1 Black, African American 2 White, Caucasian, Asiatic Indian, and Arab 3 Asian, Native Hawaiian, Other Pacific Islander 4 American Indian, Alaska Native 5 Unknown/Other.
- (9) Ethnicity If the defendant is Hispanic, enter "Hispanic" in the Ethnicity field.
- (10) Enter defendant's telephone number including area code.

Vehicle License No., State

(11) Enter the vehicle registration number and state of issuance. If the vehicle displays no registration, enter "none". Enter "Bicycle" if appropriate.

Vehicle Year, Make, Model, Type, and Color

(12) Enter the year, make, model, type, and color of vehicle. The vehicle type should be listed as indicated below:

01 MOTORCYCLE 16 FIRE VEH/NON-EMERGENCY 02 AUTOMOBILE 17 POLICE VEH/EMERGENCY

18 POLICE VEH/NON-EMERGENCY 03 STATION WAGON

19 MOPED 04 LIMOUSINE

20 COMMERCIAL RIG 05 LIGHT DUTY TRUCK

21 TANDEM TRAILER 06 HEAVY DUTY TRUCK 22 MOBILE HOME

TRUCK/ROAD TRACTOR 23 TRAVEL/HOME TRAILER

RECREATION VEHICLE

24 CAMPER 09 FARM VEHICLE

25 UTILITY TRAILER 10 TRANSIT BUS

26 BOAT TRAILER 11 CROSS COUNTRY BUS 27 FARM EOUIPMENT

12 SCHOOL BUS 28 OTHER

13 AMBULANCE/EMERGENCY 29 UNKNOWN

14 AMBULANCE/NON-EMERGENCY

15 FIRE VEH/EMERGENCY

Violation Date, Time

(13) Enter numerically the month, day, and year of violation. All violations are entered on the driver record by day of violation. Enter the time and mark block for A.M. or P.M.

Special Indicator Blocks

P.I.

In the PI block, indicate the seriousness of the injury using one of the codes shown below:

- 1. No bodily injury 4. Serious bodily injury
- 2. Possible bodily injury 5. Fatal
- 3. Personal injury

Check all special indicator blocks that are applicable and/or mandated by Federal or State Law. Federal Law requires a response to HAZMAT, Commercial Vehicle and CDL License questions on all citations. Write in or select "C" in the new VEHICLE indicator field. Some violations involving the use of certain types of vehicles used during a violation must also be reported to MVA per State Law. It is essential that you write in or select the correct Vehicle indicator code, as shown below.

P.D., Contributing to Acc., Safety Belts

If defendant contributed to an accident, check Contributing to Acc. to indicate personal injury and/or property damage accident. If required safety belts were in use check Safety Belts.

Hazard Material (HAZMAT) - "Yes" or "No" response is mandatory

If the vehicle is placarded or required to be placarded for hazardous materials, it is a commercial motor vehicle. Check "Yes" to HAZMAT and write in or select "C" in the VEHICLE field.

Commercial Motor Vehicles - Response is mandatory. If a commercial vehicle, write in or select "C" in the VEHICLE field. Commercial Motor Vehicles are:

- * All vehicles with gross weight (GVW) of 26,001 or more pounds
- * All vehicles with gross combination weight (GCW) of 26,001 or more pounds
- * Bus designed to transport 16 or more people (including driver)
- * Any vehicle towing trailer with GVW over 10,000 pounds
- * Any vehicle required to have HAZMAT placard

If a commercial vehicle is carrying hazardous material in placardable amounts, check "Yes" to Hazmat.

Exceptions - Write in or select "N" for None of the Above in the VEHICLE field:

- * Recreational vehicles (campers, travel trailers, boat trailers)
- * Fire and rescue vehicle
- * Vehicle owned and operated by a farmer within 150 miles of farm
- * Department of Defense with active duty military driver

VEHICLE Indicator Field - Response is essential. Write in or select the code for type of vehicle used during the violation.

C- Commercial Vehicle

M- Motorcycle

R- Off Highway Recreational Vehicle

N- None of the Above

If the field is left blank "None of the Above" will be the default and the information will not be reported to MVA.

Commercial Driver License (CDL) - "Yes" or "No" response is mandatory

* Does driver have a commercial driver license?

Fatal Accident

* If defendant contributed to an accident that resulted in a fatal injury

A/R Susp. Rev.

* If the license of the defendant was suspended or revoked for an alcohol offense

Location of Offense

(14) Record the precise location of the violation including the name of the county. (Do not use county code number.)

Global Positioning System Coordinates (GPS)

(15) Latitude/longitude coordinates from a global positioning system. Enter if you have this information. (e.g., N 38°58.97496 W 076°30.31866)

County Code, Area

- (16) Record the county code number.
- (17) Record designated road area.

Arrest type

(18) Record "Arrest Type" using the codes shown below:

A Marked Patrol Car K Aircraft Assist

B Unmarked Patrol Car L Motorcycle

C Marked Car, VASCAR M Marked, Off Duty

Unmarked Car, VASCAR N Unmarked, Off Duty

Marked Car, Stationary Radar O Foot Patrol

F Unmarked Car, Stationary Radar

P Mounted Patrol

C Marked Car, Stationary Lead

O Marked Car, Stationary Lead

Marked Car, Moving Radar (Stationary) Q Marked Car, Stationary Laser

Unmarked Car, Moving Radar (Stationary) R Unmarked Car, Stationary Laser

Marked Car, Moving Radar (Moving)

S License Plate Recognition

J Unmarked Car, Moving Radar (Moving)

Charge

- (19) If the violation charged to the defendant is of a section of the law printed on the citation, circle that charge. Do not write a narrative or description in the space available for writing a charge as it will not be entered if a charge has been circled. The system will consider this to be a second charge and two charges cannot be entered for one citation. You may circle only one charge.
- (20) If violation is NOT printed on the citation, determine if the charge is a violation of the Transportation Article (Motor Vehicle Law) and check the box "TA". A violation of the Business Regulation Article is noted by checking the box "BR". A violation of a local ordinance or public local law is noted by checking the box "LO". Maryland Regulations are charged by checking the box "MR". Maryland Regulation (MR) violations are generally not identified by a title and/or subtitle, but merely by a section and/or paragraph number. This reference is to be indicated in the area normally utilized to specify the subtitle/paragraph. You must also enter the written charge. Example of Maryland Regulation:
 - "397.11a Motor vehicle containing hazardous materials being operated near an open fire." Check box "MR" and write "397.11" under subtitle and "a" under paragraph.

MANY CHARGES IN THIS SCHEDULE CONTAIN WORDS WITHIN PARENTHESES. EACH WORD OR SET OF WORDS THEREIN SEPARATED BY COMMAS IS AN OPTION. WHEN COPYING CHARGE ONTO CITATION, YOU MUST SELECT FROM THESE OPTIONS THE WORD(S) THAT REFLECT THE APPROPRIATE SPECIFICS ABOUT THE OFFENSE. Examples:

- "13-112 e (Sale, Purchase) of used veh. not title certified and registered." Choose either "Sale" or "Purchase" to indicate the nature of the offense.
- "13-411 g (*Displaying, Permitting to be displayed*) reg. plate(s) issued (*for other veh., to other person*)." There are two requirements for choice "Displaying" or "permitting to be displayed" and "for other veh." or "to other person".

Amount of Prepayable Fine

(21) Check your Schedule of Pre-Set Fines established by the District Court of Maryland for the proper fine, which includes costs. BE CERTAIN OF THIS AMOUNT, for the court will notify the defendant of any overpayment or underpayment. If the charge requires the defendant's appearance in court check the block "You must appear for trial". Charges which provide for a possible jail term are "Must Appear". If the charge is payable check the block "You have the right to stand trial".

Signatures

- (22) The officer must sign the citation, enter the date the citation was issued, and fill in the next line. Indicate the district and location of the trial court under "Trial: District/Location", then your Agency, Sub-agency and I.D. No. if officer is required to be in court. If the citation is issued as a result of a radar speed check and the court requires the appearance of the radar operator and not the issuing officer, do NOT enter the ID number of the issuing officer.
- (23) Radar/Breathalyzer operator's name, Agency, Sub-agency and ID number should be completed only if the radar operator or breathalyzer operator is required to appear in court in all cases. If radar operator belongs to a police agency different from issuing officer's, THEN avoid using radar slot on front of citation. Rather, enter that ID, etc. on back with witnesses. Check witness box.
- (24) The defendant is required to sign at the line marked "X". If defendant refuses, you may charge defendant with refusing to sign.

B. VOIDING CITATIONS

If an officer makes an error while writing a citation and the #5 copy has been given to the defendant, the citation must follow normal procedure and be disposed of in open court. It may not be voided. The State's Attorney, on the day of trial in open court, may amend or may nolle pros. The officer may then write a new citation with correct charge.

If an officer makes an error while writing a citation and the #5 copy has NOT been given to the defendant, (the defendant may have signed it) this citation may be administratively voided by the administrative officer of that particular police agency.

If an officer does not show a charge on the citation, it is not a charging document and the defendant will be notified that the citation is a nullity and the fine shown should not be paid. These will not be scheduled for trial.

The procedure for forwarding voided citations follows:

- 1. The citation must contain the void date in the violation date area and all officer information must be entered. The officer must sign and "VOID" must be written across the citation.
- 2. The citation number must be entered on the transmittal and the original copy and the #5 copy must be forwarded to TPC. Compliance with this procedure will assure accurate and complete ticket accountability.

For counties on the MD Courts Electronic Case Management System (MDEC), a letter with justification for the void must be included. A charge must be indicated on the citation.

C. FORWARDING CITATION

Each officer must prepare a daily transmittal for the citations which the officer has issued and submit to the designated officer's agency. Citations **MUST** be reviewed to make certain that:

- 1. They are legible.
- 2. Zip Codes are provided.
- 3. Looping is correct.

- 4. Fine amount shown is correct.
- 5. Title, subtitle, and paragraph are correct if charge is written.
- 6. Must contain a charge.

After review, the agency will consolidate all transmittals and citations received from the officers and will mail the original citation and two copies of the transmittal to District Court Traffic Processing Center (TPC). (One copy of the transmittal will be returned after verification that all listed citations have been received; if the transmittal is incomplete or incorrect it will be returned to the agency for correction.)

FORWARDED DAILY TO:

District Court Traffic Processing Center 2020 Industrial Drive Annapolis, Maryland 21401

If you arrest the defendant, you are to leave the #4 copy of the citation with the commissioner who will enter essential information into the automated system and will place this copy in the traffic folder for trial.

If a violation is a payable offense, you are to give the defendant both the #4 and #5 copies of the citation as they contain vital information pertaining to defendant's option of appearing for trial/hearing, paying the preset fine, or entering into a traffic payment plan under CJ § 7-504.1, thereby waiving defendant's right to a trial. Alert the defendant to read the back of both copies of the citation for more information.

MD JUVENILE CITATIONS

The District Court does not have jurisdiction over:

- 1. A child under 18 years of age alleged to have committed an act in violation of any provision of the Transportation Article or other traffic law or ordinance that prescribes a penalty of incarceration, or
- 2. A child under 16 years of age alleged to have committed any act in violation of any provision of the Transportation Article or other traffic law or ordinance.

If a citation is issued to individuals in the above categories, it should be listed on the transmittal indicating "Void-Juvenile" and sent to the Traffic Processing Center for ticket accountability purposes only.

SCHEDULE OF PRE-SET FINES
Court Costs have been included in the fines shown herein.

T	ranspor	tation A	Article Court Costs have been included in the fines shown herein				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es Poi	nts	Fines	Points
			MARYLAND TRANSIT	K				
7	705	al	Failure to pay fare in required manner	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	a2i	Failure to pay applicable fare	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	a2ii	Failure to exhibit proof of payment	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	a2iii	Failure to provide truthful identification	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b1	Expectorating in (transit vehicle, transit facility, train)	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b2	(Smoking, Carrying) lighted tobacco products in (transit vehicle, transit					
			facility, train)	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b3	(Consuming (food, drink), Carrying open (food, beverage) container) in					
			(transit vehicle, transit facility, train)	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b4	Discarding litter in (transit vehicle, transit facility, train)	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b5	(Playing, Operating) (radio, tape player, similar electronic device) in					
			(transit vehicle, transit facility, train)	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b6	(Carrying, Possessing) (explosives, acids, concealed weapons, other					
			dangerous articles) in (transit vehicle, transit facility, train)	\$	530.00	00		00
7	705	b7	(Carrying, Possessing) live animals in (transit vehicle, transit facility, train).	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b8	Boarding transit vehicle through rear door	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b9	(Urinating, Defecating) in (transit vehicle, transit facility, train)	\$	150.00	00		00
7	705	b10	Failure to move to rear of transit vehicle when requested to do so	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b11	Failure to vacate (elderly, handicapped) seat when requested to do so	\$	50.00	00		00
7	705	b12	Soliciting the purchase of (goods, services) in (transit vehicle, transit					
			facility, train)	\$	50.00	00		00

Tı	anspor	tation A			Cont. to	Accident		
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Poi	nts	Fines	Points
7	705	fl	(Obstruct, Hinder, Interfere) with the (operation, operator) of (transit vehicle, railroad passenger car)	MA		00		00
			MOTOR VEHICLE ADMINISTRATION					
12	117		(Interfering with, Soliciting for fee) any person doing business (in, near)					
			Adm. property	\$	90.00	00		00
12	301	c	Fraudulent application for MVA ID card	MA		12		12
12	301	d	Misrepresentation in applying for MVA ID card	MA		12		12
12	301	e		MA		12		12
12	301	f	Misrepresentation in use of MVA ID card	MA		12		12
12	301	j	Failure to surrender MVA ID card upon issuance of license	\$	70.00	12		12
12	301	12	Failure to surrender MVA ID card upon cancellation	\$	70.00	00		00
			CERTIFICATES OF TITLE AND REGISTRATION OF VEH	IICLES	6			
13	101.1		Owner failure to apply for title cert, for in state veh.	\$	70.00	00		00
13	106	d2	Owner of (motor scooter, moped) failure to display decal on vehicle as					
			prescribed by MVA.	\$	70.00	00		00
13	111	a	Failure to apply promptly for duplicate upon loss of certificate of title	\$	70.00	00		00
13	111	b	Failure to apply promptly for duplicate upon theft of certificate of title	\$	70.00	00		00
13	111	c	Failure to apply promptly for duplicate upon damage to certificate of title	\$	70.00	00		00
13	111	e	Failure to surrender recovered original after issuance of duplicate title	\$	70.00	00		00
13	112	a	Failure to execute (assignment, title warranty, title encumbrance statement)					
			on transfer	\$	70.00	00		00
13	112	b	Failure of veh. owner to deliver title cert to transferee	\$	70.00	00		00

T	Transportation Article Cont.								
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s Poi	nts	Fines	Points	
13	112	c1	Failure of transferee of veh. to promptly apply for new title certificate	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	112	d1	Failure to add taxi cab designation to title cert. on (sale, transfer, other						
			disposition)	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	112	e	(Sale, Purchase) of used veh. not titled certified and registered	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	113	a	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to obtain title cert. executed by former owner	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113	b	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to retain title cert. until (sale, transfer) of veh	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113	c	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to give access to title cert. to (Adm. rep., police)	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113	d1	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to execute title assignment to transferee dealer as						
			required	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113	e1	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to execute required title assignment and warranty						
			to sale transferee	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113	e2	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to obtain completed title application and collect						
			taxes and fees	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113	e3	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to deliver title cert. to transferee and transfer						
			documents to Adm.	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113	e4	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to deliver title cert. to transferee for out of state						
			titling	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113	f2	Failure of (auto dismantler, recycler) to execute title assignment and required	_					
			encumbrances statement on transfer	-	140.00	00		00	
13	113.1		Failure to give manf, cert, upon transfer of new veh. to dealer	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	113.1	b	Failure of motor veh. dealer to assign manf. cert. to dealer on transfer of new						
	110		veh.	-	140.00	00		00	
13	113.1	c	Transfer of new veh. from another dealer lacking franchise for make of veh	\$	140.00	00		00	

Tr	ansport	nsportation Article Cont.								
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es P	oints	Fines	Points		
13	113.1	d	Acceptance of transfer of new veh. from another dealer lacking franchise for make of veh.	\$	140.0	00		00		
13	113.2	c	First-stage mfr. failure to give second-stage mfr. origin cert. and assignment on veh. transfer		140.0			00		
13	113.2	d	Second-stage mfr. failure to give dealer assigned cert. of origin on transfer of veh.		140.0			00		
13	113.2		Failure of licensed veh. dealer holding new veh. to have franchise for make of one							
12	112.2	_	veh. stage	3	140.0	00		00		
13	113.2	g	Failure of licensed veh. dealer to furnish req. origin cert., title assignment and warranty on veh. transfer	\$	140.0	00		00		
13	113.2	h	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to furnish req. title assignment, origin cert., and warranty							
			on veh. transfer	\$	140.0	00		00		
13	114	a	Failure of involuntary transferee of veh. to present last title cert. to Adm	\$	60.0	00		00		
13	114	b	Failure of involuntary transferee of veh. to apply for new title cert	\$	60.0	00		00		
13	117	a	Failure of vehicle owner to notify Adm. on required form of vehicle information change	\$	60.0	00		00		
13	117	b	Failure of veh. owner to apply to Adm. for revised cert. of title after veh.	Ф	60.0	2 00		0.0		
	440		information change	\$	60.0			00		
13	118	a	Failure to notify Adm. of name change by title cert. holder	\$	60.0			00		
13	118	b	Failure to apply for corrected title cert. upon name change	\$	60.0	00		00		
13	203	b	Owner failure to execute security interest info. on veh. title cert	\$	140.0	00		00		
13	203	c	Owner creating security interest in veh. failing to deliver title cert. and application							
			to Adm.	\$	140.0	00		00		
13	204	b1	Assignee of security interest failure to deliver to Adm. title cert. and assignment	\$	140.0	00		00		

Tı	anspor	sportation Article <u>Cont.</u>								
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es Po	ints	Fines	Points		
13	205	a	Holder of veh. security interest failure to execute release on security interest satisfaction	\$ \$	140.00	00		00		
13	205	b	Failure of secured party to deliver release of security interest to owner, Adm. and authorized dealer	\$	140.00	00		00		
13	206		Secured party failure to disclose pertinent info. on written request of owner	\$	140.00	00		00		
13	401	b1	Operating unregistered motor vehicle	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	401	c	Allowing unregistered veh. to be driven on hwy.	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	401	d	Driving veh. on hwy. with unpaid registration fee	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	401	e	Allowing vehicle to be driven on hwy. with unpaid registration fee	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	401	f	Driving veh. on hwy. with canceled registration	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	401	g	Allowing veh. to be driven on hwy. with canceled registration	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	401	h	Driving veh. on hwy. with suspended registration	\$	150.00	00		00		
13	401	i	Allowing veh. to be driven on hwy. with suspended registration	\$	150.00	00		00		
13	401	j	Driving veh. on hwy. with revoked registration	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	401	k	Allowing veh. to be driven on hwy. with revoked registration	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	402	a1	Driving unregistered (motor vehicle, trailer, semitrailer or pole trailer) on							
			highway	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	402	a2	Parking unregistered motor vehicle	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	402	d2	Failure to (carry, display) exemption permit for foreign registered seasonal							
			worker transport veh.	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	402.1	e1	Failure to obtain nonresident permit within required time period when maintaining							
			or occupying dwelling over 30 days and under one year	\$	290.00	00		00		
13	402.1	e2	Failure to exempt nonresident to obtain permit in lieu of registration within							
			30 days	\$	290.00	00		00		

Tı	Transportation Article <u>Con</u>								
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s Poi	nts	Fines	Points	
13	402.1	e6	Failure of nonresident to display permit on windshield of nonresident's exempt						
			vehicle	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	403	a1	Owner failure to apply to Adm. for reg. of veh. subject to reg.	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	409	a	Failure to carry registration card within vehicle	\$	50.00	00		00	
13	409	b	Failure to display registration card upon demand by police officer	\$	50.00	00		00	
13	410	c5	Owner displaying on reg. plate a county sticker other than owner's county of						
			residence	\$	50.00	00		00	
13	410	c6	Placing a county sticker on a (special, commemorative) registration plate	\$	50.00	00		00	
13	410	e2	Failure to display tab on plates of veh. as required by Adm	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	a	Failure to attach veh. reg. plates at front and rear	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	bl	Failure to attach single registration plate on front of Class F vehicle	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	b2	Failure to attach single registration plate on rear of vehicle as required	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	cli	Failure to maintain legible registration plate free from (foreign materials, covers)						
			(Secondary Action if involving the placement of an object (<i>framing, bordering</i>)						
			the edges of a registration plate)	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	clii	Failure to (securely fasten, properly (place, position)) registration plate to veh	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	d	Driving veh. on hwy. without current registration plates and validation tabs	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	e	Permitting veh. to be driven on hwy. without current registration and validation						
			tabs issued by Adm	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	f	Displaying expired registration plate(s) issued by any state	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	g	(Displaying, Permitting to be displayed) reg. plate(s) issued (for other veh., to						
			other person)	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411	h	Improper display of current and vintage reg. plates	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	411.1	b	(Selling, Offering for sale) a registration plate cover	\$	70.00	00		00	

Tr	anspor	tation A	rticle				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Poi	nts	Fines	Points
13	411.1	c	Advertising for the purpose of promoting the sale of registration plate covers	\$	70.00	00		00
13	414	a	Failure to notify Adm. of address change within 30 days	\$	60.00	00		00
13	414	b	Failure to notify Adm. of name change within 30 days	\$	60.00	00		00
13	415	a	Failure to apply for current reg. card replacement for (<i>lost card, validation tab</i>)	\$	50.00	00		00
13	415	b	Failure to apply for (duplicate reg. card, affixed tabs) to replace stolen (card, tabs)		50.00	00		00
13	415	c	Failure to apply for (duplicate reg. card, affixed tabs) to replace damaged			00		00
13	415	d	Failure to place and properly display temp. reg. plate after loss of current		50.00			
13	415	e	plate		50.00	00		00
13	415	£	plate	\$	50.00	00		00
		1	Failure to place and properly display temp. reg. plate after current reg. plate (damaged, made illegible)	\$	50.00	00		00
13	415	g	Failure to apply within 48 hours for replacement of affixed (<i>current reg. plate, tabs</i>) after (<i>loss, theft, damage</i>)	\$	50.00	00		00
13	415	h	Failure to surrender original veh. (reg. plate, validation tabs) upon receipt	Ф	50.00	00		00
1.2	420		of replacements		50.00	00		00
13	420	a 1-	Failure to reg. school type veh. used to daily transport students K thru 12	\$	70.00	00		00
13	420	b	Failure of Type I school veh. to display school bus reg. plates and to comply with Adm. reg.	\$	70.00	00		00
13	420	c	Failure of Type I school veh. to display school charter reg. plates		70.00	00		00

Tı	anspor	tation A	rticle				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Poi	nts	Fines	Points
13	420	d	Failure of Type II school veh. to (display reg. plates, comply with school veh. regulations)	\$ \$	70.00	00		00
13	422	a	Failure to register veh. used in vanpool operation	\$	70.00	00		00
13	422	d	Requiring employee participation in company organized vanpool	\$	70.00	00		00
13	422	e	Discriminating against employee in use of company organized vanpool	\$	70.00	00		00
13	423	a	Failure to reg. motor veh. where PSC permit is required	\$	70.00	00		00
13	501	a	Failure of owner to remove reg. plates upon assignment and transfer of veh.					
			title and interest	\$	70.00	00		00
13	501	b	Unlawful use by transferee of existing reg. plates ten days after veh. transfer	\$	70.00	00		00
13	501	c	Failure to remove and return reg. plates 10 days after veh. transfer	\$	70.00	00		00
13	501	e	Unlawful possession of expired veh. reg. plates	\$	70.00	00		00
13	502	a	Failure of transferee to apply for and obtain new reg. of veh. before driving					
			on hwy.	\$	70.00	00		00
13	502	b	Transferee failure to apply for and obtain new veh. reg. before permitting					
			veh. to be driven on hwy.	\$	70.00	00		00
13	503	b	Failure of dealer to issue to transferee a permit authorizing 60 day use of					
			other veh. reg. plates	\$	70.00	00		00
13	503	c	Unlawful issuance of 45 day authorization for use of other veh. reg. plates	\$	70.00	00		00
13	503	d	Failure of dealer to use prescribed Adm. form to authorize 45 day current					
			reg. plate use	\$	70.00	00		00
13	503	e	Failure of veh. transferee to carry and display 45 day permit after veh.					
			transfer	\$	70.00	00		00
13	504	a	Driving veh. on hwy. on expired reg. after involuntary transfer of (title,					
			interest)	\$	70.00	00		00

Tr	ansport	ation A	rticle				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	e Poi	nts	Fines	Points
13	504	d	Failure to return reg. plates on request by (former owner, Adm.) after involuntary transfer	\$	70.00	00		00
13	504	e	Unlawful poss. of reg. plates after involuntary transfer of (veh. title, interest)	\$	70.00	00		00
13	505		Owner failure to return reg. card and plates to Adm. after veh. transfer for scrapping	\$	70.00	00		00
13	506	cli	Insurance Co. failure to apply for salvage certificate on req. form for vehicle titled in the State	\$	70.00	00		00
13	506	clii	Insurance Co. failure to apply for salvage cert. electronically for vehicle titled in another state	\$	70.00	00		00
13	506.1	a	Insurance Co. failure to notify Adm. of (claim settlement made, owner retain poss. of) salvage veh.	\$	70.00	00		00
13	602	alii	Lic. dealer issuing more than one temp. reg. for veh.		140.00	00		00
13 13	602 602	b c1	Lic. dealer issuing temp. reg. plate for veh. w/o completed buyer application Failure of lic. veh. dealer to send Adm. copy of temp. reg. plate application	\$	140.00	00		00
			completed by buyer	\$	140.00	00		00
13	602	c2	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to electronically transmit required info. to Adm	\$	140.00	00		00
13	603	a	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to send Adm. buyer's reg. application	\$	140.00	00		00
13	603	b	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to send Adm. buyer's reg. fee	\$	140.00	00		00
13	603	c	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to notify Adm. of buyer's failure to request reg	\$	140.00	00		00
13	604	a	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to affix issuance and expiration dates on temp.					
			reg. plate		290.00	00		00
13	604	b	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to affix veh. make and ID number on temp. reg. plate	\$	290.00	00		00
13	604	c	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to attach temp. reg. plate to rear of veh	\$	290.00	00		00

Transportation Article <u>Cont. to</u>									
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es Poi	nts	Fines	Points	
13	605	c	Failure to destroy temp. reg. plates upon expiration of temp. reg	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	606	a	Failure of lic. vehicle dealer to maintain records of temp. reg. plates	ζ.					
			delivered to dealer	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	606	b	Failure of lic. veh. dealer to maintain records of temp. reg. plates issued to dealer	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	606	c	Failure of dealer to maintain records of temp. reg. plates as required by Adm	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	607	a	Issuance by person of temp. reg. plate containing misstatement of fact	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	607	b	Person knowingly inserting false information on temp. reg. plate	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	607	c	Dealer issuing temp. reg. plate to person possessing annual reg. plate for						
			sold and exchanged veh.	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	607	d	Dealer lending temp. reg. plate to any person	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	607	e	Dealer using temp. reg. plate on veh. dealer owns	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	607	f	Dealer (issuing, assigning, transferring, delivering) temp. reg. plate for						
			unauthorized reason	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	616	h	(Fraud, Misrepresentation) in (applying for, using, certifying individual for)						
			disability registration	\$	140.00	12		12	
13	616	i	Operating motor veh. with disability reg. (number, plates) if not (disabled,						
			accompanied by the disabled)	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	616.1	f1	Failure to display disabled person parking placard in veh. as required	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	616.1	f2	Driving a vehicle while a removable windshield placard is hanging from the						
			inside rearview mirror	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110.	.00 03	
13	616.1	h1	(Fraud, Misrepresentation) in (certifying disability for, applying for or						
			using) parking placard	\$	140.00	12		12	
13	616.1	h2	Use of disabled person parking placard if not (disabled, accompanied by						
			disabled person)	\$	140.00	00		00	

Transportation Article Cont. 1									
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s Poi	nts	Fines I	oints	
13	616.2	c2	Failure to return temporary parking placard for disabled to Adm. within 5 days of placard's expiration	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	616.2	d2	Unauthorized display of temporary parking placard	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	616.2	e2	Operating veh. with temporary parking placard hanging from inside rearview mirror	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110.0	00 03	
13	616.2	f1	(Fraud, Misrepresentation) in (certifying person's disability, applying for or using temporary parking placard)	\$	140.00	00	4 0.	00	
13	620	b	Failure to properly display special reg. plate as required by TR §13-411	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	620	c	Use of special reg. plate on unauthorized veh.	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	620	d	(Driving veh., Permitting veh. to be driven) with invalid special reg. plates	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	622	c	Operating veh. out of state with special recycler reg. plates other than for						
			(auto dismantling, recycling, scrap processing)	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	625	e	Transporter operating on expired transporter reg. plates	\$	90.00	00		00	
13	625	f	Transporter failure to give Adm. written notice of application address,						
			business name and designation	\$	90.00	00		00	
13	626	d	Failure to display shuttle permit on dashboard of veh.	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	626	f	Operating veh. in shuttle on hwy. not on direct route between authorized						
			points	\$	70.00	00		00	
13	629		Unlawful veh. operation by common carrier with special reg. plates	\$	90.00	00		00	
13	701	a	Failure of veh. driver to (display current reg. plates, carry current reg.						
			card)	\$	60.00	00		00	
13	701	b	Owner knowingly permitting veh. to be driven on hwy. without (reg. plates,						
			reg. card)	\$	60.00	00		00	
13	702	a	Driving veh. on hwy. with (canceled, suspended, revoked) reg	\$	150.00	00		00	

Tı	r							Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es Po	ints	Fines	Points
13	702	b	Owner knowingly permitting veh. to be driven on hwy. if reg. is (canceled, suspended, revoked)	\$ \$	150.00	00		00
13	703	a	Knowingly permitting unauthorized use of cert. of title	\$	290.00	00		00
13	703	b	Knowingly permitting unauthorized use of reg. card	\$	290.00	00		00
13	703	c	Knowingly permitting unauthorized use of reg. plate	\$	290.00	00		00
13	703	d	Knowingly permitting unauthorized use of special reg. plate	\$	290.00	00		00
13	703	e	Knowingly permitting unauthorized use of permit	\$	290.00	00		00
13	703	f	Unauthorized display and use of reg. card	\$	290.00	00		00
13	703	g	Unauthorized display and use of reg. plate	\$	290.00	00		00
13	703	h	Unauthorized display and use of permit	\$	290.00	00		00
13	704	a	Fraudulently applying for cert. of title	\$	1000.00	12		12
13	704	b	Fraudulently applying for veh. reg.	\$	1000.00	12		12
13	708	a	Owner failure to return to Adm. (canceled, suspended, revoked) (title cert., reg. card)	\$	140.00	00		00
13	708	b	Person failure to return to Adm. (canceled, suspended, revoked) (title cert., reg. card)	\$	140.00	00		00
13	812	a	Lic. dealer failure to keep and preserve veh. taxable sales records	\$	290.00	00		00
13	812	b	Failure of lic. dealer to allow (<i>Adm. rep., police</i>) access to veh. taxable sales records	\$	290.00	00		00
13	918	a	Operating Class E veh. with non-freight (<i>trailer</i> , <i>semitrailer</i>) not reg. for wt. Class E veh	\$	140.00	00		00
13	918	b	Operating Class E veh. with freight (trailer, semitrailer) not reg. for combined wt	\$	140.00	00		00
13	919	b	Operating registered dump service veh. exceeding wt. limit for 2 axles	Sec	e 24-401	00		00
13	919	c1	Operating registered dump service veh. exceeding wt. limit for 3 axles	Sec	e 24-401	00		00

T	ranspor	tation A	rticle				Cont. to	Accident	
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s Poi	ints	Fines	Points	
13	919	c2	Operating registered dump service veh. exceeding wt. limit for 4 or more axles	See	24-401	00		00	
13	919	g	Operating registered dump service vehicle exceeding 45 mph (while loaded, on hwy. other than divided highway)	* \$	140.00	01	\$ 180	0.00 03	
13	919	h	Hauling loose material in registered dump service veh. exceeding max. allowed gross wt.	See	24-401	00		00	
13	919	i	Operating registered dump service veh. in excess of 65,000 lbs. not in compliance with regulations	See	24-401	00		00	
13	920	g	Failure of tow truck operator to display Admin. authorized reg. plates	\$	140.00	00		00	
13	920	h1	Failure of tow truck (<i>owner</i> , <i>operator</i>) to obtain required liability insurance	\$	500.00	00		00	
13	920	h2	Failure of tow truck (owner, operator) to provide a federal employer						
12	020	1-0:	identification number	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	920	h2i	Failure of tow truck (<i>owner</i> , <i>operator</i>) to provide a U.S. DOT motor carrier number	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	920	h2ii	Failure of tow truck (<i>owner</i> , <i>operator</i>) to provide an Interstate Commerce Commission number	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	920	i	Operating a rollback in combination with a vehicle being towed without	Ψ	270.00	00		00	
13	920	1	required registration	\$	290.00	00		00	
13	920	j	Operating a tow truck for-hire without required registration	MA		00		00	
13	921	d1	Use of farm truck for-hire	\$	60.00	00		00	
13	921	d2	Use of farm truck for other use	\$	60.00	00		00	
13	924	d	Use of farm truck tractor for-hire	\$	90.00	00		00	
13	924	e	Use of farm truck tractor for other use	\$	90.00	00		00	
13	930	d	Use of farm (trailer, semitrailer) for-hire	\$	90.00	00		00	
13	930	e	Use of farm (trailer, semitrailer) for other use	\$	90.00	00		00	

Tı	ranspor	tation A	rticle				Cont. to A	ccide	<u>ent</u>
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	s Poi	ints	Fines	Point	s
13	935	d5	Operating a Class K (farm area, island) veh. without a license	ЛA		05		(05
13	935	e	Operating an island vehicle on hwy. in the State not on an island	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110	.00	03
13	936	e2i	Unlawful use of historic (<i>passenger veh., motorcycle, truck</i>) for general daily transportation	\$	140.00	00			00
13	936	e2ii	Unlawful use of historic (passenger veh., motorcycle, truck) for primary						
			transportation of (passengers, property) on hwy.	\$	140.00	00			00
13	936	e2iii	Unlawful use of historic (passenger veh., motorcycle, truck) for						
			employment	\$	140.00	00		(00
13	936	e2iv	Unlawful use of historic (passenger veh., motorcycle, truck) for						
			transportation to and from (employment, school)	\$	140.00	00		(00
13	936	e2v	Unlawful use of historic (passenger veh., motorcycle, truck) for commercial						
			purposes	\$	140.00	00		(00
13	936.2	eli	Unlawful use of historic (truck over 10,000 lbs., tractor, motor home) for						
			general daily transportation	\$	140.00	00		(00
13	936.2	elii	Unlawful use of historic (truck over 10,000 lbs., tractor, motor home) for						
			any commercial transportation of (passengers, property) on hwy	-	140.00	00			00
13	937.1		Unlawful use of street rod for general daily transportation	\$	140.00	00		(00
13	937.1	d2ii	Unlawful use of street rod for primary transportation of (passengers,						
			property) on hwy	-	140.00	00		(00
13	940	c	Unauthorized use of Class 1A dealer reg. plate		140.00	00		(00
13	941	c	Unlawful use of Class 1B reg. motorcycle dealer plates	\$	140.00	00		(00
13	942	c	Unlawful use of Class 1C trailer dealer reg. plate on veh	-	140.00	00		(00
13	943	c	Unlawful use of Class 2 recycler reg. plate on veh		140.00	00		(00
13	944	c	Unlawful use of Class 3 finance company reg. plate	\$	140.00	00		(00

Tı	Transportation Article Cont. to							
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es Po	ints	Fines	Points
13	945	c	Unlawful use of Class 4 mobile equipment reg. plate	\$	140.00	00		00
13	946	c	Unlawful use of Class 5 transporter reg. plate other than as permitted in 13-625	\$	140.00	00		00
			ANTI-THEFT LAWS	•				
14	102	a	Driving veh. without owner's consent with intent to deprive owner	MA		12		12
14	102	b	Taking veh. without owner's consent with intent to deprive owner	MA		12		12
14	103	a	Unlawful possession of master key to open any motor veh			00		00
14	103	b	Unlawful possession of master key to operate any motor veh			00		00
14	104	a	Willfully (damage, tamper with) motor vehicle without owner's consent	MA		00		00
14	104	b	(Dropping, Throwing) objects at veh. or its occupants	MA		00		00
14	104	c	Climbing (into, on) any veh. with malicious intent	MA		00		00
14	104	d	(Manipulate, Attempt to manipulate) any veh. (levers, mechanisms, brakes,					
			device) with malicious intent	MA		00		00
14	105	a	Failure of police officer to immediately report veh. theft	\$	70.00	00		00
14	105	c	Failure of police officer to report recovered stolen veh.	\$	70.00	00		00
14	105	e	Person failing to report recovered stolen veh.	\$	70.00	00		00
14	105.1	a	Failure of secured party taking veh. to inform police	\$	70.00	00		00
14	105.1	b	Failure of secured party taking veh. to furnish veh. ID information to police	\$	70.00	00		00
14	106	a	Person knowingly making false veh. theft report to police	\$	140.00	00		00
14	106	b	Person knowingly making false veh. theft report to Adm	\$	140.00	00		00
14	107	b	Willfully removing veh. ID number	MA		00		00
14	107	c	Willfully falsifying veh. ID number			00		00
14	107	d	Willfully removing engine ID number	MA		00		00
14	107	e	Willfully falsifying engine ID number	MA		00		00

Tı	Transportation Article Cont.						
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s Points	Fines	Points
14	107	f	Knowingly (purchase, sell, possess, dispose of) veh. with removed ID	MA	00		00
14	107	g	Knowingly (purchase, sell, possess, dispose of) veh. with falsified ID	MA	00		00
14	107	h	Knowingly (purchase, sell, possess, dispose of) veh. with removed engine ID	MA	00		00
14	107	i	Knowingly (purchase, sell, possess, dispose of) veh. with falsified engine ID	MA	00		00
14	107	j	Removal of veh. (reg. card, plate) with intent to (conceal, misrepresent) (veh., owner) ID	MA	00		00
14	107	k	Attaching unauthorized veh. reg. plate with intent to (conceal, misrepresent) (veh., owner) ID	MA	00		00
14	108	a	Fraudulent possession of veh. (ownership reg. plate, card, title cert., ID plates)	\$	290.00 00		00
14	108	b	Fraudulent (giving, selling, attempting to sell) veh. (ownership reg., ID				
14	110	b	Plates, reg. cards, reg. documents)	\$	290.00 00		00
			Administration	MA	12		12
14	110	c	Fraudulently possess paraphernalia to (make, construct) false veh.				
			(ownership, reg.) materials	MA	00		00
14	110	d	(Possess, Give away, Sell, Attempt to sell) veh. ownership materials with				
			fraudulent intent	MA	00		00
14	110	e	Fraudulently falsifying veh. title cert. assignment	MA	12		12
14	110	f	Knowingly holding falsified veh. (document, reg. plate)	MA	00		00
14	110	g	Knowingly using falsified veh. (document, reg. plate)	MA	00		00

Tr	ansport	tation A	rticle				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Po	ints	Fines	Points
			LICENSING OF BUSINESSES AND OCCUPATIONS	5				
15	105	a	Failure to (conduct licensed activity, maintain records as required) at fixed specified dealer location	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	105	b	(Removing, Relocating) licensed dealer activity without supplemental license	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	105	c	Opening additional dealer licensed activity location w/o supplemental license	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	106	a	Licensee failure to report obtained dealer license information change to Adm. within 30 days	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	106	b	Licensee failure to report retained dealer license information change to Adm. within 30 days	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	111	a	Suspended licensee failure to return dealer license to Adm	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	111	b	Revoked licensee failure to return dealer license to Adm	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	112	a	Failure to inform motorized minibike buyer in writing of illegal hwy. use	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15 15	112 202	b a	Failure to inform motorized minibike buyer in writing of legal limits on use Unlicensed manuf. transfer to (<i>dealer</i> , <i>distributor</i>) (<i>new motor veh.</i> , <i>truck</i>	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
			component part)	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	202	b	Unlicensed distributor transfer to dealer any (new motor veh., new two-stage veh.).	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	202	c	Unlicensed person conducting business of a factory branch in new (<i>motor vehs.</i> , <i>two-stage vehs.</i>)	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	206.1	b	Failure of (Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch agent) to act in good faith in (franchise agreements, transactions)	\$ 2	90.00	00		00
15	207	b	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) coercing dealer to make agreement		90.00	00		00

Tı	ransportation Article						Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s Po	oints	Fines	Points
15	207	С	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) coercing dealer to (order, accept) (unwanted veh., unrequired commodities)	\$ \$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	207	d1	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) (requiring, coercing) dealer to eliminate use of dealership facilities	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	207	d2	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) (requiring, coercing) dealer to materially change (facilities, method of conducting business)	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	207	e2	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) (requiring, coercing) dealer to adhere to non-uniform performance standards	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	207	e4	Failure of (<i>Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch</i>) to establish objectivity of survey process and provide info. to dealer on request	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	207	f	(<i>Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch</i>) offering contract containing provision for dealer to pay attorney's fees	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	207	h2i	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) unlawfully requiring dealer to (alter, replace) existing dealership facility	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	207	h2ii	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) (denying, threatening to deny) benefit generally available to all for dealer's failure to (alter, replace) dealership facility	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	207	h3i	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) (reducing price of motor vehicle, requiring different financing terms) in exchange for agreement to maintain					
15	207	h3ii	exclusive (sales, service) facility	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
			alter) (sales, service) facility	\$ 2	290.00	00		00

Tr	anspoi	rtation A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
15	207	h3iii	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) (reducing price of motor vehicle, requiring different financing terms) in exchange for agreement to participate	\$ 200	0.00 00		00
15	207	j	in a floor plan or other financing	\$ 29			00
15	207	k2	program that provides assistance to its dealers	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
15	207	k3	to purchase from a vendor(<i>Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch</i>) withholding approval for dealer to	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
15	207	k5	obtain (goods, services) from vendor(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) penalizing dealer for failure to	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
15	208	a	participate in optional program	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
15	208	b	comp. part) advertised as available	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
		U	available motor vehicles	\$ 29			00
15	209	a	Manufacturer unlawfully terminating dealer franchise	\$ 29			00
15	209	b	Distributor unlawfully terminating dealer franchise	\$ 29			00
15 15	209 209	c f	Factory branch unlawfully terminating dealer franchise	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
13	209	1	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) failure to pay dealer fair value upon terminating franchise	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
15	210	a	False, deceptive, or misleading advertising by veh. mfr.	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
15	210	b	False, deceptive, or misleading advertising by veh. distributor	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
15	210	c	False, deceptive, or misleading advertising by veh. factory branch	\$ 29	0.00 00		00
15	211	a	(Manufacturer, Affiliate) preventing transfer of veh. dealership interest	\$ 29	0.00 00		00

Tı	ranspor	tation A	rticle				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s P	oints	Fines	Points
15	211	b	(Distributor, Affiliate) preventing transfer of veh. dealership interest	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	c	(Factory branch, Affiliate) preventing transfer of veh. dealership interest	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	d1	(Sale, Assignment, Transfer) of dealer veh. franchise right w/o manf. consent	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	e1	Mfr. unreasonably withholding franchise transfer consent	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	e2	Failure of (owner, partner, stockholder) of a vehicle dealership seeking to (sell,					
			assign, otherwise transfer) a (franchise, any right under a franchise) to provide					
			written notice to the vehicle manufacturer of the proposed transfer	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	f1	(Sale, Assignment, Transfer) of dealer veh. franchise right without					
			distributor consent	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	g	Distributor unreasonably withholding veh. franchise transfer consent	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	h1	(Sale, Assignment, Transfer) of dealer veh. franchise right without factory					
			branch consent		290.00			00
15	211	i	Factory branch unreasonably withholding veh. franchise transfer consent	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	j	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) imposing condition on approval of sale,					
			transfer of dealership in vio. of TR, Title 15, if imposed on dealer	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	211	k	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) taking action to prevent/refuse (sale,					
			transfer, assignment) of ownership of (dealership, franchise, management).	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	212	c 3	Dealer submitting more than once a yr. (100, 90) days of qualifying repair					
			orders to est. (labor rate, parts markup)	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	212	c7	(Licensee calc. own, Req. dealer calc.) (labor rate, parts mark-up percent)					
			on warranty reimbursement rate submission by any method not req	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	212	c12	Licensee (prohibiting, taking adverse action against) dealer for providing					
			customer info. given to dealer by manufacturer related to condition that may					
			substantially affect M/V (safety, reliability, performance)	\$ 2	290.00	00		00

Tr	ransportation Article <u>Cont.</u>						Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s Po	ints	Fines	Points
15	212	c14	Licensee (denying claim, reducing amount of compensation, processing charge back) to a dealer for (performing covered warranty, required recall repairs) on vehicle	× \$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	212.1	d	(Mfr., Distributor, Factory branch) (refusing to pay, claim reimbursement from) dealer for (sales, incentives, payments) related to sale of motor vehicles	•	290.00	00		00
15	302	a	Conducting business of dealer without license		290.00	00		00
15	302	b	Conducting business of dealer after lic. (<i>refused</i> , <i>revoked</i> , <i>suspended</i>) in state			00		00
15	305	f	Unauthorized sale of new veh. to retail buyer		290.00	00		00
15	305.1	_	Wholesale dealer licensed by Administration (<i>selling, exchanging</i>) vehicle	Ψ2	270.00	00		00
15	305.1		with retail buyer	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	311	a	new vehicles	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	311	b	processing charge and other charges Dealer failure in new veh. sales contract to include base price, mfr. code,	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
			stock number and extras	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	311	d	Dealer failure on veh. delivery to advise buyer of uninstalled ordered extras	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	311	e	Dealer failure on veh. delivery to advise buyer of uninstalled unordered extras	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	311	f	Dealer failure on veh. delivery to advise buyer of cost of extras	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
15	311.1	b1	Dealer charging processing charge that (is unreasonable, exceeds \$500) and					
15	311.1	b2	does not reflect usual expenses Dealer failing to provide written disclosure of services included in dealer	\$ 2	290.00	00		00
			processing charge on request	\$ 2	290.00	00		00

Tr	Fransportation Article						Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es P	oints	Fines	Points
15	311.1	d	Dealer failing to disclose processing and freight charges on contract for sale of vehicle	X ¢	290.00) 00		00
15	311.1	e	Dealer failing to include processing and freight charges in advertised price					00
15	211 1	c	of vehicle when required		290.00			
	311.1		Dealer failing to attach proper price statement to window of veh.	Þ	290.00) 00		00
15	311.2		Failure of obligor under a mechanical repair contract to maintain adequate insurance reserves	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	b2	Failure of obligor to have insurance policy issued by an insurer authorized to do business in Maryland on an (<i>admitted, surplus lines</i>) basis or risk	Ф	200.00			0.0
15	311.2	b4i	Failure of obligor to file mechanical repair contract and evidence of adequate insurance reserves with Insurance Commissioner 45 days before	\$	290.00	00		00
			sale of contract	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	b43	Obligor required to file a mechanical repair contract failing to pay filing fee	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	c1	Failure of obligor to register with the Insurance Commissioner each year	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	c2	Failure of obligor to provide required information for registration with the					
			Commissioner	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	с3	Failure of obligor to notify Commissioner within 30 days of any change to	Ψ.	_,			
10	311.2	•5	the required registration information	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	c4	Failure of obligor to pay annual registration fee as required		290.00			00
15	311.2		Person (offering, selling, negotiating) a mechanical repair contract when not	Ψ	270.00	, 00		00
13	211.2	U J	a (licensed vehicle dealer, agent, registered obligor, employee of a (licensed					
			vehicle dealer, agent, registered obligor))	MA		00		00

Transportation Article							Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es F	Points	Fines	Points
15	311.2	d1i	Failure of (obligor, licensed vehicle dealer) to maintain list of agents used	•	200.00	0.00		00
15	311.2	41;;	to sell a mechanical repair contract	3	290.00	00		00
			mechanical repair contract available to Insurance Commissioner on request	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2		Failure of agent to maintain list of the names of each employee who is authorized to sell a mechanical repair contract	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	d2ii	Failure of agent to provide list of each employee to (obligor, licensed	Φ.	200.0	0 00		0.0
			vehicle dealer) within 10 business days from receipt of request	-	290.00			00
15	311.2		Failure to offer mechanical repair contract in addition to express warranty	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	f	Failure to clearly and conspicuously set date when warranty begins on					
			mechanical repair contract	\$	290.00	00 0		00
15	311.2	g	Failure to clearly and conspicuously set (date, odometer reading) when warranty					
		Č	expires on mechanical repair contract and name and address of insurer	\$	290.00	00 0		00
15	311.2	11	Seller of mechanical repair contract making (false, deceptive, misleading) statement to seller's affiliation with (m/v manufacturer, manufacturer's					
			subsidiary, distributor, factory, branch, dealer)	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	12	Seller of mechanical repair contract making (false, deceptive, misleading)					
			statement to possession of info of manufacturer's original equip. warranty	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	13	Seller of mechanical repair contract making (false, deceptive, misleading)					
	_	_	statement to expiration of manufacturer's original equipment warranty	\$	290.00	00		00
15	311.2	14	Seller of mech. repair contract making (false, deceptive, misleading)	*	_,			
	511. <u>-</u>		statement to a req. that a m/v owner reg. for a new contract to maintain					
			coverage under (current contract, orig. equip. warranty)	\$	290.00	00		00
			co verage ander (em com det, orig. equip. warramy)	Ψ		00		00

Transportation Article							Cont. to Accident		
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points		
15	311.3	a1	Failure of dealer to provide signed notice to a buyer as required for dealer-arranged (financing, leasing)	MA	00		00		
15	311.3	a2	Failure of dealer to provide copy of signed notice to buyer before delivery of vehicle to buyer	•	00		00		
15	311.3	b	Failure of dealer to notify buyer in writing when terms of (<i>financing</i> , <i>lease</i>) agreement between dealer and buyer are not approved by third party	MA	00		00		
15	311.3	d221	Failure of dealer to return (trade-in vehicle, down payment, titling fee and						
15	311.3	d222	tax, dealer processing charges, other (fee, tax, charge)) for canceled sale Dealer charging buyer a fee for use of vehicle when (financing, leasing)	MA	00		00		
			terms are not approved and sale is canceled	MA	00		00		
15	311.3	e	Failure of dealer to maintain required security for vehicle until terms of (<i>financing</i> , <i>lease</i>) agreement are approved by third party	МА	00		00		
15	312	a	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) knowingly permitting unlicensed	IVIA	00		00		
15	312	1.	person to road test veh.	MA	00		00		
13	312	b	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) making material misrepresentation in obtaining veh. sales contract	MA	00		00		
15	312	c	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) committing fraud in execution of		0.0		0.0		
15	312	d	document incident to sales transaction	MA	00		00		
			sales contract with sale amt. more than agreed	MA	00		00		
15	312	e	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) willfully failing to perform veh. sales contract	МА	00		00		
15	312	f	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) materially deviating from contract	IVIA	00		UU		
			terms without consent of buyer	MA	00		00		

Tı	ranspoi	tation A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
15	312	g	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) willfully failing to comply with terms of (warranty, guarantee)	MA	00		00
15	312	h	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) renting dealer reg. plates		00		00
15	313	a	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) using (false, deceptive, misleading) advertising		00		00
15	313	b	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) advertising any veh. without intent to sell as advertised	MA	00		00
15	313	cli	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) failing to state full delivered purchase price of veh. in advertisement	MA	00		00
15	313	clii	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) failing to print full delivered purchase price of veh. in largest font used in advertisement	MA	00		00
15	313	d	Placing dealer advertisement on veh. without (notice to, consent of) buyer	MA	00		00
15	313	e1	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) selling limited speed vehicle without permanently affixed emblem	MA	00		00
15	313	e2	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) failing to inform buyer of limited speed veh. in writing that veh. may only be driven on hwys. where veh.				
			speed capability exceeds max. speed limit by at least 5 mph	MA	00		00
15	314	a	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) misrepresenting material fact in				
			obtaining license	MA	00		00
15	314	b	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) conducting dealership in name other than license name	MA	00		00
15	314	c	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) willfully fail to notify Adm. of any material (ownership, management) change		00		00

Tr	anspor	tation A	rticle				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es Po	ints	Fines	Points
15	314	d	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) knowingly did business with unlicensed person	MA		00		00
15	314	e	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) sold new veh. of unlicensed (mfr., distributor)			00		00
15	314	f	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) willfully failed to comply with					
			(Adm. Rules, reg., order)	MA		00		00
15	314	g	(Dealer, Dealer agent, Dealer employee) willfully violating dealer lic. law			00		00
15	402	a	Acting as veh. salesman without license	MA		00		00
15	402	b	Acting as veh. salesman without Adm. Lic. after lic. (refused, revoked,					
			suspended) in state			00		00
15	404	c	Dealer failure to notify Adm. of termination of salesman employment	\$	140.00	00		00
15	409		Lic. veh. salesman acting as salesman for person other than dealer named in					
			salesman license	\$	140.00	00		00
15	410		Failure of veh. salesman to comply with sales contract requirements	\$	140.00	00		00
15	411	a	Veh. salesman fail to account for and remit payment received from veh.					
			sales contract	MA		00		00
15	411	b	Veh. salesman doing act prohibited by Title 15-312	MA		00		00
15	411	c	Prohibited advertising by veh. salesman	MA		00		00
15	411	d	Veh. salesman misrepresenting material fact in obtaining license	MA		00		00
15	411	e	Veh. salesman knowingly doing business with unlicensed person required to					
			be licensed	MA		00		00
15	411	f	Failure of veh. salesman to comply with Adm. Rules, regulations and orders			00		00
15	502	a	Conducting business as auto (dismantler and recycler, scrap processor)					
			without license	MA		00		00

Tr	anspor	tation A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
15	502	b	Unlicensed person advertising for (purchase, towing, removal) of (junk, abandoned vehicle)	\$ 290	0.00 00		00
15	502	c	Unlicensed person storing veh. to be destroyed on private property more than 30 days	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	507	a	Failure to execute assignment and warranty of title upon transferring veh. to (dismantler and recycler, scrap processor)	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	507	b	Failure to deliver veh. title to (dismantler and recycler, scrap processor) upon transfer	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	509	b	Failure of (<i>dismantler and recycler, scrap processor</i>) to give required 7 day notice of intent to dispose of vehicle	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	509	d	Failure of (<i>dismantler and recycler, scrap processor</i>) to obtain required documentation from vehicle provider	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	509	f	Failure of (dismantler and recycler, scrap processor) to keep required documentation for 3 years	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	509	g	(Dismantler and recycler, Scrap processor) accepting veh. transported by unregistered tow truck	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	509	h	Failure of (dismantler and recycler, scrap processor) to comply with (notification, reporting, document retention) requirements	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	511	a	(Dismantler and recycler, Scrap processor) fails to keep accurate and complete records of vehicles acquired	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	511	С	Failure of (dismantler and recycler, scrap processor) to notify Adm. of acquired title within 30 days	\$ 140	0.00 00		00
15	513	a	Veh. dismantler violating uncrushed veh. storage density limits	\$ 140			00
15	513	b	Veh. dismantler violating crushed veh. storage density limits	\$ 140	0.00 00		00

Tr	anspor	tation A	rticle				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es F	oints	Fines	Points
15	602		Conducting business of veh. title service agent without license	\$	290.00	00		00
15	606	a	Material misrepresentation to Adm. by veh. title service (agent, employee)	\$	290.00	00		00
15	606	b	Material misrepresentation in obtaining lic. by title service (agent, employee)	\$	290.00	00		00
15	606	c	Willful failure of title service (agent, employee) to notify Adm. of					
			(ownership, management) change	\$	290.00	00		00
15	606	d	Title service (agent, employee) fail to (account for, remit) (title, related					
			doc.) fees to Adm.	\$	290.00	00		00
15	606	e	Title service (agent, employee) knowingly conducting title business (with,					
			through) unlicensed person	\$	290.00	00		00
15	606	f	Title service (agent, employee) willfully violating veh. laws relating to title	_				
			business	\$	290.00	00		00
15	606	g	Title service (agent, employee) willfully failing to comply with (Adm. rule,		• • • • •			
			reg., order)	•	290.00			00
15	702		Conducting driver's school without license		290.00			00
15	802		Acting as driving instructor without license	\$	290.00	00		00
15	803	c	Driver school failure to notify Adm. of termination of employment of					
			driving instructor	\$	140.00	00		00
			DRIVER'S LICENSES					
16	101	a1	(Driving, Attempting to drive) motor veh. on hwy. without req. license and					
			authorization	ΛA		05		05
16	101	a2	(Driving, Attempting to drive) (all-terrain vehicle, snow mobile) without req.					
			license	ΛA		05		05

Tı	ansport	tation A	rticle				Cont.	to Acci	dent
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	s Po	ints	Fine	s Poi	ints
16	101	b	Operating a (moped, motor scooter) on hwy. without req. license or permit.	MA		05			05
16	104.1	a	Holder of non-commercial Class A driver's license (drive, attempt to drive)	Х					
			on hwy. motor veh. of type not authorized by license	\$ 2	290.00	02	\$ 3	30.00	03
16	104.1	b	Holder of non-commercial Class B driver's license (drive, attempt to drive)						
			on hwy. motor veh. of type not authorized by license	\$ 2	290.00	02	\$ 3	30.00	03
16	104.1	c	Holder of non-commercial Class C driver's license (drive, attempt to drive)						
			on hwy. motor veh. of type not authorized by license	\$ 2	290.00	02	\$ 3	30.00	03
16	104.1	d	Holder of non-commercial Class M driver's license (drive, attempt to drive)						
			on hwy. motor veh. of type not authorized by license	\$ 2	290.00	02	\$ 3	30.00	03
16	105	b1	Holder of learner's permit driving without req. supervision	\$ 2	290.00	05			05
16	105	b2	Holder of learner's permit driving with unauthorized person occupying front seat	\$ 1	40.00	00			00
16	105	c	Holder of learner's permit for motorcycle driving with unauthorized rider	\$ 1	40.00	00			00
16	111.1	f	Possessing more than one current driver's license at any one time	\$ 5	30.00	00			00
16	112	b	Failure of individual driving on hwy. to have lic. with them	\$	50.00	00			00
16	112	c	Failure of individual driving on hwy. to display lic. to uniformed police on						
			demand	\$	50.00	00			00
16	112	e	Failure of individual driving on hwy, to sign signature if requested by police	\$	50.00	00			00
16	112	f	Veh. driver giving false and fictitious name to uniformed police	\$ 2	290.00	00			00
16	113	h	Driving veh. in violation of restricted license requirement	\$	70.00	00			00
16	113	i	Driving veh. in violation of provisional license requirement	\$	70.00	00			00
16	113	j	(Driving, Attempting to drive) motor veh. with alcohol in blood in violation of						
			restriction	MA		00			00
16	113	k	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. not equipped with an ignition interlock						
			as required by Ignition Interlock System Program	MA		00			00

T	ranspor	tation A	rticle				Cont. to A	ccident
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es Po	oints	Fines	Points
16	114	b	Licensee failure to apply for dup. lic. when lic. (lost, stolen, mutilated, destroyed)	\$	70.00	00		00
16	114	d	Licensee failure to surrender recovered orig. lic. after dup. issued	\$	70.00	00		00
16	115	g	Driving veh. on hwy. on expired lic.	\$	70.00	00		00
16	115	h	Attempting to drive veh. on hwy. on expired lic.	\$	70.00	00		00
16	116	a	Failure of licensee to notify Adm. of change of address within 30 days	\$	50.00	00		00
16	116	b	Failure of licensee to notify Adm. of change of name within 30 days	\$	50.00	00		00
16	116	c	Failure of licensee on request by Adm. to surrender lic. after name change	\$	50.00	00		00
16	122	c	Holding (ID card, moped operator's permit, license) (issued, renewed)					
			under this section while holding another	\$	290.00	00		00
16	201	b	Failure of licensee to surrender canceled lic. to Adm	\$	290.00	00		00
16	205	e15	Operating motor veh. (owned, provided) by operator's employer not					
			equipped with an ignition interlock as required	ÍΑ		00		00
16	211	a	Driving motor veh. in this state under foreign lic. and permit after lic. and					
			privilege refused in Maryland	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330.0	00 03
16	211	b	Driving motor veh. in this state under foreign lic. and permit after lic. and					
			privilege suspended in Maryland	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330.0	00 03
16	211	c	Driving motor veh. in this state under foreign lic. and permit after lic. and					
			privilege revoked in Maryland	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330.0	00 03
16	211	d	Driving motor veh. in this state under foreign reg. cert. after lic. and					
			privilege refused in Maryland	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330.0	00 03
16	211	e	Driving motor veh. in this state under foreign reg. cert. after lic. and					
			privilege suspended in Maryland	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330.0	00 03
16	211	f	Driving motor veh. in this state under foreign reg. cert. after lic. and					
			privilege revoked in Maryland	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330.0	00 03

Tı	ranspoi	tation A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
16	301	a	Knowingly and fraudulently (obtaining, attempting to obtain) (driver's lic., moped permit) by misrepresentation		12	2	12
16	301	b	Apply for (lic., moped permit) (using ((false, fictitious)(name, doc.), altered doc.), knowingly (making false stmt., concealing material fact), committing				
			fraud)		12		12
16	301	c	(Display, Cause, Permit to be displayed) canceled lic.			3	03
16	301	d	(Display, Cause, Permit to be displayed) revoked lic		0.00 0.3	3	03
16	301	e	(Display, Cause, Permit to be displayed) suspended lic		0.00 0.3	3	03
16	301	f	(Display, Cause, Permit to be displayed) fictitious lic	MA	12	2	12
16	301	g	(Display, Cause, Permit to be displayed) fraudulently altered lic	MA	12	2	12
16	301	h	Possessing canceled lic.	\$ 250	0.00 03	3	03
16	301	i	Possessing revoked lic.	\$ 250	0.00 03	3	03
16	301	j	Possessing suspended lic.	\$ 250	0.00 03	3	03
16	301	k	Possessing suspended lic. Possessing fictitious lic.	MA	12	2	12
16	301	1	Possessing fraudulently altered lic.		12	2	12
16	301	m	(Lending lic. to another, Knowingly permitting use of lic. by another)		12	2	12
16	301	n	Person displaying lic. not issued to them		12	2	12
16	301	O	(Fail, Refuse) to surrender to Adm. on lawful demand (suspended, revoked,				
			canceled) lic.	MA	12	2	12
16	301	p	Permitting unlawful use of lic.	MA	12	2	12
16	301	q	Engaging in (fraudulent, dishonest) conduct in (examination, testing)				
		1	process for (issuance, renewal) of driver's lic.	MA	12	2	12
16	302		(Duplication, Reproduction) of (identification card, driver's license)			=	12

Tr	anspoi	tation A	rticle		Cont. to	Accident
_	Sec.	Para.	Fines F	Points	Fines	Points
16	303	a	Person driving motor veh. on (hwy., public use property) on refused lic. and privilege	12		12
16	303	b	Person driving motor veh. on (hwy., public use property) on canceled lic. and privilege	12		12
16	303	c	Person driving motor veh. on (hwy., public use property) on suspended lie. and privilege	12		12
16	303	d	Person driving motor veh. on (hwy., public use property) on revoked lic. and privilege	12		12
16	303	e	Person driving motor veh. on (hwy., public use property) on canceled out of state lic	12		12
16	303	f	Person driving motor veh. on (hwy., public use property) on suspended out of state lic	12		12
16	303	g	Person driving motor veh. on (hwy., public use property) on revoked out of state lic	12		12
16	303	h	Driving motor veh. while lic. suspended under TR (\$16-203, \$16-206(a)(2) for failure to attend a driver improvement program, \$17-106, \$26-204, \$26-206,	0.2		0.2
			<i>§27-103</i>)	03		03
16	303	i	Driving motor veh. while lic. suspended in other state for (failure to appear, failure to pay fine)	03		03
16	304	a	Causing (<i>child</i> , <i>ward</i>) under 15 to drive motor veh. on hwy			05
16	304	b	Knowingly permitting (<i>child, ward</i>) under 15 to drive motor veh. on hwy			05

T	ranspoi	tation A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
16	305	a	Owner knowingly permitting motor veh. to be driven on hwy. by unauthorized	\$ 140	00 05		05
16	305	b	Knowingly permitting veh. under person's control to be driven on hwy. by	\$ 140.	.00 05		05
			unauthorized person.	\$ 140.	.00 05		05
16	804		Driver of commercial motor veh. having more than one license	\$ 530.	.00 12		12
16	807	a	Driving commercial motor veh. without required license for that class of vehicle N	ЛA	05		05
16	807	e2	Driving commercial motor veh. on instructional permit unaccompanied by				
			holder of valid license for that type of vehicle	\$ 530.	.00 05		05
16	808	a2	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) refused in (this, any other)				
			state	ЛA	12		12
16	808	a3	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) canceled in this state	ЛA	12		12
16	808	a4	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) canceled by any other				
			state	ЛA	12		12
16	808	a5	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) suspended in this state M	ЛA	12		12
16	808	a6	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) suspended by any other				
			state	ЛA	12		12
16	808	a7	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) revoked in this state	ЛA	12		12
16	808	a8	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) revoked by any other state M		12		12
16	808	a9i	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) disqualified in (this, any				
			other) state	ЛA	12		12
16	808	a9ii	Driving commercial motor veh. while (lic., privilege) disqualified by DOT	ЛA	12		12
16	808	bl	Fail to obey out-of-service order by driving commercial motor veh. on hwy.				
			while transp. nonhazardous materials	\$ 500	.00 12		12

Tr	anspor	tation A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
16	808	b2	Fail to obey out-of-service order by driving comm. motor veh. on hwy. while transp. HAZMAT req. to be placarded	\$ 500.	.00 12		12
16	808	b3	Fail to obey out-of-service order by driving comm. motor veh. on hwy. while operating veh. with 16 or more passengers	\$ 500	.00 12		12
16	808	c	Driving a commercial motor veh. without commercial driver's license in possession	MA	00		00
16	810	d	Commercial driver failure to notify MVA within 30 days of (name, address)		00 00		00
16	810	e	change	\$ 290.	.00 00		00
16	813	a	within 30 days of establishing residency	\$ 290.	.00 00		00
16	012.1	-	any alcohol concentration in blood or breath	\$ 530	.00 00		00
16	813.1	a	Knowingly and fraudulently (<i>obtaining, attempting to obtain</i>) commercial driver's license by misrepresentation	MA	12		12
16	815	a	(Drive, Att. to drive) veh. req. Class A lic. on hwy. without (Class A lic., approp. endorsed Class A lic.)	\$ 530.00	08		08
16	815	b	(Drive, Att. to drive) veh. req. Class B lic. on hwy. without (Class B lic., approp.				
16	815	c	endorsed Class B lic.)(Drive, Att. to drive) veh. req. Class C lic. on hwy. without (Class C lic., approp.	\$ 530.00	08		08
16	815	0	endorsed Class C lic.)	\$ 530.00	08		08
10	013	e	commercial motor veh	MA	08		08
16	816	a	Driving school veh. without appropriate med. certificate and commercial driver's license endorsement	\$ 290.00	08		08

Tr	ansport	ation A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Point	ts Fines	Points
16	816	b	Driver of school vehicle allowing unauthorized individual to (board, ride) school veh.	\$ 2	90.00	08	08
			REQUIRED SECURITY				
17	104		Owner failure to maintain required security for veh. during reg. period	\$ 29	0.00	00	00
17	104.1		Operator of (moped, motor scooter) failure to carry required security	\$ 29	0.00	00	00
17	104.2	b1	Failure of motor vehicle operator driving on hwy. to (be in possession of, carry				
			in the motor vehicle) evidence of required security for the motor vehicle	\$ 8	3.00	00	00
17	104.2	b2	Failure of motor vehicle operator to present evidence of required security on				
			request of a law enforcement officer	\$ 8	3.00	00	00
17	106	b	(Insurer, Provider of security) failure to notify Adm. electronically of	A. 2 0	0.00	0.0	0.0
1.7	106	1	termination of required security	\$ 29	0.00	00	00
17	106	d	Owner failure to surrender reg. evidences within 48 hours after notice of	\$ 29	2.00	00	00
17	107	a1	suspension	- ֆ- Հ9Կ MA		00 05	05
17	107	a1 a2		MA		05 05	05
17	110	az	Did willfully and knowingly (<i>create</i> , <i>certify</i> , <i>file</i> , <i>provide</i>) false evidence of	IVIA	,	03	03
1 /	110			MA		00	00
			FOR RENT VEHICLES				
18	103	a	Renting (motor veh., trailer; semitrailer) to an unlicensed individual who will				
			operate	\$ 29	0.00	00	00
18	103	c	Failure to keep required (motor veh., trailer, semitrailer) rental records	\$ 29	0.00	00	00
18	104	a	Fraudulently renting motor veh. knowing that odometer does not record correctly.	MA	(00	00
			0.5				

Tr	ansport	ation A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
18	104	b	Deceiving person of distance traveled when renting veh. charged by distance traveled	MA	00		00
18	105	a	Knowingly renting motor veh. to person (<i>under influence of alcohol, impaired by</i> (<i>alcohol, drugs(s), drug(s) and alcohol, controlled dangerous substance)</i>)	\$ 530.0	00 00		00
18	105	b	Renting motor veh. knowing that individual who will drive is (under influence of alcohol, impaired by (alcohol, drug(s), drug(s) and alcohol, controlled dangerous substance))	\$ 530.0	00 00		00
			PEER-TO-PEER CAR SHARING PROGRAMS				
18.5	5 103	a	Entering a peer-to-peer car sharing agreement with a driver who is unlicensed to operate shared motor veh.	\$ 290.0	00 00		00
18.5	5 103	b	Failure to keep required peer-to-peer car sharing program records	\$ 290.0			00
18.5	5 104	a	Fraudulent entry into a peer-to-peer car sharing program agreement knowing	MA	00		00
18.5	5 104	b	Deceiving a shared veh. driver of the distance that the shared motor veh. traveled during the car sharing period when charged by distance traveled	MA	00		00
18.5	5 105		Allowing (shared veh. driver, any other individual who will drive a shared m/v) to operate a shared motor veh. knowing the person is (under the influence of alcohol, impaired by (alcohol, drug(s), drugs and alcohol, controlled dangerous				
			ACCIDENTS AND ACCIDENT REPORTS	\$ 530.0	0 00		00
20	102	al	Failure to immediately stop veh. at scene of accident involving bodily injury	MA	12		12

T	Transportation Article Cont.							
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points	
20	102	a2	Failure to immediately return and remain at scene of accident involving bodily					
			injury	1A	12		12	
20	102	b1	Failure to immediately stop veh. at scene of accident involving death	ſΑ	12		12	
20	102	b2	Failure to immediately return and remain at scene of accident involving death M	ſΑ	12		12	
20	103	a	Failure to stop after accident involving damage to attended (veh., property)	ſΑ	08		08	
20	103	b	Failure to return to and remain at scene of accident involving attended (veh.					
			damage, property damage)	ſΑ	08		08	
20	104	a	Failure of driver involved in accident to render reasonable assistance to injured					
			person	ſΑ	00		00	
20	104	b	Failure of veh. driver in (bodily injury, death, attended veh., attended property)					
			accident to furnish req. ID and lic.	ſΑ	00		00	
20	104	c	Failure of veh. driver in (bodily injury, death, attended veh., attended property)					
			accident to exhibit lic. to police	ſΑ	00		00	
20	104	d	Failure of veh. driver in accident to report (bodily injury, death, attended veh.					
			damage, property damage) to nearest police	ſΑ	00		00	
20	105	a	Failure of veh. driver to stop after unattended (veh., property) damage accident M.		08		08	
20	105	b	Failure of veh. driver in accident to locate and notify owner of unattended (veh.,					
			property) of damage	I A	08		08	
20	105	c	Failure of veh. driver to furnish required ID info. in writing (<i>in</i> , <i>on</i>) unattended					
			damaged (veh., property)	1A	08		08	
20	105.1		Failure of veh. driver involved in accident to give insurance policy information	\$ 140.0	00 00		00	
20	106		Driver failure to notify appropriate police after motor veh. strikes and injures					
			domestic animal	\$ 90.0	00 00		00	

Transportation Article Cont. to Accide									
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es I	Points	Fines	Poir	nts
20	107	a	Failure of veh. driver within 15 days after accident resulting in (bodily injury, death) to furnish req. report to Adm.	× \$	140.00	05			05
20	107	b	Failure of veh. driver within 15 days after accident resulting in (bodily injury, death) to furnish req. ins. info. to Adm.	\$	140.00	05			05
20	107	d	Failure of veh. owner to furnish req. (<i>report, ins. info.</i>) to Adm. when driver (<i>physically incapable, unavailable, refuses</i>) after accident resulting in (<i>bodily injury,</i>						
20	108		death) Knowingly giving false accident report information		140.00	05 00			05 00
			RULES OF THE ROAD GENERAL PROVISIONS						
21	103	a	Willfully disobeying (lawful order, direction) of a police officer	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330	0.00	03
21	103	b	Willfully disobeying summons to testify on charge under the Motor Vehicle Law.	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330	0.00	03
21	104	b	(Animal riding, Driving animal drawn veh.) on (divided hwy. posted above 35						
			mph, controlled access hwy.)	\$	50.00	00			00
21	104	c	Adult allowing minor to ride horse on (highway, public horse-riding path or trail,						
			grounds of equestrian facility) without properly secured helmet	\$	50.00	00			00
21	104.1	c	Operating an (all-terrain vehicle, snow mobile) in (Allegany, Garrett) County on						
			a controlled access hwy	\$	70.00	01	\$ 130	0.00	03
21	106	a3ii	Operating an organ delivery veh. as an emergency veh. when not properly						
			certified	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130	0.00	03
21	106	c3i	Driver of emergency veh. using (flashing lights, bell, siren, exhaust whistle) while	_					
			returning from call	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130	0.00	03
21	107	c	Willfully disobeying lawful direction of school crossing guard	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330	0.00	03
			00						

Transportation Article Cont. t									<u>ident</u>
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es P	oints	Fin	es Po	ints
			TRAFFIC SIGNS, SIGNALS, AND MARKINGS						
21	201	al	Driver failure to obey properly placed traffic control device instructions	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	201	a2	(Drive across private property, Leave the roadway) for the purpose of avoiding						
			traffic control device	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	202	c	Failure to yield intersection right-of-way after green traffic signal	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	202	e	Failure to yield the right-of-way to (pedestrian, bicycle) after green arrow signal	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	202	h1	Driver fail to stop at steady circular red signal	\$	140.00	02	\$	180.00	03
21	202	h2	Driver fail to stop at steady red arrow	\$	140.00	02	\$	180.00	03
21	202	il	Driver fail to stop at red traffic signal before right turn	\$	90.00	02	\$	130.00	03
21	202	i2	Driver (failing to stop at red signal before left turn, making improper left turn at						
			red signal)	\$	90.00	02	\$	130.00	03
21	202	j	Driver fail to stop at red traffic signal before any other turn	\$	90.00	02	\$	130.00	03
21	202	k	Driver fail to yield intersection right-of-way to (pedestrian, veh., bicycle) after						
			turn on red signal	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	202	1	Pedestrian entering roadway against red traffic signal	\$	90.00	00			00
21	202	m	Driver fail to make required stop at (signal, sign, pavement mark)	\$	90.00	02	\$	130.00	03
21	203	c	Pedestrian fail to obey ("don't walk", "upraised hand") signal	\$	50.00	00			00
21	203	d	Pedestrian fail to obey "wait" signal	\$	50.00	00			00
21	204	b	Driver fail to stop at flashing red traffic signal stop line	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	204	c	Driver entering crosswalk at flashing red traffic signal without stopping	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	204	d	Driver entering intersection at flashing red traffic signal without stopping	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	204	f	Driver fail to exercise caution at intersection with flashing yellow signal	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	204.1		(Entering, Traveling in) lane over which red signal shown	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03

Tr	Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>							Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ies l	Points	Fines	Points
21	205	a	Displaying unauthorized traffic control (device, sign, signal) in view of hwy	\$	140.00	00		00
21	205	b	Displaying unauthorized hwy. traffic (<i>marker</i> , <i>device</i>) directing traffic on hwy.	\$	140.00	00		00
21	205	c	Obstruction of hwy. control (device, sign, signal)	\$	140.00	00		00
21	205	d	Displaying unauthorized hwy. (warning sign, signal, device)	\$	40.00	00		00
21	205	e	(Placing, Maintaining) hwy. traffic (sign, signal) with commercial advertising	\$	140.00	00		00
21	206	a	Willfully (altering, interfering) with operation (traffic control device, RR					
			sign, signal) without authority	ΜA		00		00
21	206	h	Possess with intent to use device capable of transmitting an (infrared,					
			electronic, other) signal (altering, interfering) (traffic control device, RR					
			sign, signal) without authority	ИA		00		00
21	206.1	b	Person willfully (altering, disconnecting, tampering with, removing,					
			interfering with) (transportation-related component for electrical current					
			transmission and storage, intelligent transportation system)			00		00
21	207	b	Veh. entering intersection occupied by funeral procession	\$	60.00	0 01	\$ 100	.00 03
		DR	IVING ON RIGHT SIDE OF ROADWAY; OVERTAKING AND PASSING	; U.	SE OF	ROAL	DWAY	
21	209	li	Failure of driver approaching nonfunctioning traffic control signal at					
			intersection to stop at stop line	\$	90.00	02	\$ 130.	00 03
21	209	1ii	Failure of driver approaching nonfunctioning traffic control signal at					
			intersection to stop before entering crosswalk	\$	90.00	02	\$ 130	.00 03
21	209	1iii	Failure of driver approaching nonfunctioning traffic control signal at					
			intersection to stop before entering the intersection	\$	90.00	02	\$ 130	.00 03
21	209	2	Failure of driver approaching nonfunctioning traffic control signal at					
			intersection to yield to any (vehicle, pedestrian)	\$	90.00	02	\$ 130	.00 03

Tr	Transportation Article <u>Cont.</u>								
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies]	Points	Fir	nes P	oints
21	209	3	Failure of driver approaching nonfunctioning traffic control signal at intersection to remain stopped until safe to (enter, continue through)	S	90.00	02	\$	130.00	03
21	301	a	Failure to drive veh. on right half of roadway when required	\$	90.00		~	130.00	
21	301	b1	Failure of driver driving below (speed limit, normal speed of traffic) to						
21	301	С	keep rightDriving left of center line on roadway with 4 lanes for two-way traffic	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
			without authorization.	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	302	b	Failure to give roadway half to opposite direction vehicle on narrow road	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	303	b	Improper passing of overtaken vehicle	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	303	c	Driving vehicle directly in front of overtaken vehicle	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	303	d	Failure of driver of overtaken vehicle to give way on audible signal to						
			overtaking vehicle	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	303	e	Driver increasing speed when overtaken by passing vehicle	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	304	b	Unsafe passing to right of overtaken vehicle	\$	110.00	01	\$	150.00	03
21	304	c	Driving motor vehicle off roadway while passing vehicle	\$	110.00	01	\$	150.00	03
21	305		Driving left of roadway center in overtaking and passing when unsafe	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	307	b	Driving on left side of roadway in posted no passing zone	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	307	c	Driver on left side of roadway in posted no passing zone marked by						
			pavement striping	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	307	d1	Unsafe left turn in no passing zone	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03
21	307	d2	Failure to safely drive on the left side of the roadway in a no-passing zone to overtake and pass a bicycle traveling in the same direction while yielding to the						
			right-of-way of the bicycle and oncoming traffic	\$	110.00	01	\$	150.00	03
21	308	a	Failure to drive designated one way direction on posted roadway	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.00	03

Transportation Article Cont. t									
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	nes l	Points	Fines	Points	
21	308	b	Failure to pass around rotary traffic island to right of island	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	309	b	Driver changing lanes when unsafe	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	309	c	Prohibited driving in center lane	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	309	d	Driver failure to obey designated lane directions	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	309	e	Driver changing lanes where prohibited by traffic control device	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	309	f	Driver failure to obey traffic lane directions for (trailer, bus, truck)	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	309	g	Driver unlawfully entering left turn lane	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	309	h	Driver in left turn lane longer distance than necessary	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	309	i	Driver failing to make left turn from left turn lane	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	310	a	Driver of motor veh. following veh. closer than reasonable and prudent	\$	110.00	02	\$ 150.0	00 03	3
21	310	b	Failure of truck driver following (truck, veh. towing veh.) to allow space for						
			overtaking veh. on road	\$	90.00	02	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	310	c	Failure of driver of veh. towing another veh. to allow space for overtaking veh.						
			on roadway	\$	90.00	02	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	310	e	Failure of driver of veh. in (caravan, motorcade) to allow space to another veh.						
			on roadway	\$	90.00	02	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	311	1	Failure to drive on right hand roadway of divided hwy.	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	311	2	Driving (over, across, within) (dividing space, barrier, section) on divided hwy	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	311	3	Driving on median strip on divided hwy.	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	312	a	Driving veh. onto controlled access hwy. from unauthorized (entrance, exit)	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	312	b	Driving veh. from controlled access hwy. from unauthorized (entrance, exit)	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 - 03	3
21	313	c	Person disobeying controlled access hwy. restriction	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.0	00 03	3
21	314	b	Driving vehicle in HOV lane when not authorized by traffic control device	\$	90.00	00		00	0

Tr	Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>								
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Poi	nts	Fines	Points	
			RIGHT-OF-WAY						
21	401		Failure of veh. to yield intersection right-of-way to another veh	\$ 11	0.00	01	\$ 150.00	03	
21	401.1		Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750.00	03	
			way If violation contributes to an accident that results in (Death (Code 5), Serious	\$ 11	0.00	01	\$ 150.00	03	
21	402	a	Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750.00	03	
			from opposite direction	\$ 11	0.00	01	\$ 150.00	03	
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750.0	0 03	
21	402	b	Driver when making U-turn failure to yield right-of-way to approaching veh If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code</i> 5),	\$ 11	0.00	01	\$ 150.0	0 03	
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750.0	0 03	
21	403	b	Driver failure to stop at thru hwy. entrance and yield right-of-way If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code 5</i>),	\$ 11	0.00	01	\$ 150.0	0 03	
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750.0	0 03	
21	403	c	Driver failure to stop at intersecting hwy. stop sign and yield right-of-way If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code</i> 5),	\$ 11	0.00	01	\$ 150.0	0 03	
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750.0	0 03	
21	403	d	Driver failure to yield right-of-way at intersection yield sign	\$ 11	0.00	01	\$ 150.0	0 03	
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750.0	0 03	

Tr	Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>							nt. to Accident		
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Poi	nts		
21	404	a	Driver failure to stop before (entering, crossing) hwy. from private (road, driveway)	\$ 11	0.00 0	1 \$ 150	0.00	03		
21	404	b	Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))			\$ 750	0.00	03		
		Ü	(road, driveway)	\$ 11	0.00 0	1 \$ 150	0.00	03		
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))			\$ 750		03		
21	404	d	Driver failure to stop before (<i>entering</i> , <i>crossing</i>) paved hwy. from unpaved hwy If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code 5</i>),	\$ 11	0.00 0	1 \$ 150	0.00	03		
21	404	e	Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))			\$ 750	0.00	03		
			from unpaved hwy	\$ 11	0.00 0	1 \$ 150	0.00	03		
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))			\$ 750	0.00	03		
21	404.1	a	Failure of driver at crossover to yield right-of-way to veh. on hwy	\$ 11	0.00 0	1 \$ 150	0.00	03		
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))			\$ 750	0.00	03		
21	404.1	b	Failure of driver at crossover to make left turn from extreme left lane If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code 5</i>),	\$ 11	0.00 0	- 4		03		
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				0.00	03		
21	405	a	Failure of driver to yield right-of-way to (<i>emergency</i> , <i>police</i>) veh. using signals If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code</i> 5),	\$ 11	0.00 0	1 \$ 15	0.00	03		
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))			\$ 75	0.00	03		

Transportation Article Cont. to									
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es P	oints	Fines	Poi	nts
21	405	b	Failure of driver to drive to curb upon signal by (<i>emergency, police</i>) veh If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code 5</i>),	\$	110.00	01	\$ 150	0.00	03
21	405	c	Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750	0.00	03
			using signals	\$	110.00	01	\$ 150	0.00	03
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750	0.00	03
21	405	d	Driver passing moving (<i>emergency</i> , <i>police</i>) veh. using signals	\$	110.00	02	\$ 150	0.00	03
			Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750	0.00	03
21	405	e2i	Failure of driver to make lane change to available lane not immediately adjacent to stopped, standing, or parked veh. on hwy displaying (<i>visual signals</i> , <i>hazard</i>						
			lights, road flares or other caution signals)	\$	110.00	01	\$ 150	0.00	03
			If violation contributes to an accident that results in (Death (Code 5), Serious						
			Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750	0.00	03
21	405	e2ii	Failure of driver to slow to a reasonable and prudent speed while passing stopped, standing, or parked veh. on hwy displaying (visual signals, hazard lights, road						
			flares or other caution signals)	\$	110.00	01	\$ 150	0.00	03
			If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code 5</i>), <i>Serious Bodily Injury</i> (<i>Code 4</i>))				\$ 750	0.00	03
			PEDESTRIAN'S RIGHTS AND RULES						
21	502	a2	Driver failure to stop for pedestrian in crosswalk	\$	80.00	01	MA		03
21	502	b	Pedestrian unsafely crossing in path of veh.	\$	50.00	00			00
21	502	c	Driver passing veh. stopped for pedestrian at crosswalk	\$	80.00	01	MA		03
			- 45 -						

Transportation Article Cont. to Ac										
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es I	oints	Fines P	oints		
21	503	a	Pedestrian failure when not in crosswalk to yield right-of-way to approaching veh.	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	503	b	Pedestrian failure to yield right-of-way to veh. when unsafely crossing roadway	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	503	c	Pedestrian crossing roadway between adjacent intersections having traffic control signal	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	503	d	Pedestrian diagonally crossing roadway intersection without traffic device							
			authorization.	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	504	a	Driver failure to exercise due care to avoid pedestrian collision	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110.00	03		
21	504	b	Driver failure to sound horn warning to pedestrian	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110.00	03		
21	504	c	Driver failure upon seeing (child, confused individual, incapacitated individual)							
			to exercise proper precaution	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110.00	03		
21	505		Pedestrian failure to walk on right half crosswalk where practicable	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	506	a	Pedestrian walking along and on adjacent roadway where sidewalk provided	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	506	b	Pedestrian failure to walk on left shoulder and left side of roadway when							
			sidewalk not provided	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	507	a	Standing in roadway to solicit (ride, employment, business) from occupant of any							
			veh.	\$	70.00	00		00		
21	507	b	Standing in roadway to solicit protection for parked veh.	\$	70.00	00		00		
21	507	c	Standing in (roadway, median divider, intersection) in (Calvert, Carroll, Charles,							
			Harford, Washington) County to solicit (money, donations) from veh. occupant	\$	70.00	00		00		
21	507	d2i	Standing in Prince George's Co. Hwy. to solicit (money, donations of any kind)							
			from vehicle occupant	\$	70.00	00		00		
21	507	d2ii	Adult (<i>causing, encouraging, allowing, petitioning</i>) child under age 15 to violate TR §21-507 (d)(2)(i)	\$	70.00	00		00		

Transportation Article Cont. t									
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies :	Points	Fines	Points	
21	507	e2i1	Standing in hwy in Anne Arundel Co. to solicit donations from vehicle occupant.	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	507	e2i2	Standing in hwy in Anne Arundel Co. to advertise any message	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	507	f3i	Standing in (road, median, intersection) in (Allegany, Cecil) Co. to solicit						
			donations from vehicle occupant without permit	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	507	f3ii	Adult (causing, encouraging, allowing, petitioning) another to violate						
			TR §21-507(f)(3)(i)	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	507	g3ii1	Standing in (road, median, intersection, adjacent sidewalk) in Montgomery						
			County to (solicit, collect) (money, donations) from veh. occupant without permit	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	507	g3ii2	(Cause, Encourage, Allow, Petition) a person to violate TR §21-507(g)(3)(ii)(1)	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	507	i	Standing in (State hwy, hwy right-of-way) in Howard County to solicit (money,						
			donations of any kind) from veh. occupant	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	507	j2	Standing in (road, median, intersection) in Frederick Co. to solicit (money,						
			donations) from veh. occupant without permit	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	507	k	Pedestrian (catching, attempting to catch) fish under Maryland Rt. 18 Kent						
			Island Drawbridge	\$	55.00			00	
21	508		Driving (through, in) a safety zone	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110.0	00 03	
21	509	a	Walking along controlled access hwy.	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	509	b	Walking on controlled access hwy.	\$	70.00			00	
21	509	c	Walking along controlled access hwy. ramp	\$	70.00			00	
21	509	d	Walking on controlled access hwy. ramp	\$	70.00			00	
21	509	e	Walking along controlled access hwy. access road	\$	70.00			00	
21	509	f	Walking on controlled access hwy. access road	\$	70.00	00		00	
21	509	g	Leaving movable veh. on controlled access hwy.	\$	70.00			00	
21	509	h	Leaving movable veh. on controlled access hwy. ramp	\$	70.00	00		00	

Transportation Article Cont. to									
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es I	Points	Fines	Poi	nts
21	509	i	Leaving movable veh. on controlled access hwy. access road	\$	70.00	00			00
21	510	a	Pedestrian failure while crossing roadway to yield right-of-way to emergency	<					
			veh. using signals	\$	50.00	00			00
21	510	b	Pedestrian failure while crossing roadway to yield right-of-way to police veh.						
			using audible signal	\$	50.00	00			00
21	510	c	Emergency veh. driver failure to drive safely	\$	50.00	00			00
21	511	al	Driver failure to yield to (blind, partially blind) pedestrian with ((white,						
			metallic) cane, guide dog)	\$	70.00	02	\$ 110	0.00	03
21	511	a2	Driver failure to yield to (deaf, hearing impaired) pedestrian with guide dog	\$	70.00	02	\$ 110	0.00	03
21	511	a3	Driver failure to yield to mobility impaired individual crossing highway using						
			mobility-assisted device	\$	70.00	02	\$ 110	0.00	03
			TURNING AND STARTING; SIGNALS ON STOPPING, TURNING, AN	ID S	START	ΓING			
21	601	a	Driver failure to make right turn from right roadway curb and edge	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130	0.00	03
21	601	a b	Driver failure to make left turn from extreme left lane	Φ.	90.00		\$ 130		03
21	601	_	Driver failure to make left turn from extreme left turn	\$	70.00		\$ 110		03
21	601	c d		\$ \$	70.00		\$ 110		03
21	602		Driver failure to obey traffic device on making turn	\$ \$	90.00			0.00	
		a 1-	Driver making prohibited U-turn on curve.	ψ					03
21	602	b	Driver making prohibited U-turn on crest of grade	D	90.00		\$ 130		03
21	603	a	Driver starting veh. from (stopped, standing, parked) position when unsafe	Э	90.00	01	\$ 130	0.00	03
21	603	b	Driver starting veh. from (<i>stopped, standing, parked</i>) position without giving	ф	00.00	0.1	Ф 127	2.00	0.2
21	604		adequate signal	\$	90.00		4	0.00	03
21	604	a	Driver making improper turn at intersection	\$	90.00		4	0.00	03
21	604	b	Driver making turn onto private (road, driveway) when unsafe	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130	0.00	03

Tr	Transportation Article Cont. to Accident										
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies]	Points	Fine	es Po	ints		
21	604	c	Driver turning vehicle without giving appropriate signal as required	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	604	d	Driver failing to give turn signal continuously during last 100 ft. of travel	K							
			before turning	\$	90.00	01	-	130.00	03		
21	604	e	Driver failure to signal intention to (stop, decrease veh. speed)	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	605	a	Driver failure to use (hand, arm, signal lamp) before (stop, turn)	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	605	b	Driving motor veh. (w/o req. signal lamps, not giving req. signals with signal								
			lamps) when the distance from the center of the top of the steering post to the								
			left outside limit of the body, cab, or vehicle load exceeds 24in	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	605	c	Driving motor veh. (w/o req. signal lamps, not giving req. signals with signal								
			lamps) when the distance from the center of the top of the steering post to the								
			rear limit of the body or load exceeds 14ft.	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	606	b	Failure to give required (hand, arm) signal for veh. left turn	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	606	c	Failure to give required (hand, arm) signal for veh. right turn	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	606	d	Failure to give required (hand, arm) signal for veh. (stop, decrease in speed)	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
			SPECIAL STOPS REQUIRED								
21	701	a	Driver failure to stop at RR grade crossing	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	701	b	Driver failure to obey RR grade crossing gate and barrier	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	702	b	Driver failure to stop at stop sign at RR grade crossing	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	703	b	Driver failure to stop veh. 15 to 50 feet from nearest railroad crossing rail	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	703	c	Driver failure to stop, look, listen at RR grade crossing	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	703	d	Driver proceeding across railroad crossing when unsafe	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		
21	703	e	Driver proceeding across railroad crossing in improper gear of manual shift								
			veh.	\$	90.00	01	\$ 1	130.00	03		

Transportation Article Con									ccident
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	nes	Points	Fi	nes :	Points
21 21	703 703.1	f	Driver manually shifting gears while passing over railroad track	\$	90.00	0 01	\$	130.0	0 03
			(slow down, stop, negotiate when clear, obey traffic control device, have sufficient undercarriage clearance)	\$	90.00	00			00
21	704	a	Prohibited crossing RR grade with heavy equipment	\$	90.00	0 01	\$	130.0	0 03
21	704	b	Person failure to notify RR of intention to cross RR grade with prohibited						
			equipment	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.0	0 03
21	704	c	Person failure to stop, look, listen at RR grade crossing with prohibited						
			equipment	\$	90.00	01	\$	130.0	0 03
21	704	d	Person proceeding over RR grade crossing with prohibited equipment against						
			train signal warning	\$	90.00	0 01	\$	130.0	0 03
21	705	a	Driver failure to stop before sidewalk after emerging from (alley, driveway,	Φ.	00.04	0.1	ф	120.0	0 02
21	705	1	building)	\$	90.00	0 01	\$	130.0	0 03
21	705	b	Driver failure to yield right-of-way to pedestrian after emerging from	Φ	00.00	0.1	ø	120.0	0 02
21	705		(alley, driveway, building)	\$	90.00	0 01	Э	130.0	0 03
21	703	С	building)	\$	90.00	0 01	Ф	130.0	0 03
21	705	d	Failure to yield right-of-way to pedestrian upon entering (alley, driveway, building)	\$	90.00		-	130.0	
21	706	a	Failure to stop for stopped school veh. operating alternately flashing red lights	\$	570.00		Ψ	130.0	03
21	706	b	Failure to remain stopped for stopped school veh. operating alternately flashing	Ψ	370.00	05			03
21	700	U	red lights	\$	570.00	0 03			03
21	707	a	Driver failure to stop at stop sign line	\$	90.00		\$	130.0	
21	707	b	Driver failure to stop at stop sign before entering crosswalk	\$	90.00		-	130.0	
21	707	c	Failure to stop at stop sign at nearest point of approaching traffic view	\$	90.00			130.0	

Transportation Article Cont.									
	Sec.	Para.		Fi	nes]	Points	Fines Po	ints	
21	707	d	Driver failure to stop at yield sign when req. for safety	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	707	e	Driver failure to stop at yield sign before entering crosswalk when req. for safety.	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	707	f	Driver failure to stop at yield sign at nearest point of approaching traffic view when req. for safety	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	708	b	Driver failure to stop for livestock crossing posted hwy.	\$	90.00		\$ 130.00	03	
			SPEED RESTRICTIONS						
21	801	a	Driving veh. in excess of reasonable and prudent speed on hwy	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	801	b	Failure to control veh. speed on hwy. to avoid collision	\$	130.00	03		03	
21	801	c	Failure to reduce veh. speed at intersection without traffic device	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	801	d	Failure to reduce speed at railroad grade crossing	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	801	e	Failure to reduce speed on curve	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	801	f	Failure to reduce speed on crest of grade	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	801	g	Failure to reduce speed on narrow and winding roadway	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	801	h	Failure to reduce speed in dangerous (weather, highway conditions)	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130.00	03	
21	801.1	[Driving veh. on hwy. at speed exceeding limit						
			Exceeding posted speed limit by:						
			1 to 9 mph	\$	80.00	01	\$ 120.00	03	
			10 to 19 mph	\$	90.00	02	\$ 130.00	03	
			20 to 29 mph	\$	160.00	02	\$ 200.00	03	
			Exceeding posted maximum speed limit of (65,70) mph by 10 to 19 mph	\$	160.00	02	\$ 200.00	03	
			Exceeding posted maximum speed limit of (65,70) mph by 20 to 29 mph	\$	290.00	05		05	
			30 to 39 mph	\$	290.00	05		05	
			40 mph and over	\$	530.00	05		05	

Tr	ansport				Cont. to	Accid	lent		
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Po	ints	Fines	Poin	nts
21	802.	I	Exceeding highway work zone speed limit Exceeding posted speed limit by: 1 to 9 mph	\$ 290 \$ 300 \$ 370 \$ 500 \$ 740	0.00	01 02 02 05 05	\$ 330 \$ 340 \$ 410 \$ 540 \$ 780	0.00	03 03 03 05 05
21	803.1	e	Exceeding speed limit in posted school zone with (flashing warning lights, notice of double fines) Exceeding posted speed limit by: 1 to 9 mph	\$ 120 \$ 140 \$ 270 \$ 540	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	01 02 02 05	\$ 160 \$ 180 \$ 310).00).00).00	03 03 03 05
21	804	a	Willfully driving motor veh. at slow speed impeding normal and reasonable	\$1000		05			05
21 21	804 804	b c	Driving limited speed veh. on hwy. where veh. speed capability does not		0.00	01 01	\$ 120 \$ 120		03 03
21 21 21 21	805 805 805 805	a c d e	exceed max. speed limit by at least 5 mph	\$ 80 \$ 80 \$ 80	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	01 01 01 01	\$ 120 \$ 120 \$ 120 \$ 120 \$ 120	0.00	03 03 03 03 03
21	303	C	i and to (display, mandain) slow moving vent emblem on farm equipment	ψ Οι	<i>J</i> .00	O1	ψ 120		03

Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>									
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s P	oints	Fines	Points	i
21	805	f	Improper display of slow moving veh. emblem on farm equipment	\$	80.00	01	\$ 120	.00 03	3
21	805.1	a	Driving limited speed veh. on hwy. without properly displayed emblem	\$	80.00	01	\$ 120	.00 03	3
21	806	b	Exceeding max. posted speed on (bridge, elevated structure)	\$	80.00	01	\$ 120	.00 03	3
		RECK	LESS, NEGLIGENT, AGGRESSIVE, OR IMPAIRED DRIVING; FLEEII	NG OF	R ELU	DING	POLIC	E	
21	901.1	a	Reckless driving veh. in wanton and willful disregard for safety of persons						
			and property	\$ 5	10.00	06		0)6
21	901.1	b	Negligent driving veh. in careless and imprudent manner endangering						
			property, life, and person	\$ 24	40.00	01	\$ 28	0.00	13
21	901.2		Aggressive driving by committing, at the same time or during a single						
			continuous period, 3 or more of the following violations:						
			(1) § 21-202 Traffic lights with steady indication;						
			(2) § 21-303 Overtaking and passing vehicles;						
			(3) § 21-304 Passing on right;						
			(4) § 21-309 Driving on laned roadways;						
			(5) § 21-310 Following too closely;						
			(6) § 21-403 Failure to yield right-of-way; or						
			(7) § 21-801.1 Exceeding a maximum speed limit or posted maximum						
			speed limit	\$ 3'	70.00	05		0)5
21	901.3	b	Individual causing the serious physical injury or death of vulnerable individual						
			as the result of individual operating a motor vehicle in violation of Title 21			00		0	00
21	902	ali	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while under the influence of alcohol	MA		12		1	2

Transportation Article Cont. t								
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points	
21	902	alii	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while under the influence of alcohol per se	MA	12		12	
21	902	a2i	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while under the influence of (alcohol,	X				
			alcohol per se) while transporting a minor		12		12	
21	902	bli	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while impaired by alcohol	MA	08		08	
21	902	b2i	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while impaired by alcohol while					
				MA	08		08	
21	902	cli	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while so far impaired by $(drug(s), drug(s))$					
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	MA	08		08	
21	902	c2i	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while impaired by (drug(s), drug(s) and					
			, 1 6	MA	08		08	
21	902	dli	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while impaired by controlled dangerous					
			_	MA	12		12	
21	902	d2i	(Driving, Attempting to drive) veh. while impaired by controlled dangerous	3.5.	10		10	
2.1	002 1		substance while transporting a minor	MA	12		12	
21	902.1		Driving motor vehicle within 12 hours after arrest for violation of	3.7.4	00		0.0	
21	902.2	d	(TR §21-902, CR, Title 2, Subtitle 5, CR §3-211) Prohibited person (soliciting, having another person) (start, attempting to	MA	08		08	
21	302.2	u	start) motor veh. equipped with ignition interlock system	МА	00		00	
21	902.2	e	Person (<i>starting, attempting to start</i>) motor vehicle equipped with an	IVIA	00		00	
21	702.2	·	ignition interlock system for use by prohibited person	MA	00		00	
21	902.2	f	(Tampering with, Attempting to circumvent) the operation of an ignition					
			interlock	MA	00		00	

Tr	ransportation Article <u>Cont.</u>								
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es Points	Fines	Points		
21	902.2	g	Knowingly furnishing motor vehicle not equipped with a functioning ignition interlock system to prohibited person	MA	00)	00		
21	903	c	Driver (consuming, smoking) (alcoholic beverages, cannabis) in passenger area of motor veh. on hwy.	\$ 5	530.00 01	\$ 5'	70.00 03		
21	904	b1	Attempt by driver to elude uniformed police by failing to stop veh	MA	12		12		
21	904	b2	Attempt by driver to elude uniformed police by fleeing on foot	MA	12	2	12		
21	904	b3	Attempt by driver to elude uniformed police by means other than failing to stop and fleeing on foot	MA	12	2	12		
21	904	c1	Attempt by driver to elude police in official police veh. by failing to stop	MA	12	2	12		
21	904	c2	Attempt by driver to elude police in official police veh. by fleeing on foot	MA	12	2	12		
21	904	c 3	Attempt by driver to elude police in official police veh. by means other than failing to stop and fleeing on foot	MA	12	2	12		
21	904	d1	Driver in violation of TR ($\S 21$ -904(b)(1), $\S 21$ -904(c)(1)) resulting in bodily injury to another	MA	12	2	12		
21	904	d2	Driver in violation of TR ($\S 21-904(b)(1)$, $\S 21-904(c)(1)$) resulting in death of another	MA	12	2	12		
21	904	e2	Attempt by driver to elude police to avoid apprehension for commission of crime of violence for which driver is subsequently convicted	MA	12	2	12		
			STOPPING, STANDING, AND PARKING						
21	1001	a	(Stopping, Parking, Leaving standing) veh. on hwy. outside business and	ф	(0.00		00		
21	1001	L.	residential district		60.00 00		00		
21 21	1001 1001	b c	Causing standing veh. to obstruct free veh. passage of roadway	\$ \$	60.00 00 70.00 00		00		

Transportation Article <u>Cont.</u>								Accident
_	Sec.	Para.		Fi	nes	Points	Fines	Points
21	1003	b	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. in front of public driveway	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	c	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. on sidewalk		60.00	00		00
21	1003	d	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. in intersection	\$	70.00	00		00
21	1003	e	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. on crosswalk	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	f	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. between safety zone and curb	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	g	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. or obstructing traffic at hwy. excavation	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	h	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. on (bridge, elevated structure)	\$	70.00	00		00
21	1003	i	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. in hwy. tunnel	\$	70.00	00		00
21	1003	j	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. where prohibited by official sign	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	k	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. on hwy. ramp	\$	70.00	00		00
21	1003	1	(Standing, Parking) veh. in front of private driveway without owner's consent	\$	70.00	00		00
21	1003	m	(Standing, Parking) veh. within 15 feet of fire hydrant	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	n	(Standing, Parking) veh. within 20 feet of crosswalk (excludes Baltimore					
			City)	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	O	(Standing, Parking) veh. within 30 ft. of (flashing signal, (stop, yield) sign,					
			traffic control signal)	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	p	(Standing, Parking) veh. within prohibited fire station driveway entrance zone	\$	70.00	00		00
21	1003	q	(Standing, Parking) veh. wherever prohibited by official signs	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	r	Prohibited double (standing, parking)	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	S	(Standing, Parking) veh. on roadway in no passing zone	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	t	Parking within 50 feet of rail at railroad grade crossing	\$	60.00	00		00
21	1003	u	Unauthorized (stopping, standing, parking) in space restricted for use of					
			individuals with disabilities	\$	58.00	00		00
21	1003	V	Unauthorized parking on Mont. Co. (Bd. Education, Mont. College) property	\$	50.00	00		00

Tr	Transportation Article Con							Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ıes	Points	Fines	Points
21	1003	w	Unauthorized parking on Balto. Co. (Bd. Education, Comm. College) property	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1003	X	Unauthorized parking on Wicomico Co. (Bd. Education, Comm. College)	K				
			property	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1003	У	Unauthorized parking on Prince George's Co. Board of Education property	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1003	Z	Unauthorized parking on (Calvert, Charles, St. Mary's) Co. (Bd. Education,					
			Comm. College) property	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1003	aa	Parking where prohibited by official signs	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1003	bb	Person moving veh. not in their lawful control into prohibited area	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1003	cc	Person moving veh. not in their lawful control away from curb for unlawful					
			distance	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1003	dd	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) vehicle in front of curb ramp designed for use of					
			individuals with disabilities	\$	58.00	00		00
21	1003	ee	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) in front of or on passenger loading zone					
			designated for indiv. with disabilities	\$	70.00			00
21	1004	a	Failure to (stop, park) veh. within 12 inches of right curb	\$	50.00			00
21	1004	b	Failure to (stop, park) veh. within 12 inches of curb on one-way road	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1004	e	(Stopping, Standing, Parking) veh. on private property without permission	\$	50.00	00		00
21	1004	g3	Leaving an (inoperable, disabled) vehicle continuously parked in the same					
			location on a highway for more than 7 days in Washington County	\$	140.00	00		00
21	1004.	l a	Endangering health, safety, welfare of (cat, dog) by leaving (cat, dog)					
			unattended in motor veh.	\$	70.00	00		00
21	1004.1	l c	Use force to remove from motor vehicle (dog used by police, cat or dog in					
			custody of Animal Control Unit)	\$	70.00	00		00

Tr	ansporta	tion A	rticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
21	1005	d	Failure to properly display disabled person's personal residential parking permit on veh.	\$ 90.0	00 00		00
21	1005	e	Fraud and misrepresentation in application for disabled person's reserved personal residential parking space	\$ 140.0	00 00		00
21	1005	f	Fraudulent use of disabled person's reserved parking space permit	\$ 140.0			00
21 21	1005 1006	m a	Parking in personal residential reserved space without display of permit	\$ 90.0	00 00		00
			Md. Access. Code	\$ 140.0	00 00		00
21	1006	b	Parking motor veh. in space for use of individual with disabilities without special reg. plate, windshield placard, or temporary windshield placard and	Ф 140 <i>6</i>	00		00
21	1007		Failure to provide an unobstructed entrance during business hours to individuals	\$ 140.0			00
			with disabilities	\$ 140.0	00 00		00
			TOWING OR REMOVAL OF VEHICLES FROM PARKING	G LOTS			
21	10A-02	2 b	Parking lot (<i>owner</i> , <i>operator's agent</i>) having veh. (<i>towed</i> , <i>removed</i>) from parking lot not having required signage	MA	00		00
21	10A-03	a1	(<i>Towing, Removing from parking lot</i>) veh. more than 15 miles from parking lot		00		00
21	10A-03		(Towing, Removing from parking lot) veh. to location out of state		00		00
21	10A-04			MA	00		00
21	10A-04		Failure to notify police dept. within 1 hour after (towing, removing) veh. from				
			lot	MA	00		00

Transportation Article							Cont. to Accident			
Sec.	Para.		Fin	es I	Points	Fines	Points			
10A-04	a3i	Failure to send required notice to (owner, secured party, insurer of record, police) by certified mail within 7 business days after (towing, removing) veh.	MA		00		0	00		
10.4-04	25						-)()		
		Failure to obtain required commercial liability insurance to cover any damages								
101.01	_							00		
								00		
	-						-	00		
			MA		00		0	00		
10A-04	b	Charging party that retakes poss. of veh. within 48 hours for cost of providing notice under TR §21-10A-04	MA		00		0	00		
10A-05	a1	Failure to immediately deliver towed veh. to storage facility	MA		00		0	00		
10A-05	b	Failure to release veh. to (<i>owner</i> , <i>agent of owner</i>) when required before removing veh. from parking lot	MA		00		0	00		
10A-05	c1	Failure to accept (cash, credit card) payment and provide alternative payment	MA		00		0	00		
10A-05	c 3	Failure to make veh. available to (owner, owner's agent, insurer of record,	MA		00		0	00		
		MISCELLANEOUS RULES								
1101	a	Leaving unattended veh. without stopping engine, locking ignition, removing key and setting brake	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110	0.00)3		
1101	b		\$	70.00	01	\$ 110	0.00)3		
1102	a	Unsafe backing of motor veh.	\$			\$ 130	0.00)3		
	10A-04 10A-04 10A-04 10A-04 10A-04 10A-04 10A-05 10A-05 10A-05 10A-05	Sec. Para. 10A-04 a3i 10A-04 a5 10A-04 a6 10A-04 a7 10A-04 a8 10A-04 a9 10A-05 a1 10A-05 b 10A-05 c1 10A-05 c3 1101 a 1101 b	Failure to send required notice to (owner, secured party, insurer of record, police) by certified mail within 7 business days after (towing, removing) veh. from lot	Final 10A-04 a3i Failure to send required notice to (owner, secured party, insurer of record, police) by certified mail within 7 business days after (towing, removing) veh. from lot	Sec. Para. 10A-04 a3i Failure to send required notice to (owner, secured party, insurer of record, police) by certified mail within 7 business days after (towing, removing) veh. from lot	Para Failure to send required notice to (owner, secured party, insurer of record, police) by certified mail within 7 business days after (towing, removing) veh. from lot	Sec. Para. 10A-04 a3i Failure to send required notice to (owner, secured party, insurer of record, police) by certified mail within 7 business days after (towing, removing) veh. from lot	Sec. Para. Para Failure to send required notice to (owner, secured party, insurer of record, police) by certified mail within 7 business days after (towing, removing) veh. from lot		

Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>								Accid	ent
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ies :	Points	Fines	Poin	its
21	1102	b	Driver backing motor veh. on (shoulder, roadway) of controlled access hwy	\$	90.00	01	\$ 130	0.00	03
21	1103	a	Driving veh. on sidewalk and sidewalk area where prohibited	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110	0.00	03
21	1104	a	Driving veh. with passenger overload (obstructing driver's view, interfering with						
			driver control)	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1104	b	Veh. passenger (obstructing driver's view, interfering with driver control)	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1104	c1	Driving on hwy. with any (object, material, obstruction) (in, on) veh. that						
			interferes with the clear view of the driver through the windshield	\$	110.00	01	\$ 15	0.00	03
21	1104	c3	Driving on hwy. with any (object, material, obstruction) hanging from the						
			rearview mirror that interferes with the clear view of the driver through the						
			windshield	\$	110.00	01	\$ 15	0.00	03
21	1104	d	Driving veh. with (windshield, window) view obstructed by sign material	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1105	a	Person opening door of motor veh. on moving traffic side when unsafe	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1105	b	Person failing to close veh. door on traffic side of veh.	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1106	a	Person occupying mobile home while being towed on hwy	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1106	b	Driver veh. permitting person to occupy mobile home while being towed on						
			hwy	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1107	b1	Driver permitting person to occupy area of veh. primarily intended to carry cargo	\$	110.00	01	\$ 15	0.00	03
21	1107	b2	Person occupying area of vehicle primarily intended to carry cargo	\$	110.00	00			00
21	1108	a	Driver of motor veh. coasting downgrade in neutral gear and transmission	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1108	b	Driver (truck, bus) coasting downgrade with clutch disengaged	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1109	a	Veh. driver (following, parking) within prohibited distance of fire apparatus	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03
21	1109	b	Driver passing emergency vehicle in process of parking or backing within 100						
			feet of fire or rescue station entrance ramp	\$	70.00	01	\$ 11	0.00	03

Tı	Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>								<u>lent</u>
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es P	oints	Fines	Poin	ıts
21	1110		Driver of veh. driving over unprotected fire hose laid on (hwy., private driveway)						
			without consent	\$	70.00		\$ 110		03
21	1111	a	(Dropping, Throwing, Placing) injurious substance on hwy		140.00		\$ 180		03
21	1111	b	Failure to remove (destructive, hazardous, injurious) material from hwy	\$ 1	40.00	02	\$ 180	0.00	03
21	1111	c	Failure to remove injurious substance dropped on hwy. from (<i>wrecked</i> ,						
			damaged) veh.	\$ 1	140.00	02	\$ 180	0.00	03
21	1111	d	(Throwing, Dumping, Discharging, Depositing) any refuse on (hwy., public						
			bridge, public waters)	\$ 1	140.00	02	\$ 180	0.00	03
21	1112		Turning off veh. lights to avoid ID	\$ 2	290.00	08			08
21	1112.1	a	(Obscuring, Modifying) vehicle registration plate with intent to avoid ID	\$ 2	280.00	01			01
21	1113	a	Placement of hwy. traffic hazard for (selling, displaying) merchandise	\$ 1	140.00	00			00
21	1113	c	Failure to obey police order to (remove traffic hazard, cease display of						
			merchandise)	\$ 1	140.00	00			00
21	1114	a	merchandise) Driving on unopened roadway	\$	70.00	00			00
21	1114	b	Walking on unopened roadway	\$	70.00				00
21	1114	c	Willfully damaging a highway	\$ 2	290.00				00
21	1114	d	Willfully (injuring, damaging) (work, material, structure) used in hwy.	-					
			construction.	\$ 3	290.00	00			00
21	1115	a	Unlawful movement of hwy. (signal light, guard) on closed hwy		140.00				00
21	1115	b	Unlawful removal of hwy. (signal light, guard) on closed hwy.		140.00				00
21	1115	c	Unlawful altering position of hwy. (signal light, guard) on closed hwy		140.00				00
21	1116	al	Driving veh. in (race, speed contest) on (hwy., private property used by public)	MA	140.00	08			08
21	1110	al		IVIA		08			Uð
			If violation contributes to an accident that results in (Serious Bodily Injury (Code	NA		12			12
			4), Death (Code 5))	MA		12			12

Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>									<u>dent</u>
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s P	oints	Fines	Poi	nts
21	1116	a2	Participating as (timekeeper, flagman) in (race, speed contest) on (hwy., private property publicly used)	× \$ 2	290.00	05			05
21	1116.1	ь	Engaging in exhibition driving on (hwy., private property used by public)	MA		08			08
			-);())	MA		12			12
21	1117	b	Driving motor veh. in manner intended to cause skidding	\$	70.00			110.00	03
21	1117	c	Driving motor veh. in manner intended to cause wheel spinning	\$	70.00	01	*	110.00	03
21	1117	d	Driving motor veh. in manner intended to cause excessive noise	\$	70.00	01	\$]	110.00	03
21	1118	a	Driving school bus onto roadway without stopping to determine danger	\$	70.00	01	\$]	110.00	03
21	1118	c	Responsible school bus person permitting excessive pupil standees	\$	70.00	01	\$ 1	110.00	03
21	1118	d	Responsible school bus person permitting pupil standees when bus not properly						
			equipped	\$	70.00			110.00	03
21	1118	e	Responsible school bus person permitting pupil standees in front of bus	\$	70.00	01	\$]	110.00	03
21	1118	f	Responsible school bus person permitting pupil to operate front door mechanism						
			in non-emergency	\$	70.00	01	\$ 1	110.00	03
21	1118	g	Responsible school bus person requiring pupil to sit on floor of bus	\$	70.00	01	\$ 1	110.00	03
21	1118	h	Unauthorized occupancy of school bus during fueling	\$	70.00	01	\$ 1	110.00	03
21	1119	d	(Driving, Attempting to drive) motor veh. on sign posted snow emergency hwy.						
			without required (chains, snow tires)	\$	70.00	01	\$ 1	110.00	03
21	1119	e	Parking veh. on sign posted snow emergency hwy. while snow emergency in	Ф	70.00	00			00
21	1120		effect	\$	70.00	00			00
21	1120	a	Driving motor veh. on (hwy., publicly used private place) wearing ear plugs in	Ф	60.00	0.1	Φ.	100.00	0.2
			both ears	\$	60.00	01	\$	100.00	03

Tr	Transportation Article Cont.									
_	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es I	Points	Fines	Poin	its	
21	1120	b	Driving motor veh. on (hwy., publicly used private place) wearing ear headset over ears	\$	60.00	01	\$ 100	0.00	03	
21	1120	c	Driving motor veh. on (<i>hwy., publicly used private place</i>) wearing earphones attached to audio device	\$	60.00	01	\$ 100	0.00	03	
21	1121	c	Driving Class E vehicle on highway with passenger under 16 yrs. of age in unenclosed bed of vehicle	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110	0.00	03	
21	1122	c	(Operate, Permit the operation of) sound amplification system from vehicle that can be heard from 50' or more	\$	70.00	00			00	
21	1123	a2	Holder of provisional driver's license, under 18 years of age, driving motor vehicle with passenger under 18 years of age (Secondary Action)	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110	0.00	03	
21	1124	С	Driver under 18, operating motor veh. while using a wireless communication device	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110	0.00	03	
21	1124.1		Driver (writing, sending, reading) a (text, electronic) message while operating vehicle in travel portion of hwy.	\$	70.00	01	\$ 110	0.00	03	
21	1124.2	2 c1	Driver of a Class H veh. that is carrying passengers and in motion using handheld telephone 1st offense	\$	83.00	00	\$ 8	3.00	03	
			2nd offense 3rd of	\$ 1	140.00 160.00	00	\$ 140 \$ 160	0.00	03 03	
21	1124.2	2 c2	Holder of (<i>learner's permit, provisional license</i>), 18 years of age or older, using a handheld telephone while operating motor veh.	_						
			1st offense		83.00 140.00			3.00 0.00	03 03	
			3rd offense	\$ 1	160.00	00	\$ 160	0.00	03	

Transportation Article <u>Cont.</u>									
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es l	Points	Fines	Poir	ıts
21	1124.2	d2	Driver using hands to use handheld telephone while motor vehicle is in motion 1st offense 2nd offense 3rd offense		83.00 140.00 160.00	00	\$ 8: \$ 14: \$ 16		03 03 03
21	1124.3	a	Use of a (text messaging device, handheld telephone) while driving that causes an accident that directly results in the (death, serious bodily injury)			12	·		12
21	1125	1	of another person	MA ¢	70.00		\$ 110	0.00	12 03
21	1125	2	Driving low speed vehicle on (expressway, controlled access highway)	\$	70.00		\$ 110		03
21	1125	3	Driving low speed vehicle on prohibited (county, municipal) hwy	Ψ	70.00		\$ 110		03
21	1125	4	Driving low speed vehicle across hwy. with posted max. speed limit exceeds 45 mph that is not controlled by traffic device	\$			\$ 110		03
21	1126	b	(Commit, Engage another to commit) a violation for purpose of (filming,	MA		00	·		00
21	1127	a	Operating a for-hire motor vehicle without a valid for-hire driver's or						
21	1127	b	transportation network operator's license	MA		02			03
21	1120			MA		02			03
21	1128	С	Person dispensing motor fuel into a dirt bike from a retail pump at a service station in Baltimore City	MA		00			00
21	1129		Driving motor vehicle (equipped with television-type receiving equipment, video display equipment that is turned on and displaying an image to the driver) on hwy.	\$	60.00	01	\$ 10	0.00	03

Tr	Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>								t. to Accident	
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	es I	Points	Fines	Point	is	
21	1131	a	Person (<i>knowingly, intentionally</i>) causing a diesel-powered motor veh. to discharge clearly visible (<i>smoke, soot, other exhaust emissions</i>) onto another (<i>person, motor veh.</i>)	\$	70.00	00			00	
21	1132	c	Driver engaging in exhibition driving within a special event zone	MA		01	MA		03	
21	1132	dl	Driving a motor vehicle at a speed exceeding posted speed limit in special event zone by:							
			1 to 9 mph		530.00		\$ 570		03	
			10 to 19 mph		540.00		\$ 580		03	
			20 to 20 mph	-	510.00		\$ 650		03	
			30 to 39 mph		740.00		\$ 780		05	
				\$ 9	980.00	05	\$ 1020	0.00	05	
21 21	1132 1132	d2 d3	Negligent driving under TR § 21-901.1(b) within a special event zone Driving a motor veh. in a (<i>race, speed contest</i>) under TR § 21-1116(a)(1)	\$:	530.00	01	\$ 570	0.00	03	
21	1132	d 4	within a special event zone	\$ 7	740.00	05	\$ 780	0.00	05	
21	1132	d 5	special event zone	\$ 7	740.00	05	\$ 780	0.00	05	
21	1132	u.	TR § 21-1117 within a special event zone	\$ 4	530.00	01	\$ 570	00	03	
21	1133	a	Unauthorized veh. (driving, standing, parking) in dedicated bus lane	\$	90.00		\$ 150		03	
			OPERATION OF BICYCLES AND PLAY VEHICLES							
21	1201	a	(Parent, Guardian) authorizing (minor, ward) to violate (bicycle, play vehicle, motor scooter, personal delivery device) laws	\$	50.00	00			00	
21	1201	b	(Parent, Guardian) knowingly permitting (minor, ward) to violate (bicycle, play vehicle, motor scooter, personal delivery device) laws	\$	50.00	00			00	

Transportation Article Cont. to A									
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es	Points	Fines	Points	
21	1203	a1	Failure of (<i>bicycle, motor scooter</i>) operator to ride on or astride permanent, regular seat securely attached	\$	50.00) 00		00	
21	1203	a2	Failure of electric low speed scooter operator to ride by standing on platform designed to carry the operator	\$	50.00			00	
21	1203	b	Carrying passenger on bicycle not designed and equipped with securely	\$				00	
21	1203	c	Carrying passenger on motor scooter not designed and equipped with		50.00				
2.1	1201	,	(securely attached seat, footrests) for passenger	\$	50.00			00	
21	1204	b	(Bicycle, Motor scooter) rider attaching to veh. on roadway	\$	60.00			00	
21	1204	c	Play veh. rider attaching to veh. on roadway	\$	60.00			00	
21	1204	d	Coaster rider attaching to veh. on roadway	\$	60.00			00	
21	1204	e	Skateboard rider attaching to veh. on roadway	\$	60.00	00		00	
21	1204	f	Roller skater attaching to veh. on roadway	\$	60.00	00		00	
21	1204	g	Sledder attaching to veh. on roadway	\$	60.00	00		00	
21 21	1204 1205	h a	Toy veh. rider attaching to veh. on roadway	\$	60.00	00		00	
21	1205	b	traveling at a speed less than traffic under specified conditions	\$	50.00	00		00	
			abreast on roadway	\$	90.00	00		00	
21	1205	c	(Bicycle, Motor scooter) operator failure to exercise care on passing veh	\$	50.00			00	
21	1205.1	a	Riding (bicycle, motor scooter) on (roadway with max. posted speed	•					
21	1205.1	b2	above 50 mph, expressway, controlled access hwy.)	\$	50.00	00		00	
			shoulder) available	\$	90.00	00		00	

Transportation Article Cont. to Accident										
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ies l	Points	Fines	Points		
21	1205.1	b3	(Bicycle, Motor scooter) operator leaving (bike lane, shoulder) when unsafe and without appropriate signal	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1205.1	c	Operating motor scooter in excess of 30 mph	\$	50.00			00		
21	1205.1	d	Operating an EPAMD on roadway where (sidewalks are adjacent, speed							
			limit exceeds 30 mph)	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1205.1	e	Operating an EPAMD in excess of 15 mph	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1205.2	2 a21	Operating Class $(1, 2)$ electric bicycle on a bicycle path prohibited by	Ψ	50.00	, 00		00		
			(local authority, State agency)	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1205.2	2 a22	Operating Class 3 electric bicycle on a bicycle path that is not (within,	Ψ	50.00	, 00		00		
	1200.2	. 422	adjacent to) a highway right-of-way, allowed by (local auth., State							
			agency)	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1205.2	2 a23	Operating Class (1, 2, 3) electric bicycle on a trail designated as	Ψ	50.00	, 00		00		
	1200.2	u23	nonmotorized where prohibited by (<i>local authority, State agency</i>)	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1206	a	(Bicycle, EPAMD, Motor scooter) operator carrying article preventing	•						
			handlebar use by both hands	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1206	b	(Bicycle, EPAMD, Motor scooter) operator carrying article interfering with							
			(view, balance) of operator	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1206	c	(Riding on, Tampering with, Removing part of) (bicycle, EPAMD, motor					0.0		
21	1007		scooter) without owner permission	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1207	al	Using (bicycle, motor scooter) on hwy. without functioning front light and rear	Φ	00.00			00		
21	1207		(reflector, light) during unfavorable visibility conditions	\$	90.00	00		00		
		С	(Bicycle, Motor scooter) equipped with unauthorized (siren, whistle)	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1207	d	(Bicycle, Motor scooter) equipped with improper brakes	\$	50.00	00		00		
21	1208	a	Securing (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter) to (fire hydrant, police box, fire	Ψ	20.00	, 00		00		
	1200		callbox, traffic control device)	\$	50.00	00		00		

Transportation Article Cont. to									
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	nes	Points	Fines	Poin	ts
21	1208	b	Securing (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter) to (pole, meter, device) in (bus, taxi) loading zone	X \$	50.00	00			00
21	1208	c	Securing (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter) to (pole, meter, device) within 25 feet of intersection	\$	50.00				00
21	1208	d	Securing (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter) to (pole, meter, device) where						
21	1208	e	prohibited by posted notice	\$	50.00				00
21	1208	f	impeding) of (vehicular, pedestrian) movement	\$	50.00	00			00
21	1209	al	it from bed of street	\$	50.00	00			00
			EPAMD, motor scooter) operated by person	\$	290.00	01	\$ 330	0.00	03
21	1209	a2	Failure of vehicle driver to pass safely at a distance of at least 3 feet when overtaking a (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter)	\$	80.08	01	\$ 120	0.00	00
21	1209	b	Throwing object (at, in direction of) person riding (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter)	\$	290.00	00			00
21	1209	c	Scooter)Intentionally opening motor veh. door to (strike, interfere with) (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter) rider	,	290.00				00
21	1209	d1	Failure of vehicle driver to yield the right-of-way to a person riding a (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter) in a designated bike lane or shoulder if the driver of the veh. is about to enter or cross the designated bike lane or	\$	290.00) 00			00
			shouldershoulder	\$	80.08		\$ 120	0.00	03
21	1210	a	If violation contributes to (Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4), Death (Code 5)) Operating (bicycle, EPAMD, motor scooter) on (hwy., roadway) wearing	MA		03			03
21	1210	b	headset covering both ears	\$	60.00	00			00
21	1210	J	ear plugs in both ears	\$	60.00	00			00

Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>									
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies	Points	Fines	Poi	ints
21	1212		Failure of dealer to provide bicycle buyer with copy of reg. and laws regulating operation of bicycles	\$	140.00	00			00
			OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLES						
21	1302	a	Motorcycle operator riding on other than permanent and regular attached seat	\$	80.00	01	\$ 1	20.00	03
21	1302	b	Motorcycle operator carrying passenger on motorcycle designed for one						
			person	\$	80.00			20.00	03
21	1302	c1	Motorcycle passenger riding on motorcycle designed for one person	\$	80.00	01	\$ 1	20.00	03
21	1302	c2	Motorcycle passenger seated at rear of operator unable to position feet						
			firmly on footrests	\$	80.00	00			00
21	1302	d	Person riding motorcycle operated under Class M driver's license in						
			improper sitting position	\$	80.00	01	\$ 1	20.00	03
21	1302	e	Operating motorcycle while carrying article preventing steering						
			mechanism use by both hands	\$	80.00	01	\$ 1	20.00	03
21	1302	f	Operating motorcycle carrying passenger in position that interferes with	Ψ	00.00	0.1	Ψ -	_0.00	0.0
	1502		(operation, control, view)	\$	80.00	01	\$ 1	20.00	03
21	1302	g	Person other than operator on motorcycle riding in position interfering	Ψ	00.00	01	Ψ	20.00	0.5
21	1302	5	with (operation, control, view)	\$	80.00	01	\$ 1	20.00	03
21	1303	b	Driving motor veh. depriving motorcycle of full use of lane		110.00		*	50.00	03
21	1303	c	Motorcycle operator overtaking and passing veh. in same lane		110.00			50.00	03
21	1303	d		Φ	110.00	01	φ 1	30.00	03
21	1303	u	Operating motorcycle between (lanes of traffic, adjacent lines of vehs.,	•	110.00	01	¢ 1	50.00	03
21	1202		rows of vehs.)						
21	1303	e	Operating motorcycle more than 2 abreast in a single lane	\$	80.00	01	\$ 1	20.00	03

Tra	Transportation Article Cont. to Accident											
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies	Points	Fines	Poi	nts			
21	1303.1	l a	Operating motorcycle with less than required engine size on (<i>roadway</i> , <i>expressway</i> , <i>controlled access hwy</i> .) with posted speed of more than 50 mph.	\$	80.00	01	\$ 1	20.00	03			
21	1304		mph Person riding motorcycle attached to other veh. on roadway	\$	80.00		\$ 1	20.00	03			
21	1305	a	Failure of motorcycle with passenger to have passenger footrest	\$	80.00		Ψ 1	_0.00	00			
21	1305	b	Operating motorcycle with handlebars in excess of more than 20 in. in height above seat	\$	80.00				00			
21	1306	b	Individual (<i>operating</i> , <i>riding</i>) on motorcycle without wearing required headgear protection	\$	110.00	00			00			
21	1306	С	Person operating motorcycle without approved (eye protective device, windscreen)	\$	110.00	00			00			
21	1306.1	l b	Individual (operating, riding) on (moped, motor scooter) without wearing required headgear protection	\$	110.00	00			00			
21	1306.1	l c	Person operating (moped, motor scooter) without approved (eye protective device, windscreen)	\$	110.00	00			00			
			OPERATION OF VEHICLES ON CERTAIN TOLL FACILIT	TIES								
21 21	1404 1404	a b	Failure to obey lawful sign at authority highwayFailure at authority highway to obey lawful order of authorized employee	\$	70.00	01	\$ 1	10.00	03			
21	1404	c	of authority highwayFailure at authority highway to obey lawful signal of authorized	\$	70.00	01	\$ 1	10.00	03			
21	1404		employee	\$	70.00	01	\$ 1	10.00	03			
		d	Failure to obey lawful direction of authorized employee at authority highway	\$	70.00		\$ 1	10.00	03			
21	1405	a	Pedestrian using unauthorized authority highway	\$	70.00				00			
21	1405	b	Use of bicycle on unauthorized authority highway	\$	70.00	00			00			

Transportation Article Cont. to Ac									
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ies	Points	Fin	es Poi	ints
21 21	1406 1407		(Hitchhike, Pickup, Discharge passengers) on authority highway	\$ \$	70.00 70.00				00
21	1408	a	Making vehicular turn on authority highway where prohibited by signs	\$	70.00	0 01	\$	110.00	03
21	1408	b	Making vehicular turn on authority highway at emergency veh. crossover	\$	70.00	0 01	\$	110.00	03
21	1409		Failure to maintain posted min. speed on authority highway	\$	70.00	0 01	\$	110.00	03
21	1410		Driving veh. on authority highway while (veh., veh. load) exceeds max.						
			permitted (wt., width, ht.)	\$	70.00	0 01	\$	110.00	03
21	1411		Transporting prohibited dangerous substance across and through						
			authority highway Crossing double painted traffic lane lines in tunnel	MA		03			03
21	1412	a	Crossing double painted traffic lane lines in tunnel	\$	70.00	0 01	\$	110.00	03
21	1412	b	Failure to drive (<i>truck, slow moving veh.</i>) in right lane in tunnel	\$	70.00	0 01	\$	110.00	03
21	1412	c	Veh. driver (sounding horn, flashing headlights) in tunnel	\$	70.00	0 01	\$	110.00	03
21	1412	d	Person using cut out device allowing gas exhaust without (muffler,						
			silencer) in tunnel	\$	70.00	0 01	\$	110.00	03
21	1413	a	(Failure, Refusal) to pay fixed toll at authority highway	\$	70.00	00			00
21	1413	b	Attempted evasion of fixed toll payment at authority highway	\$	70.00	00			00
			EQUIPMENT OF VEHICLES						
			SCOPE AND EFFECT OF EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS						
22	101	a	(Driving, Causing to be driven, Knowingly permitting to be driven) unsafe veh. on hwy.	\$	70.00	00 0			00
22	101	b2	Operating work equipment that is added to a veh. for a designated purpose other than driving the veh. on a hwy. while the veh. is being driven on a hwy. unless the veh. is being used to conduct authorized	Ψ	70.00	00			00
			work on the hwy.	\$	70.00	00			00

Transportation Article <u>Cont.</u>								
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies	Points	Fines	Points
22	101	b3	Operating on veh. equipment intended for off-road use while the veh. is being driven on a hwy.	\$	70.00	00		00
22	101	c	(Displaying for sale, Selling, Delivering) veh. equipment without required Adm. approval	\$	70.00			00
22	101	d	(Displaying for sale, Selling, Delivering) equipment for veh. use lacking	Φ.				00
22	104		approved trademark(Willfully, Intentionally) (remove, alter) veh. safety device without Adm.	\$	70.00	00		00
			approval	\$	60.00			00
22	105	a	Operating veh. on hwy. with altered and dangerous bumper or suspension	\$	70.00	00		00
22	105	b	Operating veh. on hwy. if manufacturer's bumper or frame side rails are altered to exceed	\$	70.00) 00		00
22	201.1	Ĺ	Failure of veh. on hwy. to display (lighted lamps, illuminating devices) in	\$	60.00	00		00
22	201.2)	unfavorable visibility conditions Driving a motor vehicle without lighted head lamps while operating	Φ	00.00	, 00		00
22	201.2	•	windshield wipers (Secondary Action)	\$	50.00	00		00

Transportation Article Cont.								
	Sec.	Para.		Fi	nes	Points	Fines	Points
22	203	b	Failure to properly equip and locate headlamps on motor veh	\$	70.00	00		00
22	203	c1	Failure to equip motorcycle with required headlamps	\$	60.00	00		00
22	203	d	Failure of (<i>motor veh., motorcycle</i>) headlamp to be located at a height at					
			or between 22 and 54 inches	\$	60.00	00		00
22	204	a	(Motor veh., Trailer, Combination end veh.) mfrd. after June 1, 1971,					
			without adequate tail lamps	\$	70.00	00		00
22	204	b	(Motor veh., Trailer, Combination end veh.) mfrd. before June 1, 1971,					
			without adequate tail lamps	\$	70.00	00		00
22	204	d	Driving veh. with improperly mounted and spaced tail lamp	\$	70.00	00		00
22	204	e	Driving veh. in violation of tail lamp height requirement	\$	70.00	00		00
22	204	f	Driving veh. without adequate rear reg. plate illumination	\$	70.00	00		00
22	205	a	Failure to equip (motor veh., trailer, semitrailer, pole trailer, special					
			mobile equipment being towed) with required rear reflectors	\$	70.00			00
22	205	b	Failure to mount veh. rear reflectors at required ht. and spacing	\$	60.00	00		00
22	206	a	(Motor veh., Trailer, Semitrailer, Pole trailer) not equipped with at least	Φ.	= 0.0			0.0
22	206	1.	one stop lamp meeting the requirements of TR §21-219(a)	\$	70.0	0 00		00
22	206	ali	Motor veh., other than a motorcycle, mfrd. after June 1, 1967, not	ф	70.0	0 00		0.0
22	206	-1::	equipped with at least two stop lamps	\$	70.0	0 00		00
22	206	alii	Passenger veh. mfrd. on/after September 1, 1985, not equipped with a red					
			center high mount stop lamp mounted with its center on the vertical centerline of the veh. as the veh. is viewed from the rear	\$	70.0	0 00		00
22	206	a1iii	(Pickup truck, Van, Sport utility vehicle) mfrd. on/after September 1,	Φ	70.0	0 00		00
22	200	aim	1993, not equipped with a red center high mount stop lamp mounted with					
			its center on the vertical centerline of the veh. as the veh. is viewed from					
			the rear	\$	70.0	0 00		00
				Ψ	, 0.0			0.0

Transportation Article Cont. 1									
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ies]	Points	Fines	Points	
22	206	a2	(Trailer, Semitrailer, Pole trailer) mfrd. after July 1, 1971, not equipped with at least two stop lamps	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	206	b	(Motor veh., Trailer, Semitrailer, Pole trailer) without required electric turn signal equipment	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	206	c	Failure to equip special mobile equipment being towed with two stop						
			lamps as required	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	208		Failure to equip veh. with (clearance lamp, ID lamps, marker lamps,						
	200		reflector) and to use as required	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	209	a	Veh. failure to display and reflect amber color light on lamps and	ф	70.00			00	
22	200		reflectors as req.	\$	70.00			00	
22	209	b	Failure to display and reflect red color light on lamps and reflectors as req	\$	70.00			00	
22	210	a	Veh. hwy. operation with improperly mounted reflectors	\$	70.00			00	
22	210	b	Pole trailer operation with improperly mounted rear reflectors	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	210	c	Veh. hwy. operation with inadequate rear red light reflector	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	210	d	Veh. hwy. operation with improperly mounted clearance lamps	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	210	f	Veh. hwy. operation with inadequate width marking clearance lamps	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	210	g	Truck tractor hwy. operation with inadequate marking width clearance						
			lamps	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	210	h	Veh. hwy. operation with clearance lamp combined with other lamp	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	211	a	Veh. hwy. operation with reflectors failing to meet nighttime visibility						
			requirements	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	211	b	Veh. hwy. operation with inadequate (<i>side light, rear red color reflectors</i>)	\$	70.00			00	
22	211	c	Veh. hwy. operation with inadequate (front, rear) (clearance lamps, ID	•	, , , ,				
			lamp reflectors)	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	211	d	Veh. hwy. operation with inadequate side marker lamp	\$	70.00	00		00	

Transportation Article <u>Cont. to</u>								Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ies]	Points	Fines	Points
22	213	b	Operating veh. with projecting load without required (front, side, rear) lamps indicating load width	* \$	70.00	00		00
22	213	c	Operation of extended load carrying veh. without required (front, side, rear) lamps and reflectors	\$	70.00	00		00
22	213	d	Operating extended (<i>rear</i> , <i>side</i>) load carrying veh. without required (<i>red</i> , <i>orange</i>) fluorescent warning flags display	\$	70.00			00
22	213	e	Operating extended load carrying veh. with improperly (<i>mounted</i> ,					
	014		constructed) req. red flags	\$	70.00			00
22 22	214 214	a b	Failure to equip vehicle with parking lamps	\$	70.00	00		00
			on roadway	\$	70.00	00		00
22	214	c	Failure to (<i>depress</i> , <i>dim</i>) lighted head lamps on parked veh	\$	70.00	00		00
22	215	a	Failure to equip farm trucks and farm equipment with (head, rear) (lamps, reflectors)	\$	70.00	00		00
22	215.1	1	Operating a rollback vehicle while towing a vehicle without required tail	Ψ	, 0.00			
		_	lamps	\$	70.00	00		00
22	215.1	2	Operating a rollback vehicle while towing a vehicle without required stop	_				
			lamps and turn signals	\$	70.00			00
22	216		Failure to equip hwy. veh. with required lamps and reflectors	\$	70.00			00
22	217	a	Improper use of veh. spot lamps	\$	70.00	00		00
22	217	b	Improper use of veh. tog lamps	\$	70.00	00		00
22	217	c	Veh. with improperly mounted auxiliary lamps	\$	70.00	00		00
22	218	a	Failure to equip emerg, veh. with (siren, exhaust whistle, audible bell					
22	210	L	signal)	\$	60.00	00		00
22	218	b	Failure to equip (emerg. veh. with flashing red lights, school veh. with flashing warning light)	\$	60.00	00		00

Tr	Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>							
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es :	Points	Fines	Points
22	218	c	(Driving, Moving onto hwy.) veh. with unauthorized (blinking lights, signal device)	\$	60.00	00		00
22	218	e	Using flashing lighting on unauthorized veh	\$	60.00	00		00
22	218	f	Driver failure to stop and yield right-of-way for official veh. using audible					
			and visual signal	\$	60.00	00		00
22	218.1	h	Unlawful use of motor veh. rural letter carrier warning device	\$	60.00	00		00
22	218.1	i	Failure to (darken lights, fold down warning device) on rural letter carrier					
			veh. not in official use	\$	60.00	00		00
22	218.1	j	(Installation, Operation) of motor veh. rural letter carrier warning device					
			without Adm. approval	\$	60.00	00		00
22	219	a	Failure to equip veh. with required rear red stop lamp visible from a					
			distance of not less than 300 ft to the rear in normal sunlight	\$	70.00	00		00
22	219	b	Failure to equip veh. with required electric turn signals	\$	70.00	00		00
22	219	c	Failure to properly mount required front turn signal on vehicle	\$	70.00	00		00
22	219	d	Failure to properly mount required rear turn signal on vehicle	\$	70.00	00		00
22	219	e	Failure of turn signal to be visible at least 500 ft. on veh. 80 inches wide					
			or more	\$	70.00	00		00
22	219	f	Failure of turn signal to be visible at least 300 ft. on veh. less than 80					
			inches wide	\$	70.00	00		00
22	219	g	Vehicle lamp projecting glaring or dazzling light	\$	70.00	00		00
22	221	b	Motor veh. equipped with more than one running board side courtesy lamp	\$	60.00	00		00
22	221	c	Motor veh. with lit backup light while veh. is in forward motion	\$	70.00	00		00
22	221	e	Failure to properly mount traffic hazard warning lights on veh	\$	70.00	00		00
22	221	f	Failure of warning lights to be visible from not less than 1500 feet at night	\$	70.00	00		00

Tı	Transportation Article Cont.							
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es l	Points	Fines	Points
22	221	g	Failure of veh. to be equipped with approved flashing traffic hazard warning lamps as req.	\$	70.00	00		00
22	221	h	Veh. 80 inches wide or more equipped with more than 3 ID front and rear	Ф				
22	221	j	lampsFailure of veh. operator to use warning lamps driving 20 mph in 45 mph	\$	70.00	00		00
22	221	k	or more posted speed limit	\$	70.00	00		00
22	221	K	in 45 mph or more posted speed limit	\$	70.00	00		00
22	221	12ii1	Motorcycle with improper lighting attached to wheels	\$	70.00			00
22	221	12ii2	Motorcycle with improper lighting emitting a (red, blue) light	\$	70.00			00
22	221	12iii 1	Motorcycle with blue dot illumination improperly placed	\$	70.00	00		00
22	221	12iii2	Motorcycle with blue dot illumination exceeding allowed size	\$	70.00	00		00
22	222	a	Failure of motor veh. to have (headlamps, auxiliary driving lamp, combination of both) that allow the driver to select at will between					
			distributions of light projected to different elevations	\$	60.00	00		00
22	222	a1	Failure of motor veh. to have (headlamps, aux driv. lamp, or combo) to allow driver to auto select btw dist. of light projected to diff. elev. w/ upper (dist. of light, composite beam) not meeting sufficient intensity to					
			reveal person and veh. at distance > 450 ft for all cond	\$	60.00	00		00
22	222	a2	Failure of motor veh. to have (headlamps, aux driv. lamp, or combo) to allow driver to auto select btw dist. of light projected to diff. elev. w/ lower (dist. of light, composite beam) not meeting sufficient intensity to					
			reveal person and veh. at a distance > 150 ft. ahead	\$	60.00	00		00

Tr	ransportation Article <u>Cont.</u>								
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies l	Points	Fines	Points	
22	222	a3	Failure of motor veh. to have (<i>headlamps, aux driv. lamp, or combo</i>) to allow driver to auto select btw dist. of light projected to diff. elev. as to not cause the high intensity beam to be directed to strike eyes of an approaching driver on a level road under any cond	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	222	a4	Failure to equip motor veh. (headlamps, aux driv. lamp, or combo) to allow driver to auto select btw dist. of light projected to diff. elev. with no more than 4 lamps projecting a beam of light w/ an intensity less than 300CP illuminated simultaneously	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	222	b	Failure of motor veh. to be equipped with a beam indicator, which must be lighted whenever the uppermost distribution of light from the						
22	222	c	headlamps is in use, and may not be lightedFailure of motor veh. to have readily visible headlight indicator without	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	223	a	driver glare	\$	60.00	00		00	
	223	u	required for safe driving	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	223	b	Driver failure to avoid projecting glaring light within 500 feet of	Ф	60.00			0.0	
22	223	c	approaching veh. driverDriver failure to reduce light distribution when within 300 feet	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	225		approaching veh. from rear Exceeding 20 mph in veh. with front lights revealing objects at only 75	\$	60.00	00		00	
			feet	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	226	a	Failure to display two lighted front lamps when required	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	226	b	Excessive number of (head auxiliary, spot) lamps used on hwy	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	227	a	Roadway use of veh. high intensity light improperly directed at roadway	\$	60.00	00		00	

Tı	Transportation Article Con							Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es	Points	Fines	Points
22	227	b	Person (driving, moving) on hwy. (veh., equipment) with visible (red, blue) (lamp, device)	\$	60.00	00		00
22	227	c	Prohibited use of flashing light	\$	60.00	00		00
22	227	d	Driving (<i>veh.</i> , <i>equipment</i>) on hwy. with (<i>lamp</i> , <i>device</i>) improperly displaying white light from rear	\$	60.00	00		00
22	227	e	(Driving, Moving) (veh., equipment) on hwy. while displaying flashing	•				
			light	\$	60.00	00		00
22	227	f	Use of incorrect color in lighting (devices, reflectors) mounted on rear of	ď	60.00			00
22	228	a	vehicleSchool veh. reg. in MD not equipped with 8-light system of alternately	\$	60.00	00		00
22	226	а	flashing lights as required	\$	60.00	00		00
22	228	b	Operating alternately flashing light on school veh. when veh. not	Ψ	00.00	, 00		00
			(stopped, stopping) for passengers	\$	60.00	00		00
22	228	c	Failure to deactivate alt. flash. lights and conceal words "School Bus"					
	•••		when not using vehicle as a school vehicle	\$	60.00	00		00
22	228	d	Failure to put into operation alt. flashing amber lights before passenger	Ф	(0.00			00
22	228		stop and alt. flashing red lights upon stopping	\$	60.00	00		00
22	220	e	feet of another school veh. (loading, unloading) passengers	\$	60.00	00		00
22	228	f	School veh. driver failure to use available passenger loading zone	\$	60.00			00
22	228	g	Failure to stop on roadway to (<i>receive</i> , <i>discharge</i>) passengers when	Ψ	00.0	, ,		
		S	transporting (to, from) school	\$	60.00	00		00
22	230	a	(Have for sale, Offer for sale, Sell) (lamps, reflectors) for (motor vehicle,					
			trailer) changing original (design, performance)	\$	60.00	00		00

Tr	Transportation Article <u>Cont.</u>							
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ies	Points	Fines	Points
22	230	b	Use (lamps, reflectors) on (motor veh., trailer) changing original (design, performance)	\$	60.00	00		00
22	230	c	Using any (lamps, reflectors) on (motor veh., trailer) in violation of Adm. regs.	\$	70.00	00		00
			BRAKES					
22	301	b	Failure to equip (motor veh, trailer, semitrailer, pole trailer) with req.					
			adequate service brakes	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	c	Failure to equip (veh., combination of vehs.) with required adequate					
			parking brakes	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	d	Failure to equip veh. with acting wheel brakes as required	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	e	Failure to equip (trailer, semitrailer, pole trailer) with automatic brakes					
			acting on all wheels	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	f	Failure to equip towing veh. with adequate service brakes	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	g	Failure of air brake system in trailer to safeguard against air backflow	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	h	Failure to equip towing veh. with two means of emergency brake operation	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	i	Failure to equip (motor veh., trailer, semitrailer, pole trailer, combination					
			of these vehs.) with single control to operate brakes	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	j	Failure to equip (bus, truck, truck tractor) with sufficient reservoir					
			capacity for air brakes and means to drain	\$	530.00	00		00
22	301	k	Failure to equip (bus, truck, truck tractor) with audible and visible brake					
			failure warning device	\$	530.00	00		00
22	302		Failure to meet performance standards braking force, brake system application,					
			brake distance	\$	530.0	00		00

Tı	Transportation Article Cont. to								
	Sec.	Para.		Fi	nes	Points	Fines	Points	
22	303		Failure to maintain and adjust brakes to operate equally with opposite wheels	\$	530.00	00 0		00	
22	304	c	Operating motorcycle on hwy. with disapproved braking system	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	305	d	Person (<i>distributing, having, offering for sale</i>) hydraulic brake fluid not in compliance with Adm. requirements	\$	530.00	00 00		00	
			OTHER EQUIPMENT						
22	401	a	Motor veh. on hwy. without audible and reasonably loud working horn	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	401	b	Driver use of motor veh. horn on hwy. when not reasonably necessary for safety	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	401	c	Unlawful use of veh. (siren, whistle, bell)	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	401	e	Driver of emergency veh. use of siren in non-emergency	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	401.1		Improper use of bell(s) on ice cream vehicle	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	402	a	(Motor veh. not equipped with exhaust muffler system, Unlawful use of muffler	Ф	70.0	2 00		00	
22	402		cutoff)	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	402	b	Using device on motor veh. (exhaust, tail pipe) extension causing excessive	Ф	70.04	2 00		00	
22	402	1	noise	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	402	cl	(Operating, (Owner, Lessee) permitting to be operated) on hwy. a motor veh.	Φ	70.00	2 00		00	
22	402	2	without required engine power and exhaust mechanism to prevent smoke	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	402	c3	Allowing m/v engine to operate for more than 5 consecutive minutes when vehicle not in motion	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	402.1		Unlawful (<i>rendering inoperable, removal, altering</i>) of mfr. installed exhaust	Ф	70.00) 00		00	
22	402.1	a	emission control on veh.	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	402.1	b	Unlawful (<i>rendering inoperable, removal, altering</i>) of mfr. installed gas tank	Ф	60.00	, 00		00	
22	702.1	U	inlet device in veh.	2	60.00	00		00	
			milet de vice in ven.	Ψ	00.00	, 00		00	

Tr	ansport	tation A			Cont. to	Accident		
	Sec.	Para.		Fi	nes	Points	Fines	Points
22	402.1	c	Unlawful (<i>rendering inoperable, removal, altering</i>) of mfr. installed crankcase vent device on veh.	\$	60.00	00		00
22	403	a	Failure to equip motor veh. with adequate vision rear view mirror	\$	70.00			00
22	403	b	Failure to equip motor veh. with adequate vision outside mirror	\$	70.00			00
22	403	c	Failure to equip motorcycle with two rear view mirrors	\$	70.00			00
22	404	a1	Driving motor veh. with any (sign, poster, card, sticker, other nontransparent material) on the (front windshield, sidewings, side or rear	Ψ	, 0.0	0		
			windows) of the veh. other than req. by (law, auth. by Admin.)	\$	70.00	00		00
22	404	c	Failure to equip veh. with device controlled/operated by driver for					
			clearing and cleaning (rain, snow, other moisture) from windshield	\$	70.00	00		00
22	404	d	Failure to maintain windshield wipers in good working order	\$	70.00	00		00
22	404	e1	Failure of veh. originally equipped with windshield washers to be operational and capable of containing washer fluid and distributing	Ψ	, 010			
			washer fluid on windshield	\$	70.00	00		00
22	404	e2	Failure to equip veh. windshield washer to be (controlled, operated) by					
			the driver of the veh.	\$	70.00	00		00
22	404.1	a	Unauthorized display of (motor veh. club, organization, fire company)					
			emblem or insignia	\$	60.00	00		00
22	404.1	b	Displaying of sign on motor veh. tending to create safety hazard	\$	60.00	00		00
22	404.2		Unlawful display of State (seal, emblem) on veh	\$	60.00	00		00
22	404.3	a	Operating (truck, truck tractor, bus) in State without req. identification of (name, trade name) of (owner, operator, lessee) and without displaying					
			req. (U.S. DOT, State agency) number	\$	70.00	00		00
22	404.4		Operating propane fueled motor veh. without proper ID decal	\$	283.00	00		00
22	404.5	b	Operating veh. with power booster	\$	290.00	05		05
22	404.5	d	Operating veh. with power booster without required decal	\$	140.00	05		05
			92					

Tr	Transportation Article Cont.							Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es	Points	Fines	Points
22	405	a	Person driving motor veh. on hwy. without tires in safe operating condition as required by Adm.	\$	140.00	00		00
22	405	b	Person driving trailer on hwy. without tires in safe operating condition as					
22	405	d	required by Adm		140.00			00
22	405.1	a	on reasonable cause(Selling, Offering to sell) (regrooved, recut) tire not complying with	\$	140.00	00		00
22	405.1	1	standards	MA		00		00
22	405.1	b	(Sell, Transfer) veh. with (regrooved, recut) tires not complying with standards	MA		00		00
22	405.1	c	(Driving, Moving veh.) on hwy with (regrooved, recut) tires not complying	MA		00		00
22	405.1	d	with standards(Sell, Offer, Possess with intent to sell) regrooved tire without req. label mark	MA		00		00
22	405.1		Driving (<i>motor veh., trailer, semitrailer</i>) on hwy. with metal tires in contact	IVIA		00		00
22	403.2	a	with road	\$	140.00	00		00
22	405.2	b	Hwy. driven veh. equipped with tires with prohibited projecting					
			protuberance	\$	140.00	00		00
22	405.3		Mfr. fail to equip new (passenger, multipurpose) veh. with a spare tire that					
			conforms to TR §22-405	\$	140.00	00		00
22	405.4	a	Person driving motor veh. weighing 73,000 pounds or more without					
			required and approved rear axle tires	\$	140.00	00		00
22	405.4	b	Person driving trailer weighing 73,000 pounds or more without rear axle					
			approved tractor and trailer tires	\$	140.00	00		00
22	405.5		Person (selling, offering for sale) unsafe tires for use on hwy	\$	140.00	00		00

Tr	Transportation Article <u>C</u>							
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies	Points	Fines	Points
22	406	b	Person driving reg. motor veh. on hwy. without required safety glass equipment	\$	70.00	00		00
22	406	c	Person selling veh. for hwy. driving w/o required safety glass equipment	\$	70.00	00		00
22	406	d	Motor veh. owner replacing veh. broken windshield with glass other than safety glass	\$	70.00	00		00
22	406	e	Motor veh. owner replacing motor veh. safety glass with other than safety glass	\$	70.00	00		00
22	406	f	Person installing glass in motor veh. other than safety glass required by Adm	\$	70.00	00		00
22	406	i1	Operating veh. on hwy. with unauthorized window tinting material	\$	70.00	00		00
22	406	i3	Installing window tinting material not in compliance with requirements	\$	70.00	00		00
22	407	a	Nighttime driving of (<i>truck, bus, tractor, veh. towing mobile home</i>) without req. emergency signal equipment	\$	90.00	00		00
22	407	b	Driving veh. used to carry (explosives, flammable liquids, compressed	•				
22	407	c	gas) without req. emergency warning devices Having prohibited flame producing warning device in veh. used to carry					00
			(explosive, flammable liquids, compressed gas)	\$	140.00			00
22	407	d	Using emergency warning device not approved by Adm	\$	90.00	00		00
22	408	a	Failure to display required roadway warning device for disabled hwy. veh. when lights required	\$	60.00	00		00
22	408	b	Failure to place adequate warning device for disabled hwy. veh. within 500 ft. of curve	\$	60.00	00		00
22	408	c	Failure to place adequate warning device for disabled veh. on divided hwy. when lights required	\$	60.00			00
22	408	d	Failure to display 2 red flags on roadway for disabled veh.	\$ \$	60.00			00
	.00	•	Tanant to display 2 feet ings on foreign for essected ven.	Ψ	00.00			0.0

Tr	Transportation Article <u>Cont</u>							ont. to Accident	
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Po	oints	Fines	Points	
22	408	e	Failure to display req. warning device for (explosives, flammable liquid, compressed flammable gas)	\$ 60	0.00	00		00	
22	408	f	Failure of warning devices required for disabled veh. to conform with MVL requirements	\$ 60	0.00	00		00	
22	409	(Tran	sportation of Hazardous Materials - for specific regulations to be charged see	pp. 103	-105)				
22	409	bl	Shipping and transporting hazardous material not in compliance with Adm. regulations: 1st offense	\$ 1010	0.00	00		00	
			2nd offense	\$ 1010		00		00	
			3rd offense	\$ 2040		00		00	
22	409	b2	(Manufacturing, Fabricating, Retesting, Packaging) of HAZMAT not in compliance with Adm. regulations:	φ 20 1 1	0.00	00		00	
			1st offense	\$ 1010	0.00	00		00	
			2nd offense	\$ 1590	0.00	00		00	
			3rd offense	\$ 2040	0.00	00		00	
22	410	b	(Manufacturing, Installing, Maintaining) air-conditioning equipment						
			without regard for safety of veh. occupants and public	\$ 60	0.00	00		00	
22	410	e	(Having, Offering, Selling, Equipping) motor vehicle model year 2011 or						
			after with air-conditioning equipment not in MVL compliance	\$ 60	0.00	00		00	
22	411	a	Operating (trailer, semitrailer) weighing 3,000 pounds or more without						
			rear underside attached permanent metal frame as required	\$ 70	0.00	00		00	
22	411	b	Operating (trailer, semitrailer) with rear frame in violation of (height, width) req.	\$ 70	0.00	00		00	

Tı	Transportation Article Cont.									
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es l	Points	Fines	Points		
22	411	c	Operating (trailer, semitrailer) with rear frame exceeding 18 inches to widest part	\$	70.00	00		00		
22	411	d	Operating (trailer, semitrailer) with rear frame warning device obstruction	\$	70.00			00		
22	412	a	Failure to have req. front seat belts on registered motor veh	\$	70.00			00		
22	412	b	Failure to have req. rear seat belts on registered motor veh.	\$	70.00			00		
22	412	c	(Selling, Offering for sale) veh. without required front and rear seat belt	*						
22	412	f	sets(Selling, Offering for sale) seat belt failing to meet Federal Standards for	\$	70.00	00		00		
		-	use in motor veh.	\$	70.00	00		00		
22	412.1		Failure to equip non-school bus veh. used for transporting children with							
			seat belts	\$	70.00	00		00		
22	412.2	d1	Failing to secure child under age of 8 in child safety seat when	_						
22	410.0	10	transporting in motor vehicle	\$	83.00	00		00		
22	412.2	d2	Failing to secure child under the age of 2 in a rear-facing child safety seat	ø	02.00			00		
22	412.2	е	that complies w/ federal regulations	\$	83.00	00		00		
22	412.2		seat belt)	\$	83.00	00		00		
22	412.2	g	Using a (child safety seat, seat belt) to (restrain, seat, position) more than	Ψ	05.00	, 00		00		
		8	one individual	\$	83.00	00		00		
22	412.3	b	Oper. motor veh. with (operator, occupant under age 16) not restrained							
			by (seat belt, child safety seat)	\$	83.00	00		00		
22	412.3	c2	Passenger age 16 or more in outboard front seat of motor vehicle without							
			seat belt restraint	\$	83.00	00		00		

Transportation Article Cont. to									
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	ies]	Points	Fines	Points	
22	412.3	с3	Passenger age 16 or more in rear seat of motor veh. without seat belt restraint (Secondary Action)	\$	83.00	00		00	
22	412.4		Failure to equip emergency veh. with seat belt	\$	70.00	00		00	
22	413	a	Driving (bus, truck, trailer) on hwy. without adequate rear wheel						
			projectile protection	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	413	b	Causing hwy. driving of (bus, truck, trailer) without adequate rear wheel						
			projectile protection	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	413	c	Permitting hwy. driving of (bus, truck, trailer) without adequate rear						
			wheel projectile protection	\$	60.00			00	
22	413	d	Inadequate rear wheel (protectors, flaps) on hwy. (bus, truck, trailer)	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	414		Equipping veh. to be driven on hwy. with TV type receiving equipment	Φ.	60.06			0.0	
22	41.4.1		visible to driver	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	414.1		Equipping motor vehicle driven on hwy. with video equipment that cannot	ø	(0.00			00	
22	415	1	be turned off when visible to driver	\$	60.00	00		00	
22	415	a1	(Advertise for sale, Sell, Use, Install, Cause to be installed) device	1		00		00	
22	415	₂ 2	causing odometer to register other than true mileage	MA		00		00	
22	413	a2	Person fraudulently (tampering with, damaging, interfering with,	1		00		00	
22	415	2	8,	MA		00		00	
22	415	a3	Fraudulently operate motor veh. knowing odometer to be (disconnected,	1		00		00	
22	415	- 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	MA		00		00	
22	415	a4	Fraudulently (offering for sale, selling) veh. with odometer (changed,	3.6.4		00		0.0	
22	417		altered) to misrepresent accumulated mileage	MA		00		00	
22	417		Failure to equip school bus with seat back crash pads meeting	Ф	(0.00			0.0	
22	410		specifications	\$	60.00			00	
22	418	a	School veh. painted in color other than national school bus yellow	\$	60.00	00		00	

Tı	Transportation Article Cont.							
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	P	oints	Fines	Points
22	418	b	Non-school veh. designed for carrying passengers painted national school bus yellow	\$ 6	50.00	00		00
22	419	b1	Knowingly (importing, manufacturing, distributing, selling, offering for	MA		00		00
22	419	b2	Knowingly (install, reinstall) (counterfeit, nonfunctional) airbag in a	MA		00		00
22	419	b3	Knowingly (sell, offer for sale, install, reinstall) device to cause vehicle's diagnostic system to inaccurately indicate vehicle is equipped with					
22	410	1.4	1 8	MA		00		00
22	419	b4	Knowingly represent to another person that a (<i>counterfeit, nonfunctional</i>) airbag that (<i>is, will be</i>) installed in a motor vehicle is a functional airbag	MA		00		00
22	419	b5	(Assist in, Cause) a violation of TR §22-419	MA		00		00
			NOISE ABATEMENT PROGRAM					
22	602	a	Driving motor veh. on hwy. in violation of Adm. established sound level limits	\$ 6	50.00	00		00
22	602	b	Owner permitting hwy. driving of motor veh. in violation of Adm. established sound level limits	\$ 6	50.00	00		00
22	606		(Selling, Offering for sale, Distributing, Leasing) motor veh. with excessive sound level	\$ (50.00	00		00
22	609	a	Modifying (exhaust system, noise abatement device) on motor veh. causing excessive noise emission			00		00
22	609	b	Motor veh. equipped with unlawfully modified (exhaust system, noise		70.00			
			abatement device)	\$	70.00	00		00

Transportation Article <u>Cont. to</u>								
	Sec.	Para.		Fi	nes I	oints	Fines	Points
22	610		(Selling, Offering for sale) for use on motor veh. (muffler, noise abatement device) permitting excessive noise	\$	60.00	00		00
22	611	b	Operating commercial motor veh. equipped with engine brake without (connected, functioning, operating) exhaust muffler system	\$	533.00	00		00
22	611	c	Disabling exhaust muffler system of a commercial motor vehicle equipped with engine brake		533.00			00
			INSPECTION OF USED VEHICLES AND WARNINGS FOR DEFECT	IVE	EQUII	PMEN	Γ	
23	104		Driving (<i>motor veh.</i> , <i>autocycle</i> , <i>low speed veh.</i>) not in accordance with established equipment, performance, and other technical standards	\$	70.00	00		00
23	107	d	Failure to obtain annual inspection of bus	-	530.00			00
23	109	a	Inspection cert. issuance for veh. by (inspection station, employees)	•				
			without veh. equipment inspection	ΜA		00		00
23	109	b	Repair order cert. issued by (inspection station, employees) without					
			specified equipment inspection	ИA		00		00
23	109	c	Willful issuance of inspection cert. for veh. equipment failing standards M	ΜA		00		00
23	109	d	Willful issuance of inspection station repair order cert. for equipment					
			failing Adm. standards	ИA		00		00
23	109	f	(Making, Issuing, Knowingly using) fictitious inspection cert. and repair					
			order	МA		00		00
23	109	g	Knowingly (issuing, causing, permitting issuance) of (fictitious,			0.0		0.0
22	100	1	fraudulent) veh. repair order certificate	VΙΑ		00		00
23	109	h	Inspection station failure to surrender license upon suspension and revocation	MА		00		00

Tı	Transportation Article <u>C</u>							
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points	
23	109	i	Materially (altering, changing) veh. equipment after (inspection, repair order) cert. issued	MA	00		00	
23	109	j	Willfully violating (<i>rules</i> , <i>regs</i> .) of inspection procedures and inspection requirements.	MA	00		00	
23	209		(Fraud, Misrepresentation) in (applying for, preparing documentation for) emissions control program	\$ 530.	00 00		00	
23	302	c	Operating vehicle (not appropriately registered, owner not in compliance with (inspection, maintenance, repair)) requirements	\$ 530.			00	
23	403	b	Failure to obey police officer (sign, direction) to stop diesel veh. for emission test:	4 000				
			1st offense	\$ 290.	00 00		00	
			2nd offense	\$ 540.	00 00		00	
			3rd offense	\$ 790.	00 00		00	
			SIZE, WEIGHT AND LOAD: HIGHWAY PRESERVATIO	N				
24	101	b	Driving (veh., combination of vehs.) on public maintained hwy. in violation of weight laws	See 24-4	01 00		00	
24	101	c	Permitting (veh. combination of vehs.) on public maintained hwy. with excessive gross wt.	See 24-4	01 00		00	
24	102	c	Driving veh. on hwy. exceeding 102 inches in width w/o (permit, special	\$ 140.			00	
24	103	a	permission)	э 140.				
			fenders	\$ 70.	00 00		00	

Tr	Transportation Article Cont. t							
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s F	Points	Fines	Points
24	103	b	Driving passenger veh. on hwy. carrying load extending more than 6 inches beyond right side fenders	\$	70.00	00		00
24	104		Exceeding height limit for veh. and its load	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	d1	Operation of over 40 foot length (bus, single unit truck, Class M motor home).	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	d2	Operation of over 41 foot length publicly owned rigid bus	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	e2	Operation of over 45 foot length (bus, Class M motor home) on interstate					
			highway or state highway system	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	f	Operation of over 60 foot length publicly owned articulated 3 axle bus	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	g	Vehicle not otherwise exempted exceeding 35 feet in length	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	h	Operation of truck tractor and double trailer combination with each other on					
			prohibited highway	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	hii	Operating (trailer, semitrailer) in combination exceeding 28 foot length	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	i	Operation of truck tractor and single semitrailer combination with trailer					
			exceeding 48 foot length		40.00			00
24	104.1	j	Operation of combination of vehs. exceeding 55 foot length	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	j3i1	Operating (truck, truck tractor and semitrailer combination) (designed, used)					
			for transp. (autos, motor boats, etc.) exceeding 65 ft. length	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	j3i2	Operating stinger-steered automobile transporter and combinations exceeding	.				0.0
			80 foot length	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	j3i3A	Operating maxi-cube vehicle in combination with 34 ft. semitrailer exceeding					
			65 ft. length	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	j3i3B	Operating maxi-cube vehicle in combination with 28 ft. trailer exceeding 60 ft.					
			length	\$ 1	40.00	00		00
24	104.1	j3i4	Operating saddle-mount and full-mount combination exceeding 97 ft. length	\$ 1	40.00	00		00

Tr	ansport	tation Ar		Cont. to	Accident		
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
24	104.1	j3iii	Operating (truck, truck tractor and semitrailer combination) (designed, used) exclusively for transp. (autos, motor boats, etc.) on other than (designated hwy., shortest practical route)	\$ 14	0.00 00)	00
24	104.1	k	Operating illegal combination of vehicles	\$ 14	0.00 00)	00
24	104.1	12	Operating truck tractor on hwy. in combination with more than two vehicles	\$ 7	0.00 00)	00
24	104.1	m1	Operating combo of noncommercial veh. consisting of power unit and travel trailer exceeding 65 ft. length	\$ 53	0.00 00)	00
24	104.1	m2	Operating a combination of vehicles exceeding 55 feet in length on other than designated highway	\$ 53	0.00 00)	00
24	104.2	a b	Operation of semitrailer and truck tractor combination with trailer exceeding 53 foot length	\$ 53	0.00 00)	00
24	104.2	c	48 and 53 feet in length on other than designated highway	\$ 53	0.00 00	1	00
24	104.2	d2	and truck tractor combo on hwy	\$ 53	0.00 00	1	00
			53 feet	\$ 53	0.00 00)	00
24	105	b	Operating veh. with load extended more than 3 ft. beyond foremost part	\$ 7	0.00 00)	00
24	105	b3	Operating veh. with load extended more than 4 ft. beyond foremost part of	¢ 7	0.00 00		00
24	105	-1	stinger-steered automobile transporter		0.00 00		00
24 24	105 105	c1 c2i	Operating veh. with load extended more than 6 ft. beyond rear bed and body Operating (<i>automobile</i> , <i>boat</i>) transporter with load extending more than 4	\$ /	0.00 00	1	00
			ft. beyond rear of body	\$ 7	0.00 00	1	00

Tr	Transportation Article Cont.							
	Sec.	Para.		Fin	es F	Points	Fines	Points
24	105	c2ii	Failure to display fluorescent warning flag on rear portion of transported vehicle	\$	70.00	00		00
24	106	b	Failure of loaded hwy. veh. to be safely (constructed, loaded)	\$	90.00			00
24	106	c	Failure to prevent (load, covering) on hwy. veh. from becoming (loose, detached)	\$	90.00			00
24	106	e	Failure of veh. owner within reasonable time, to remove fallen (<i>dirt</i> ,	Ψ	70.00	00		00
	100		debris, agricultural products) from highway	\$	90.00	00		00
24	106.1	ь	Person carrying loose material in veh. (on, across) hwy	\$	90.00	00		00
24	106.1	c	Person loading loose material for carrying in veh. (on, across) hwy	\$	90.00	00		00
24	106.1	d1	Failure to fully enclose bed of vehicle carrying loose material	\$	90.00	00		00
24	106.1	d2	Carrying loose material loaded to within 6 inches of top of enclosure without covering load	\$	90.00	00		00
24	106.1	e2	Vehicle carrying a load of loose material without (canvas, other approved cover)	\$	90.00	00		00
24	106.1	f	Operating veh. on hwy. (without removing spillage, with tailgate not closed, with openings allowing loose material spillage, without removing					
			loose material residue)	\$	90.00	00		00
24	106.2	a	Transporting (piling, poles, mill logs, lumber, pipe, steel) without proper					
			(front, rear) fastening	\$	90.00	00		00
24	107	b1	Failure to ensure towed vehicle is securely attached to towing vehicle by					
			primary connecting system	\$	70.00	00		00
			If violation contributes to an accident that results in (Death (Code 5), Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))				\$ 750	0.00 00

Tr	anspor	nsportation Article <u>Cont</u>							
	Sec.	Para.		Fine	s P	oints	Fines	Poir	nts
24	107	b2	Failure to ensure connection is (structurally adequate for weight drawn, mounted properly and securely)	\$	70.00	00	\$ 75	0.00	00
24	107	b3	Failure to ensure that locking device is working properly and is locked in place	\$	70.00	00	Ψ	0.00	00
24	107	b4	Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4)) Failure to ensure that safety chain(s) are properly attached to towed veh. and frame of towing veh. If violation contributes to an accident that results in (Death (Code 5),	\$	70.00	00	\$ 75	0.00	00
24	107	d	Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))	\$	70.00	00	\$ 75	0.00	00 00
24	107	f	Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4)) Failure to have driver in and capable of steering vehicle being towed by (rope, chain, cable)	\$	70.00	00	\$ 75	0.00	00
24	107	g	If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code 5</i>), <i>Serious Bodily Injury</i> (<i>Code 4</i>))				\$ 75	0.00	00
		-	side sway If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code 5</i>), Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))	\$	70.00	00	\$ 75	0.00	00
24	107	h	Failure to display warning flag on towing connection as required	\$	70.00	00	<i>4 70</i>		00

Tı	ranspor		Cont. to Accident				
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
24	107	i	If violation contributes to an accident that results in (<i>Death</i> (<i>Code 5</i>), <i>Serious Bodily Injury</i> (<i>Code 4</i>))	\$ 70	.00 00	\$ 750	0.00 00 00
			Serious Bodily Injury (Code 4))			\$ 750	0.00 00
24	108	a1	8	See 24-4	00 00		00
24	108	a3	Driving veh. with gross wt. exceeding 73,000 lbs. for other than (pickup,				
			delivery) using unauthorized route	\$ 140	.00 00		00
24	108	d	(Over-the-road bus, Vehicle) used as intrastate public agency transit	A. 1.40	00 00		0.0
2.4	100		passenger exceeding (weight limit, tire capacity)	\$ 140			00
24	109	c	81	See 24-4			00
24	109	e	(11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	See 24-4			00
24	109	f	5	See 24-4	01 00		00
24	109	i	Veh. issued permit under TR § 24-113.3 for traveling along a designated heavy weight port corridor exceeding 100,000 gross max. wt	See 24-40	1(c) 00		00
24	111	d	Failure to obey sign and direction of (<i>uniformed police officer</i> , <i>electronic signal to CVISN transponder</i>) to stop veh. for measurement or weighing:				
			1st offense	\$ 1010	.00 00		00
			2nd offense	\$ 1540	.00 00		00
			3rd offense	\$ 2040	.00 00		00
24	111	e	Unauthorized display of sign for weighing and measuring overweight veh.:				
			1st offense	\$ 1010	.00 00		00
			2nd offense	\$ 1540	.00 00		00
			3rd offense	\$ 2040	.00 00		00

Tr	Transportation Article Cont						
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
24	111.1	b	Moving overweight veh. exceeding 5,000 lbs. before unloading excess weight: 1st offense 2nd offense 3rd offense	\$ 1010.0 \$ 1540.0 \$ 2040.0	00 00		00 00 00
24	111.1	d2	Failure to return loaded veh. to place of (<i>entry</i> , <i>origin</i>) in state after (<i>second</i> , <i>subsequent</i>) indivisible load overweight violation by driver:	,			00
			1st offense	\$ 1010.0			00
			2nd offense	\$ 1540.0			00
24	111.1	e	3rd offense	\$ 2040.0 \$ 1010.0	00 00		00
			2nd offense	\$ 1540.0	00 00		00
2.4	110	1	3rd offense	\$ 2040.0	00 00		00
24	112	el	Person violating SHA permit condition that allows oversized vehicle on hwy., (cite specific condition)				
			1st offense	\$ 1010.0			00
			2nd offense	\$ 1540.0			00
			3rd offense	\$ 2040.0	00 00		00
24	112	e2	Person failing to obtain and possess required permit before moving an (<i>oversized</i> , <i>overweight</i>) load:				
			1st offense	\$ 1010.0	00 00		00
			2nd offense	\$ 1540.0	00 00		00
			3rd offense	\$ 2040.0	00 00		00

Tı	Transportation Article <u>Co</u>							
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points	
24	113.1	a1	Veh. issued permit for carrying international freight exceeding (22,400 lbs. gross max. wt. for single axle, 44,000 lbs. gross max wt. for 2 consecutive axles, 90,000 lbs. gross max wt.)	X	00		00	
24	113.1	a2	Veh. issued permit to carry international freight operating off (interstate, state highway system)	\$ 140.0			00	
24	202		Driving veh. on hwy. causing unusual damage to hwy.	\$ 530.0	0 00		00	
24	203		Person knowingly violating SHA rules and regulations for hwy, use	\$ 290.0	0 00		00	
24	204		Use of endangered hwy. when restricted by SHA	\$ 290.0	00 0		00	
24	205		Use of hwy. bridge when prohibited by SHA	See 24-401	00		00	
24	206	d	(Driving, Causing to be driven) veh. over (bridge, culvert) in violation of (wt.,					
			speed) restriction	See 24-401	00		00	
24	207		Truck testing on hwy. without SHA permit	\$ 70.0	0 00		00	
24	303	al	Mobile (seafood, produce) vendor (selling, offering for sale) (seafood, produce)					
			on right-of-way without lease	\$ 140.0	0 00		00	
24	303	b	Mobile (seafood, produce) vendor (selling, offering for sale) (seafood, produce) at prohibited location without permission	\$ 140.0	0 00		00	
			PENALTIES FOR CERTAIN WEIGHT VIOLATIONS					
24	401	al	This section applies to a person who violates the Maryland Vehicle Law by exceed vehicles (i) The maximum weight limit for which the vehicle or combination of vehicles i (ii) A statutory weight limit set; or (iii) maximum weight limit imposed by signs placed to regulate the weight of a vehicle or culvert.	s registered;			oination of	
24	401	b	Except on an interstate highway, a tolerance of 1,000 lbs. over a weight limit is all	owed				

Transportation Art			ticle <u>Cont. to Accident</u>
	Sec.	Para.	Fines Points Fines Points
24	401	c	A person convicted of a weight violation on any highway in the state, including any interstate highway, is subject to the following fines (1) \$33.00 plus, 1 cent for each pound for the first 1,000 lbs. of weight over any allowable weight; (2) 5 cents for each pound of excess weight over 1,000 lbs. but less than 5,001 lbs.; (3) 12 cents for each pound of excess weight over 5,000 lbs. but less than 10,001 lbs.; (4) 20 cents for each pound of excess weight over 10,000 lbs. but less than 20,001 lbs.; (5) 40 cents for each pound of excess weight over 20,000 lbs.
24	401	d	A person convicted of a weight violation on the William Preston Lane, Jr. Memorial (Chesapeake Bay) Bridge, or its appurtenant approaches that are under the jurisdiction of the Maryland Transportation Authority, is subject to the following fines: (1) \$33.00 plus, 1 cent for each pound for the first 1,000 lbs. over any allowable weight; (2) 5 cents for each additional pound of excess weight over 1,000 lbs., but less than 2,001lbs.; (3) 10 cents for each additional pound of excess weight over 2,000 lbs. but less than 5,001 lbs.; (4) 24 cents for each additional pound of excess weight over 5,000 lbs. but less than 10,001 lbs.; (5) 40 cents for each additional pound of excess weight over 10,000 lbs. but less than 20,001 lbs.; and (6) 80 cents for each additional pound of excess weight over 20,000 lbs.
	RES	PECTIV	POWERS OF STATE AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES; DISPOSITION OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
25	110	b	Violating rules and regs. of MVA governing safe operation of school vehs. \$290.00 00 00
25	111		(Motor carrier safety inspections; utility and transportation emergencies - for specific regulations to be charged see pp. 105-117)
25	111	d	Failure to obey sign and direction of (police officer, electronic signal to CVISN transponder) to stop veh. and submit to required inspection:

Tr	anspor	tation Ar	ticle			Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fines	Poin	ts Fines	Points
			1st offense	\$ 1010 \$ 1540 \$ 2040	0.00	00 00 00	00 00 00
25	111	g	Failure to comply with motor carrier safety regulations: 1st offense	\$ 1010 \$ 1540		00 00	00 00
25	111	h	3 rd offense	\$ 2040	0.00 (00	00
			1st offense 2nd offense 3rd offense	\$ 1010 \$ 1540 \$ 2040	0.00	00 00 00	00 00 00
25	112	b1	Knowingly (possessing, using, possessing with intent to manufacture) cloned CVISN transponder			00	00
25	112	b2	(Distributing, Possessing with int. to distribute, Manufacture, Sell) cloned CVISN transponder	ЛA	(00	00
25	112	b3	Knowingly removing CVISN transponder from the registered vehicle and placing it in another vehicle	ИΑ	(00	00
25 25	202 202	a1 a2	Abandoning vehicle on public propertyAbandoning vehicle on property of another without permission of the	\$ 70).00 (00	00
			owner or lessee of the property PARTIES AND PROCEDURES ON CITATION, ARREST, TRIAL	•		00 L	00
26	102	a	Veh. owner (requiring, knowingly permitting) unlawful hwy. veh. operation.	\$ 290		00	00

Tra	nsport	ation Ar	ticle				Cont. to	Accident
	Sec.	Para.		Fir	ies	Points	Fines	Points
26	102	b	Directing and permitting hwy. veh. operation contrary to law	\$:	290.00	00		00
26	203		Refusing to sign a traffic citation after request	\$	140.00	00		00
26	305	d	Driving motor vehicle while registration suspended under TR §26-305(b)(1)	\$:	530.00	00		00
26	407	g1	Unlawful disposing of original copy or record of traffic citation by					
			(police officer, public employee)	\$:	530.00	00		00
26	408	b	Person soliciting another to cancel traffic citation	\$	530.00	00		00
			BUSINESS REGULATIONS					
BR1	0 303	a	Failure to file registration before (storing, selling) motor fuel	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 303	b	Failure to obtain separate registration for each location where motor fuel					
			is (stored, sold)	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 303	f	Failure to display certificate of registration in each location (storing,					
			selling) motor fuel	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 305	a	Failure to submit refinery specifications by importers	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 306	a	Selling motor fuel before submitting terminal agreement, etc	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 306	b	Selling motor fuel before submitting exchange agreement, etc			00		00
BR1	0 308	a	Selling imported gasoline before registering additives	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 308	c	Introducing additives without (Class "A" dealer license, authorization					
			from Comptroller)	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 309	a	Selling imported special fuel before registering additives	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 309	c	Introducing additives into special fuel by unauthorized person and					
			contrary to regulations			00		00
BR1	0 310	a	Selling imported fluids without authorization	ΜA		00		00
BR1	0 310	b	Failure of seller to submit required information	МA		00		00

Transp	ortati	on Ar	ticle	Cont. to Acc				
Sec	. Pa	ara.		F	ines	Points	Fines	Points
BR10 3	310	c	Failure to resubmit material change for authorization	MA		00		00
BR10 3	311	a1	Operating retail service station without a dealer	MA		00		00
BR10 3	311	a2	(Producer, Refiner) of motor oil operating retail service station	MA		00		00
BR10 3	315	c	Failure of motor fuel retailer to display price on dispensing equipment					
			in required manner	MA		00		00
BR10 3	315	e	Failure of motor fuel retailer to display price on sign in required manner	MA		00		00
BR10 3	319	1	Failure of vehicle operator to remove gasoline from delivery container					
			where next delivery to be a special fuel	MA		00		00
BR10 3	319	2	Failure of vehicle operator to remove special fuel from delivery					
			container where next delivery to be gasoline	MA		00		00
BR10 3	320	a	Failure of retail service station dealer to provide self-service price to					
			disabled driver displaying special plate	\$	70.0	00		00
BR10 3	321		Adding lead to gasoline after being received in this State			00		00
BR10 3	322		Retail service station dealer commingling gasoline by (brands, grades)					
			with intent to defraud	MA		00		00
BR10 3	323	a	Willfully (adulterating, commingling) gasoline with special fuel	MA		00		00
BR10 3	323	b	Petroleum transporter placing an additive in motor fuel			00		00
BR10 4	401	a	Transporting motor fuel without registration		240.00	00		00
BR10 4	406	a	Failure to indicate name of petroleum transporter on vehicle as required.		90.0	00		00
BR10 4	406	b	Failure to maintain discernible identification on vehicle as required		90.00	00		00
BR10 4	407	al	Failure of motor fuel transporter to have a copy of (loading ticket,					
			manifest)	\$	90.0	00		00
BR10 4	407	a2	Failure of motor fuel transporter to deliver (loading ticket, manifest) to					
			(buyer, consignee)	\$	90.0	00		00

Art.	Sec.	Pa	ra.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
BR10	407	b	Failure of conveyance to possess (loading ticket, manifest)	\$	90.00	00		00
BR10	408		Failure of petroleum transporter to maintain for inspection required gallonage capacity certificate.	\$	290.00	00		00
BR10	409		Failure of petroleum transporter to comply with hazardous materials labeling regulations	\$	240.00	00		00
BR10	410	1	Failure of petroleum transporter to report monthly all fuel imported and exported.	\$	90.00	00		00
BR10	410	2	Failure of petroleum transporter to keep records of motor fuel shipments for 2	-				
			vears	\$	90.00	00		00
BR10	410	3	Failure of petroleum transporter to provide records of motor fuel shipments	\$	90.00	00		00
BR10	410	4	Failure of petroleum transporter to report loss of motor fuel	\$	90.00	00		00
BR10	501	a	Failure to label container of crankcase oil offered for sale as required	MA	L	00		00
BR10	501	b	Failure to label container of reconditioned lubricant as required	MA		00		00
			MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL TAX					
TG9	220	a	Failure of motor carrier to display identification marker for commercial motor					
			vehicle as Comptroller requires by regulation	\$	240.00	00		00
TG9	223	b1	Knowingly falsifying any IFTA (identification marker, related document)	MA	L	00		00
TG9	223	b2	(Use, Hold, Possess, Give away, Sell) a falsified IFTA (identification marker,					
			related document)	MA	L	00		00
TG9	223	b3	Attempt to (falsify, sell) any IFTA (identification marker, related document).	MA	L	00		00
TG9	309	a	Failure of (dealer, distributor, special fuel user, special fuel seller, turbine					
			fuel seller) to keep required records for four years	MA	L	00		00
TG9	309	b	Failure of person required to keep records to make available for inspection	MA		00		00
TG9	337	a	Engaging in business of (dealer, distributor, special fuel seller, special fuel					
			user, turbine fuel seller) w/o lic.	MA		00		00

Art. Sec.		Pa	ara.		Fines	Points	Fines	Points
TG9	337	b	(Dealer, Distributor, Special fuel seller, Special fuel user, Turbine fuel seller)					
				MA		00		00
TG13	1030	a	(Making, Assisting other person to make) false claim for refund of motor fuel tax.	MA		00		00
TG13	1030	b	(Fraudulently obtaining, Assisting another person to fraudulently obtain)					
			refund of motor fuel tax	MA		00		00
TG13	1031		Engaging in motor fuel business without lic.	MA		00		00
			MARYLAND REGULATIONS					
06B		1b	Driving (oversize, over wt.) veh. (across, through) toll facility	\$	290.00	00		00
11.04.0	2.05		Failure to comply with regulations governing driving an (oversize, overweight)					
			vehicle (on, through) Maryland Transportation Authority Highways	\$	290.00	00		00
11.04.0	2.06		Failure to comply with regulations governing the hours for movement of					
			(oversize, overweight) vehicles on Maryland Highways	\$	290.00	00		00
11.15.2	7.08	a	Operating vehicle in excess of 55,000 lbs. without the lift axle fully engaged	\$	530.00	00		00
11.15.2	27.08	F1	Operating vehicle with lift axle below certified air pressure by 1-4 psi	\$	80.00	00		00
11.15.2	7.08	F2	Operating vehicle with lift axle below certified air pressure by 5-10 psi	\$	380.00	00		00
11.15.2	7.08	F3	Operating vehicle with lift axle below certified air pressure by 11 or more psi	\$	530.00	00		00
			All other Maryland regulations not shown on this schedule	\$	65.00	00		00
			HAZARDOUS MATERIALS VIOLATIONS (22-409)					
107.620	0	В	Transporting hazardous materials without registration	\$	90.00	00		00
171.2			Failing to comply with the general requirements of the HAZMAT					
			regulations	\$	90.00	00		00
171.200	0	Α	Transporting hazardous materials without shipping papers	\$	540.00	00		00
171.202	2	Α	Transporting hazardous materials with improper shipping paper descriptions	\$	90.00	00		00
172.203	3		Transporting hazardous materials without additional requirements as required	\$	290.00	00		00

Art. Sec.	Pa	ra.	F	ines	Points	Fines	Points
172.300		Transporting hazardous materials without required markings\$. 2	290.00	00		00
172.326	C1	Failure to mark a (freight container, vehicle) with ID number when transporting		• • • • • •	0.0		0.0
		nonvisible portable tank with an ID number	_	290.00	00		00
172.328	Α	Failure to mark cargo tank with proper ID numbers as required\$	_	290.00	00		00
172.328	B1	Failure to mark proper shipping name on cargo tank containing gases\$	2	290.00	00		00
172.328	C	Failure to mark an MC331-MC330 cargo tank with (QT, NQT) markings\$,	90.00	00		00
172.332	Α	Failure to display ID numbers on bulk packages as required\$	2	290.00	00		00
172.334	A	Unauthorized display of ID number markings on (poison gas, radioactive or					
		explosive) placard\$	2	290.00	00		00
172.334	В	Displaying ID numbers on (bulk package, freight container, transport vehicle)					
		not containing the hazardous materials associated with the numbers\$	1(010.00	00		00
172.336	В	Failure to properly display ID numbers for hazardous materials in hazard classes					
		not requiring placards \$	1 2	290.00	00		00
172.336	С	Failure to display ID number markings on compartmented/cargo tanks in proper					
1,2.000		sequence\$		290.00	00		00
172.338		Failure to replace (<i>lost, destroyed</i>) ID number markings as required\$	_	290.00	00		00
172.400	Α		_	010.00	00		00
172.500	A	Transporting hazardous materials subject to placarding requirements without	1 (710.00	00		00
172.300	A		1.0	010.00	00		00
170 500					0.0		
172.502	A		10	010.00	00		00
172.502	A2						
		could be (confused/conflict) with DOT prescribed placards\$		90.00	00		00
172.516		Failure to affix placards in conformance with requirements for visibility and					
		display\$,	90.00	00		00
172.519		Placarding motor vehicle with placards not meeting general specifications for					
		placards		90.00	00		00
		Υ ¹ Provide φ	,	, 0.00	00		00

Cont.	to	Accident

Art. Sec.	P	ara.	Fines	Points	Fines	Points
172.600		Transporting hazardous materials with no emergency response information				
		available when required\$	290.00	00		00
173.24	В	Transporting hazardous materials with a release of product to the environment \$	1010.00	00		00
173.24	\mathbf{C}	Transporting hazardous materials in a package that is not authorized\$	1010.00	00		00
177.801		Transporting hazardous materials not in proper condition for transportation \$	1010.00	00		00
177.804		Transporting hazardous materials and failing to comply with all motor carrier				
		safety regulations \$	1010.00	00		00
177.817		Transporting hazardous materials without proper documentation and accessibility\$	2 .0.00			00
177.817	Е	Shipping papers and emergency response not readily accessible\$	140.00	00		00
177.823		Moving a transport vehicle containing hazardous material that is not properly				
			1010.00	00		00
177.834		Transporting hazardous materials without properly securing the load on				
		transport vehicle\$				00
177.834	Ι	Failure to attend vehicle when (loading, unloading) hazardous materials cargo tank \$				00
177.834	J	Operating a cargo tank with (valves, manway) open	290.00	00		00
180.415	Α	Failure to mark required test on cargo tank	90.00	00		00
		MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY INSPECTION REGULATIONS (2)	5-111)			
382.215		(Driver performing, Employer allowing driver to perform) a safety				
		sensitive function after positive test for controlled substances\$	1010.00	00		00
382.301		Motor carrier failing to conduct pre-employment controlled substance testing §	1010.00	00		00
382.305		Motor carrier failing to conduct random (alcohol, controlled substance)				
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1010.00	00		00
382.401			1010.00	00		00
383.3	b		1010.00			00
		- 105 -	1010.00	00		30

Art. Sec.	P	ara.	Fines	Points	Fines	Points
383.23		Operating a Commercial Motor Vehicle w/o a CDL when required	8 1010.0	00 00		00
383.23	a2	Operating a Commercial Motor Vehicle that requires a CDL in violation of CDL restriction	5 290.0	00 00		00
383.51		Operating a CMV requiring a CDL with a (CDL, CLP) that has been disqualified	5 1010.0	00 00		00
383.91	a	Operating a CMV with improper CDL group	510.0	00 00		00
383.93	b	Operating CMV without proper endorsement	510.0	00 00		00
385.13		,	\$ 1010.0	00 00		00
385.306			5 1010.0	00 00		00
385.331 386.72		Operating a CMV under an out of service order for (failure of safety audit, refusal of safety audit/no contact)	\$ 1010.0	00 00		00
386.83			5 1010.0	00 00		00
		service order for failure to pay civil fines	8 1010.0	00 00		00
386.83		(Operating, Motor Carrier allowing operation of) a CMV under an out of service order for failure to pay civil fines	\$ 1010.0	00 00		00
390.11		Motor carrier failing to require observance of driver regulations	8 1010.0	00 00		00
390.13		(Aiding, Abetting) (driver, motor carrier) to violate rules of this chapter	5 1010.0	00 00		00
390.19		Motor Carrier fail to file required biennial update of MCS-150 as required				00

Reg.		Para.	Fines	Points	Fines	Points
390.21		Failing to properly display (company name, DBA name, issued US DOT number)	\$ 14	0.00 0	0	00
390.35		(Falsifying, Altering) (certificates, reports, records)	\$ 101		0	00
391.11	a	(Driver operating, Motor carrier permitting driver to operate) MV when driver	\$ 101		0	00
391.11	b1	not qualified to do so				
391.11	b2	under 21 years of age	\$ 101	0.00 0	0	00
		requirements	\$ 101	0.00	0	00
391.11	b4	Knowingly using a physically unqualified driver	\$ 101	0.00 0	0	00
391.15		(Driver operating, Motor carrier permitting driver to operate) commercial motor vehicle when driver is disqualified	\$ 101	0.00 0	0	00
391.41	a	Driving a motor veh. without a valid medical examiners certificate in possession	\$ 9	0.00	0	00
391.49	j	Operating a commercial motor veh. without (possessing, complying with requirements of) a skills performance evaluation	\$ 14		0	00
391.51		Motor carrier failing to maintain proper driver qualification file			0	00
392.3	a	Operating motor vehicle while (ill, fatigued)	\$ 101		-	
392.3	b	Motor Carrier permitting operator to drive when (ill, fatigued)	\$ 29		0	00
	_		\$ 29	0.00	0	00
392.4	a	Driver on duty (possessing, being under the influence of, using) (Schedule I drug, amphetamine, narcotic, derivative, other substance)	\$ 101	0.00 0	0	00
392.4	b	Motor carrier (requiring, permitting) driver to violate §392.4 (a)	\$ 101	0.00 0	0	00
392.5	a1	Driver (using, being under the influence of) alcohol within 4 hrs. before duty	\$ 101		0	00

(Cont	t. to	Acci	dent

Reg.		Para.	Fines	Points	Fines	Points
392.5	a2	Driver (having measured concentration, detected presence of) alcohol while (on duty, operating, in physical control of commercial vehicle)	\$ 1010	0.00	0	00
392.5	a3	Driver (on duty, operating) commercial vehicle while possessing (wine, beer, distilled spirits)	\$ 1010	0.00	0	00
392.5	b	Motor carrier (requiring, permitting) driver to violate §392.5 (a)	\$ 1010	0.00	0	00
392.9		(Driver operating, Motor vehicle carrier permitting driver to operate) motor vehicle, motor vehicle's cargo not properly distributed and adequately secured	\$ 290	0.00	0	00
392.9	a	Operating without Motor Carrier Operating authority (<i>MMC number</i>) when for-hire	\$ 140	0.00	0	00
392.9	ba	Operating a CMV without (an active USDOT number, a USDOT Registration)	\$ 140	0.00	0	00
392.9	a3	Operating a commercial motor vehicle while driver's (view, movement) is				
		obscured by (cargo, other object)	\$ 110	.00 0	0	00
392.10	a	Failure to stop for railroad grade crossing as prescribed	\$ 70	0.00	0	00
392.11		Failure to reduce speed as required when approaching a railroad crossing	\$ 80	0.00	0	00
392.14		Failure to operate a motor vehicle with caution when hazardous conditions exist	\$ 140	0.00	0	00
392.15		Operating a CMV when prohibited to perform safety-sensitive functions in the				
		Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse	\$ 1010	0.00	0	00
392.16		Operator failed to properly use seat belt	\$ 70	0.00	0	00
392.16	b	Operating a property-carrying commercial motor veh. while all other occupants				
		are not properly restrained	\$ 70	0.00	0	00
392.22		Operator failing to properly place warning devices when stopped	\$ 90	0.00	0	00

					Coı	nt. to Accid	ent
Reg.		Para.	Fines	Point	s	Fines Po	oints
392.25		Operating of (<i>Div 1.1 explosive</i> , <i>Div 1.2 explosive</i> , <i>Div 1.3 explosive</i> , <i>cargo tank flammable liquid</i> , <i>cargo tank compressed gas</i>) transporting veh. utilizing flame producing emergency warning devices	\$	90.00	00		00
392.33		Operating motor vehicle with required (lamps, reflectors) obscured by (tailboard, any part of load, dirt, or otherwise)	\$	70.00	00		00
392.60		Operating with unauthorized passengers	\$	70.00	00		00
392.71	a	(Driving, Operating) commercial vehicle (while using, equipped with, containing) radar detector	*	290.00	00		00
392.71	b	Motor carrier permitting driver to operate commercial motor vehicle equipped with radar detector	\$	540.00	00		00
392.80	a	Driver engaged in texting while (driving, operating) a commercial motor vehicle	\$	250.00	00	\$1000.0	00 00
392.82		Using hand-held mobile phone while operating a commercial motor vehicle	\$	290.00	00		00
393.1		Motor carrier failing to comply with rules to part 393	\$	540.00	00		00
393.9		(Headlight, Taillight, Stoplight, Turn signal, ID light(s), Clearance light(s), Marker light(s)) inoperative	\$	70.00	00		00
393.9	b	Operating a CMV while lamps are (obstructed, not readily visible)	\$	70.00	00		00
393.11	a1	Failure to equip CMV with required lamp	\$	70.00	00		00
393.11	b	Failure to equip veh. with required conspicuity system	\$	70.00	00		00
393.17	a	Operating a CMV engaged in driveaway/towaway operations without adequate (lamp, reflectors)	\$	70.00	00		00
393.20		Clearance lamps fail to indicate extreme height and width	\$	70.00	00		00
393.22		Prohibited lamp combinations	\$	70.00	00		00

Cont.	to A	Accid	lent

Reg.		Para.	Fines	S Points	s Fines	Points
393.23		Electrical system on towed veh(s) inoperative due to pigtail connection (loose,	Φ.	120.00	0.0	0.0
202.20		unplugged)	\$	120.00	00	00
393.28		Wiring not installed in a workmanlike manner	\$	70.00	00	00
393.30		Improper installation of battery	\$	70.00	00	00
393.40	a	(Bus, Truck, Truck tractor, Combination of vehs.) not equipped with brake system(s) as described in remainder of section	\$	540.00	00	00
393.41		Operating motor vehicle without proper parking brake system	\$	540.00	00	00
393.42		Brakes required on all wheels	\$	540.00	00	00
393.43		Emergency braking system not operating properly	\$	540.00	00	00
393.45	a	Brake (tubing, hose) (inadequate, not secure against damage)	\$	540.00	00	00
393.47	d	Brake (linings, pads) are inadequate	\$	140.00	00	00
393.47	e	Brakes on (vehicle, combination of vehicles) are out of adjustment	\$	540.00	00	00
393.48		Brakes on (truck, truck tractor, bus, combination of vehs.) are inoperative	\$	540.00	00	00
393.51	a	Low air warning device inoperative	\$	540.00	00	00
393.60		Window glazing (improper, damaged, vision reducing material)	\$	70.00	00	00
393.62		Improper emergency exits on bus	\$	290.00	00	00
393.65		Fuel system improper (location, mounting, venting closures, certification)	\$	70.00	00	00
393.67	c7	Operating CMV while fuel filler cap is (missing, unsecured)	\$	70.00	00	00
393.70		Inadequate (fifth wheel assembly, towing device)	\$	90.00	00	00
393.71		Exceeding permitted number of (saddle mounts, tow bars)	\$	90.00	00	00
393.71	h	Failure to meet tow bar requirements	\$	90.00	00	00

Cont. to Accident

Reg.		Para.	Fines	s Points	Fines	Points
393.75	a1	Operating motor vehicle with fabric exposed through (tread, sidewall) of tire	\$	140.00	00	00
393.75	a3	Operating motor vehicle with (flat tire, audible air leak)	\$	140.00	00	00
393.75	b	Operating motor vehicle with inadequate steering axles tire(s)	\$	140.00	00	00
393.75	c	Operating motor vehicle with inadequate tires other than steering axle	\$	140.00	00	00
393.75	g	Operating a motor vehicle carrying a weight greater than specified for the tires	\$	140.00	00	00
393.75	i	Operating motor vehicle with under-inflated tire	\$	140.00	00	00
393.78	b	Operating motor vehicle with (inadequate, inoperable)(windshield wipers,	•			
		windshield washing system)	\$	70.00	00	00
393.79		Operating motor vehicle with inadequate defrosting device	\$	70.00	00	00
393.80		Operating motor vehicle (without required rearview mirrors, with inadequate,				
		improperly mounted mirrors)	\$	70.00	00	00
393.81		Operating motor vehicle without adequate horn	\$	70.00	00	00
393.82		Failure to equip (bus, truck, truck tractor) with operative speedometer	\$	70.00	00	00
393.83		(Inadequate, Improper) exhaust system	\$	70.00	00	00
393.84		Operating motor vehicle with holes in the flooring	\$	70.00	00	00
393.86		Operating motor vehicle without required rear end protection	\$	70.00	00	00
393.87		Operating motor vehicle with extended load without flags	\$	70.00	00	00
393.90		Bus not marked with standee line or bar	\$	70.00	00	00
393.93		Operating (bus, truck, truck tractor) without seat belt assemblies, and seat belt	Ψ	70.00	00	00
		assembly anchorage	\$	70.00	00	00
393.95	ali	Operating motor veh. carrying hazardous material without proper required emergency				
		equipment on power unit.	\$	140.00	00	00

Reg.		Para.	Fine	s Points	Fines	Points
393.95	alii	Operating motor vehicle without proper required emergency equipment on power	_			
		unit	\$		00	00
393.95	f	Operating a motor veh. without proper required emergency roadside warning devices	\$	140.00	00	00
393.100	b	Driver failing to secure load to prevent loss	\$	140.00	00	00
393.100	c	Driver failing to prevent against shifting load	\$	140.00	00	00
393.102	c	Exceeding the working load limit of load securement devices.	\$	140.00	00	00
393.104	a	Securement devices failing to meet requirements of 393-102	\$	140.00	00	00
393.104	b	Use of damaged securement devices	\$	140.00	00	00
393.104	c	Use of inadequate vehicle structures or anchor points	\$	140.00	00	00
393.104	f	Use of improper tiedown devices	\$	140.00	00	00
393.106	b	Cargo must be firmly secured and immobilized	\$	140.00	00	00
393.106	c	Failing to properly place and restrain cargo	\$	140.00	00	00
393.106	d	Exceeding working load limit of tiedown securement device	\$	140.00	00	00
393.110	a	Improper number of tiedowns used for length of cargo	\$	140.00	00	00
393.112		Failing to use adjustable tiedown securement devices	\$		00	00
393.114	a	Use of inadequate front end structure,	\$	140.00	00	00
393.116		Failure to secure logs by product specific rules	\$	140.00	00	00
393.118		Failure to secure (<i>dressed lumber</i> , <i>building</i>) by product specific rules	\$		00	00
393.120		Failure to secure metal articles by product specific rules	\$		00	00
393.122		Failure to secure paper rolls by product specific rules	\$		00	00
393.124		Failure to secure concrete pipe by product specific rules	\$		00	00
393.126		Failure to secure intermodal containers by load specific rules	\$		00	00
393.128		Failure to secure (<i>automobile</i> , <i>light</i> (<i>truck</i> , <i>van</i>)) by load specific rules	\$		00	00

Reg.		Para.	Fines	Points	Fines	Points
393.130		Failure to secure (heavy equipment, machinery) by load specific rules	\$ 1	140.00	00	00
393.132		Failure to secure (<i>crushed</i> , <i>flattened</i>) cars by load specific rules	\$ 1	140.00	00	00
393.134		Failure to secure (roll-on/off, hook-lift) containers by product specific rules	\$ 1	140.00	00	00
393.136		Failure to secure large boulders by product specific rules	\$ 1	140.00	00	00
393.201		Frame of commercial vehicle (cracked, loose, sagging, broken)	\$ 1	140.00	00	00
393.203	a	Motor vehicle cab and body components (missing, broken, not secured)	\$	70.00	00	00
393.205	a	Wheels and rims (cracked, broken)	\$ 1		00	00
393.205	c	Operating motor vehicle with (<i>missing</i> , <i>loose</i>) wheel fasteners			00	00
393.207	c	Leaf spring (cracked, broken, missing, shifted out of position)	*		00	00
393.207	e	(Torsion bar, Torsion bar suspension) (cracked, broken)			00	00
393.209	d	Steering system components (worn, faulty, loose, welded, have (loose, missing)	Ψ	10.00		00
373.207	u	mounting bolts)	\$ 1	140.00	00	00
395.3	a1	Driver of property carrying vehicle driving after having driven 11 hours without				
		10 hours off duty	\$ 2	290.00	00	00
395.3	a2	Driver of property carrying vehicle driving after 14 hours of having come on duty	Ψ -			
2,2.2		without 10 hours off duty	\$ 2	290.00	00	00
395.3	b	Motor carrier (<i>requiring</i> , <i>permitting</i>) driver driving after having been on duty for	Ψ	270.00		00
373.3	Ü	(60,70) hours in $(7,8)$ consecutive days	\$ 10	010.00	00	00
395.3	b1	Driver driving after having been on duty for $(60,70)$ hours in $(7,8)$ consecutive	ΨΙ	710.00	00	00
373.3	UI	days	\$ 10	010.00	00	00
395.5	a1	Driver of passenger carrying vehicle driving more than 10 hours without 8 hours	φ 10	710.00	00	00
373.3	aı	off duty	\$ 7	290.00	00	00
		on duty	Φ 4	290.00	UU	00

Reg.		Para.	Fines	Point	s Fines	Points
395.5	a2	Driver of passenger carrying vehicle driving after having been on duty for 15 hours without 8 hours off duty	\$ 2	290.00	00	00
395.5	b	Driver of passenger carrying vehicle driving after having been on duty for (60/70)	-			
		hours in (7/8) consecutive days	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
395.8		Motor carrier failing to require drivers to keep proper records of duty status	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
395.8	a	Driver fail to record their duty status	\$ 2	290.00	00	00
395.8	d	Driver fail to record all required information on manual record of duty status	\$	70.00	00	00
395.8	e	Driver preparing falsified record of duty status	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
395.8	e2	(Driver, Motor Carrier) tampering with a (AOBRD, ELD) so that the device does not				
			\$ 10	10.00	00	00
395.8	f	accurately record/retain required data Driver record of duty status not current	\$	90.00	00	00
395.8	k1	Motor carrier failure to maintain prior 6 months of driver records of hours when required	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
395.8	k2	Driver fail to possess record of duty status for previous 7 consecutive days	\$ 2	290.00	00	00
395.13	c	Motor carrier (requiring, permitting) driver declared out-of-service to operate a				
		motor vehicle	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
395.13	d	Driver declared out-of-service operating a motor vehicle prior to time lawfully allowed	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
395.15	c	Driver fail to ensure required information is recorded on Automatic Onboard				
		Recording Device	\$ '	70.00	00	00
395.15	g	CMV driver fail to possess Automatic Onboard Recording Device information				
	Ü	packet as required	\$ '	70.00	00	00
395.22	h	CMV driver fail to possess Electronic Logging Device information packet as	-			
		required	\$	70.00	00	00

Cont. to Accident	t
-------------------	---

Reg.		Para.	Fines	Point	s Fines	Points
395.24	c	Driver fail to ensure miscellaneous data is entered into Electronic Logging Device				
		as required	\$	70.00	00	00
395.24	d	ELD cannot transfer ELD records electronically as required	\$	70.00	00	00
396.3	a	(Parts, Accessories) not specifically provided for not in safe operating condition	\$ 1	40.00	00	00
396.7		Operating motor vehicle in condition likely to cause (accident, breakdown)	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
396.9	c2	(Driver operating, Motor carrier (requiring, permitting) driver to operate) out-of-				
		service motor vehicle prior to repairing out-of-service defects	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
396.9	c 3	Removing out-of-service vehicle sticker prior to completion of all repairs noted on the				
		sticker	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
396.9	d2	Motor carrier fail to correct defects noted on inspection report		10.00	00	00
396.9	d3	Motor carrier fail to certify and complete inspection report and return to address	•			
		indicated on form within 15 days of inspection date				
		1st offense	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
		2nd or subsequent offense	•	MA	00	00
396.11	a	Motor carrier failing to require driver to prepare post trip inspection report(s) for each				
		vehicle operated	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
396.13		Driver failure to assure safe operating conditions of motor veh. prior to driving		90.00	00	00
396.17	a	Operating a CMV without proof of periodic inspection		90.00	00	00
397.2	а	Failure to comply with Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations when	Ψ	70.00	00	00
371.2		transporting hazardous materials by motor vehicle which must be marked and placarded	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
397.5	a	Motor vehicle containing (<i>Div 1.1</i> , <i>Div 1.2</i> , <i>Div 1.3</i>) explosives left unattended by	Ψ 10	10.00		00
577.5		(driver, qualified representative) of the motor carrier	\$ 10	10.00	00	00
397.5	c	Motor vehicle containing hazardous materials located on public street of	Ψ 10	10.00	• •	30
571.5	Č	highway left unattended by (<i>driver</i> , <i>qualified representative</i>) of the carrier	\$ 2	90.00	00	00
			~ -			0.0

Cont	t. to A	Accid	lent

Reg.		Para.	Fines	Points	Fines	Points
397.7	a1	Motor vehicle containing (<i>Div 1.1, Div 1.2, Div 1.3</i>) explosives parked (<i>on, within 5 feet of</i>) the traveled portion of a public street or highway	\$ 10	010.00	00	00
397.7	a2	Motor vehicle containing (<i>Div. 1.1, Div 1.2, Div 1.3</i>) explosives parked on private property without the knowledge and consent of the person in charge of the property	\$ 10	010.00	00	00
397.7	a3	Motor vehicle with (Div 1.1, Div 1.2, Div 1.3) explosives parked within 300 feet of a				
397.7	b	(bridge, tunnel, place where people work, live, etc.)	\$ 10	010.00 (00	00
		highway)	\$ 1	40.00	00	00
397.11	a	Motor vehicle containing hazardous materials being operated near an open fire	\$ 1	40.00	00	00
397.11 397.13	b	Motor vehicle containing hazardous materials parked within 300 feet of an open fire (Smoking, Carrying) a lighted (cigarette, cigar, pipe) (on, within 25 feet of) a (motor vehicle carrying (explosives, oxidizing materials, flammable materials), an empty tank motor vehicle which has been used to transport (flammable (liquids, gases) and which,	\$ 1	40.00	00	00
397.15		when so used, was required to be (marked, placarded))	\$ 1	40.00	00	00
207.17		operating, no person in control of fueling process at point where fuel tank is filled)	\$ 1	40.00	00	00
397.17	a	Driver of motor vehicle containing hazardous materials failing to examine tires as required	\$ 1	40.00	00	00
397.17	b	Driver of motor vehicle containing hazardous materials failing to (<i>repair</i> , <i>replace</i> , <i>properly inflate</i>) (<i>flat</i> , <i>leaking</i> , <i>improperly inflated</i>) tire on that vehicle	\$ 1	40.00	00	00
397.17	c	Operating motor vehicle containing hazardous materials while tire is overheated and failing to correct cause of overheating	•		00	00

|--|

Reg.		Para.	Fine	s Points	Fines	Points
397.19	a	Motor carrier failing to provide driver of motor vehicle carrying (Div 1.1, Div 1.2, Div				
		1.3) explosives with necessary documents for transportation of explosives	\$	290.00	00	00
397.19	c	Driver of motor veh. carrying (Div 1.1, Div 1.2, Div 1.3) explosives failing to have in				
		his possession and be familiar with necessary transportation documents	\$	140.00	00	00
397.67	b	Motor vehicle containing hazardous materials being operated (through, near) heavily				
		populated areas when there is a practical alternative	\$	140.00	00	00
397.67	d	Motor carrier (requiring, permitting) motor vehicle containing (Div. 1.1, Div 1.2, Div				
		1.3) explosives to be operated without furnishing written copy of route plan to driver	\$	290.00	00	00

Effective No. 97.202h

Effective No. 97.202h

01)	21-801.1	Exceed Max SpeedMPH inZone	_	23)	21-301(a)	Failure to Drive Right of Center	\$90.00/\$130.00
02)	13-401(b)(1)	Operating Unregistered Motor Veh	\$290.00	24)	21-304(c)	Driving off Road While Passing Vehicle	\$110.00/\$150.00
03)	13-401(h)	Driving With Suspended Registration	\$150.00	25)	21-308(a)	Driving Wrong Direction on One Way Road	\$90.00/\$130.00
04)	13-409(b)	Fail to Display Reg. Card on Demand	\$ 50.00	26)	21-309(b)	Unsafe Lane Changing	\$90.00/\$130.00
05)	13-411(a)	Fail to Attach Plates at Front & Rear	\$ 70.00	27)	21-310(a)	Following Veh. Too Closely	\$110.00/\$150.00
06)	13-411(d)	Driving w/o Current Tags	\$ 70.00	28)	21-402(a)	Fail to Yield to Oncoming Traffic on Left Turn	\$110.00/\$150.00
07)	13-411(f)	Display Expired Reg. Plates	\$ 70.00	29)	21-707(a)	Fail to Stop at Stop Sign	\$90.00/\$130.00
08)	13-411(g)	Display Reg. Plates Issued to Another	\$ 70.00	30)	21-801(a)	Speed Greater Than Reasonable	\$90.00/\$130.00
09)	13-703(g)	Unauthorized Disp. & Use of Reg. Plate	\$290.00	31)	21-801(b)	Failure to Control Speed to Avoid Collision	\$130.00
10)	16-101(a)(1)	Driving Without License	MA	32)	21-901.1(a)	Reckless Driving	\$510.00
11)	16-112(c)	Fail to Display License on Demand	\$ 50.00	33)	21-901.1(b)	Negligent Driving	\$240.00 / \$280.00
12)	16-113(h)	Violating Restricted Lic. Restriction	\$ 70.00	34)	21-902(a)(1)(i)	Driving Veh. While Under Influence of Alcohol	MA
13)	16-115(g)	Driving With an Expired License	\$ 70.00	35)	21-902(a)(1)(i)(i)	Driving Under Influence of Alcohol Per Se	MA
14)	16-116(a)	Failure Notify Adm. Address Change	\$ 50.00	36)	21-902(b)(1)(i)	Driving While Impaired by Alcohol	MA
15)	16-303(c)	Driving on Suspended Lic. & Priv	MA	37)	21-902(c)(1)(i)	Driving While So Far Impaired by Drug(s) or	
16)	16-303(d)	Driving on Revoked Lic. & Priv	MA			Drug(s) and Alcohol Cannot Drive Safely	MA
17)	16-303(f)	Driving on Suspended Out of State Lic	MA	38)	21-902(d)(1)(i)	Driving While Impaired by Controlled	3.64
18)	16-303(h)	Driving While Lic. Suspended Under	0,			Dangerous Substance	MA
		(16-203,16-206 a2 Fail to Attend DIP, 17-106, 26-204, 26-206, 27-103)	MA	39)	21-1117(c)	Driver Spinning Wheels	\$70.00/\$110.00
19)	17-107(a)(1)	Driving Uninsured Vehicle	MA	40)	22-412.2(d)(1)	Failing to Secure Child Under Age 8 in Child Safety Seat When Transporting in Motor Vehicle.	\$83.00
20)	21-201(a)(1)	Failure to Obey Traffic Device	\$90.00/\$130.00			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	φο3.00
21)	21-202(h)(1)	Failure to Stop at Steady Circular Red		41)	22-412.3(b)	(Operator, Occupant Under 16) Not Restrained by (Seat Belt, Child Safety Seat)	\$83.00
	.,,,	Signal	\$140.00 / \$180.00				
22)	21-202(i)(1)	Fail to stop at Red Signal Before Right Turn.	\$90.00/\$130.00	42)	22-412.3(c)(2)	Front Passenger 16 or More w/o Seat Belt	\$83.00

Fine/Cont/ to Accident

Fine/Cont/ to Accident